

Early Intervention, Special Education, and School- & Community-Based Therapies Golisano Center for Special Needs

# **Table of Contents**

# Early Intervention, School- & Community-Based Therapies by County

### **Broome County**

**Early Intervention** 

**Agencies** 

**Individuals** 

**Schools** 

**Binghamton City School District** 

Link to Special Services

Chenango Forks School District

Link to Special Education Department

Chenango Valley School District

**Link to Special Education Department** 

**Physical therapists** 

Occupational therapists

**Speech therapists** 

**Deposit School District** 

Link to Special Education Department

Occupational therapists

**Speech therapists** 

**Harpursville School District** 

**Link to Special Education Services** 

**Speech therapists** 

Johnson City School District

**Physical therapists** 

Occupational therapists

Maine-Endwell School District

Link to Special Education/Related Services

**Physical therapists** 

Occupational therapists

Susquehanna Valley School District

**Union-Endicott School District** 

Link to Pupil Services Department

Occupational therapists

Vestal Central School District

**Link to Special Education Department** 

Whitney Point School District

Link to Special Services

**Physical therapists** 

Occupational therapists

<u>Speech therapists</u> Windsor School District

Link to Special Programs

Occupational therapists

### Cayuga County

**Early Intervention** 

**Agencies** 

**Individuals** 

**Schools** 

**Auburn City School District** 

Link to Special Education Department

**Speech therapists** 

Cato-Meridian School District

Link to Pupil Personnel Services

**Physical therapists** 

Occupational therapists

**Speech therapists** 

Moravia School District

**Link to Special Education Department** 

**Speech therapists** 

Port Byron School District

**Link to Special Programs** 

Southern Cayuga School District

Link to Special Education Department

**Speech therapists** 

<u>Union Springs School District</u>

**Link to Special Education Department** 

**Speech therapists** 

Weedsport School District

Link to Special Education Department

Community Agencies

#### **Chemung County**

Early Intervention

**Agencies** 

**Individuals** 

**Schools** 

Elmira City School District

Link to Special Education and Inclusion

**Speech therapists** 

Elmira Heights School District

```
Link to Special Education Department
   Horseheads School District
       Link to Student Services
       Physical therapists
       Occupational therapists
       Speech therapists
Chenango County
   Early Intervention
       Agencies
       Individuals
   Schools
   Afton School District
       Link to Special Education Department
       Occupational therapists
       Speech therapists
   Bainbridge-Guilford School District
       Link to Special Education Department
       Occupational therapists
   Georgetown-South Otselic School District/Otselic Valley Central School District
       Link to Main Site
       Occupational therapists
       Speech therapists
   Greene School District
       Link to Special Education Department
   Norwich City School District
       Link to Special Programs
       Physical therapists
       Occupational therapists
   Oxford Academy & School District
       Link to Special Programs
       Speech therapists
   Sherburne-Earlville School District
       Link to Special Programs
       Occupational therapists
       Speech therapists
   Unadilla Valley School District
       Link to Special Education Department
```

### **Cortland County**

Early Intervention

**Community Agencies** 

<u>Agencies</u>
Individuals

#### Schools

Cincinnatus School District

Link to Special Education Department

**Physical therapists** 

Occupational therapists

**Speech therapists** 

**Cortland City School District** 

**Link to Special Education Department** 

**Homer School District** 

**Link to Special Education Department** 

**Physical therapists** 

Occupational therapists

Speech therapists

**Marathon School District** 

**Link to Special Education Department** 

**Physical therapists** 

Occupational therapists

**Speech therapists** 

Mcgraw School District

Link to Special Programs and Services

**Physical therapists** 

Occupational therapists

Speech therapists

**Community Agencies** 

### **Herkimer County**

### **Early Intervention**

**Agencies** 

**Individuals** 

#### **Schools**

Bridgewater-West Winfield School District/Mount Markham Central School District

Link to Special Education Department

**Dolgeville School District** 

Link to Student Services

Frankfort-Schuyler School District

Link to Special Programs and Services

**Herkimer School District** 

**Link to Special Education Department** 

Ilion School District/Central Valley Central School District

Link to Special Education Department

Little Falls City School District

Link to Special Education Department

Poland School District

Link to Special Education Department

**Speech therapists** 

Town of Webb Union Free School District

**Link to Student Support Services** 

Physical therapists

Occupational therapists

**Speech therapists** 

Van Hornesville-Owen D. Young School District

Link to CSE Office

West Canada Valley School District

**Link to Special Education Department** 

Occupational therapists

**Speech therapists** 

### <u>Jefferson County</u>

**Early Intervention** 

Agencies

Schools

Alexandria School District

Link to Special Education Department

Occupational therapists

**Speech therapists** 

Belleville Henderson School District

Link to Special Education Department

**Carthage School District** 

Link to Department of Special Education

Physical therapists

Occupational therapists

**Speech therapists** 

General Brown School District

**Link to Student Services** 

**Physical therapists** 

Occupational therapists

**Speech therapists** 

**Indian River School District** 

Link to Special Education Department

Physical therapists

Occupational therapists

**Speech therapists** 

LaFargeville School District

Link to Special Education Department

Lyme School District

Link to Special Education Department

Physical therapists

Occupational therapists

Speech therapists

Sackets Harbor School District

Link to Special Education Department

Occupational therapists

**Speech therapists** 

South Jefferson School District

**Link to Special Education Department** 

**Therapists** 

Thousand Islands School District

**Link to Special Education Services** 

Physical therapists

Occupational therapists

Watertown City School District

**Link to Special Education Department** 

**Speech therapists** 

**Community Agencies** 

### **Lewis County**

**Early Intervention** 

**Agencies** 

**Individuals** 

### **Schools**

**Beaver River School District** 

Link to Personnel Directory

Physical therapists

Occupational therapists

**Speech therapists** 

Copenhagen School District

**Link to Special Education Department** 

Physical therapists

Occupational therapists

**Speech therapists** 

Harrisville School District

**Link to Special Education Department** 

**Physical therapists** 

Occupational therapists

**Speech therapists** 

Lowville Academy & School District

**Link to Special Education Department** 

Physical therapists

Occupational therapists

**Speech therapists** 

South Lewis School District

Link to Main Site

Physical therapists

Occupational therapists

**Speech therapists** 

**Community Agencies** 

# **Madison County**

**Early Intervention** 

**Agencies** 

**Individuals** 

Schools

**Brookfield School District** 

**Link to Special Education Department** 

Occupational therapists

Speech therapists

Canastota School District

Link to Special Education Department

Cazenovia School District

**Link to Special Education Department** 

**Physical therapists** 

Occupational therapists

Speech therapists

Chittenango School District

**Link to Special Education Department** 

**Physical therapists** 

Occupational therapists

**Speech therapists** 

De Ruyter School District

Link to Special Education Department

**Physical therapists** 

Occupational therapists

	Speech therapists
<u>Har</u>	nilton School District
	Link to Special Education and Student Support
	Speech therapists
Mad	dison School District
	Link to Special Education Department
	Physical therapists
	Occupational therapists
	Speech therapists
<u>Mo</u>	rrisville-Eaton School District
	Link to Department of Special Education, RtI, and Data
<u>One</u>	eida City School District
	Link to Special Education Department
	Physical therapists
	Occupational therapists
	Speech therapists
Sto	ckbridge Valley School District
	Link to Special Education Department
	Physical therapists
	Occupational therapists
Con	nmunity Agencies
<u>Oneida</u>	County
	ly Intervention
	Agencies
	<u>Individuals</u>
Sch	<u>ools</u>
Adi	rondack School District
	Link to Special Education Department
<u>Can</u>	nden School District
	Link to Special Education Department
	Physical therapists
	Occupational therapists
	Speech therapists
<u>Clin</u>	<u>iton School District</u>
	<u>Link to Main Site</u>
<u>Hol</u>	land Patent School District
	<u>Link to Pupil Personnel Services</u>
	Physical & occupational therapists
	Speech therapists

New Hartford School District

Link to Student Services

**Physical therapists** 

Occupational therapists

Speech therapists

New York Mills School District

Link to Special Education Department

**Physical therapists** 

Occupational therapists

Speech therapists

Oriskany School District

**Link to Special Education Department** 

**Physical therapists** 

Occupational therapists

**Speech therapists** 

Remsen School District

Link to Special Education Department

Occupational therapists

Rome City School District

**Link to Special Education Programs** 

Sauguoit Valley School District

Link to Special Education Department

Verona Verona Sherrill Central School District

Link to Special Education Department

**Physical therapists** 

Occupational therapists

**Speech therapists** 

**Utica City School District** 

Link to Special Education Department

Waterville School District

Link to Special Programs and Services

Whitesboro School District

Link to Special Programs and Services

**Community Agencies** 

# **Onondaga County**

**Early Intervention** 

**Agencies** 

**Individuals** 

**Schools** 

Baldwinsville Central School District

Link to Special Education Department

Physical therapists

Occupational therapists

Speech therapists

East Syracuse-Minoa Central School District

**Link to Special Education Department** 

Physical therapists

Occupational therapists

**Speech therapists** 

Fabius-Pompey Central School District

Link to Special Education Department

Fayetteville-Manlius Central School District

Link to Support Services

**Physical therapists** 

Occupational therapists

**Iamesville-Dewitt Central School District** 

Link to Pupil Personnel Services

**Physical therapists** 

Jordan Elbridge Central School District

Link to Special Education Department

**Speech therapists** 

**Lafavette Central Schools** 

Link to Instruction and Pupil Services

**Physical therapists** 

Occupational therapists

**Speech therapists** 

Liverpool Central School District

Link to Special Education Department

Physical therapists

Occupational therapists

**Speech therapists** 

Lyncourt Union Free School District

**Link to Student Support Services** 

Occupational therapists

**Speech therapists** 

Marcellus Central Schools

**Link to Special Education Department** 

**Physical therapists** 

Occupational therapists

**Speech therapists** 

North Syracuse Central School District

Link to Special Education Department Physical therapists Occupational therapists Speech therapists Onondaga Central School District Link to Special Education Department Occupational therapists **Speech therapists** Skaneateles Central School District Link to Special Education Department Physical therapists Occupational therapists **Speech therapists** Solvay Union Free School District **Link to Special Education Department** Occupational therapists **Speech therapists** Syracuse City School District Link to Special Education Department Physical therapists Occupational therapists **Speech therapists Tully Central Schools Link to Special Education Department Physical therapists** Occupational therapists Speech therapists West Genesee Central School District Link to Special Education Department Westhill Central School District **Link to Special Education Department Community Agencies** Oswego County **Early Intervention Agencies Individuals** 

**Schools** 

Altmar-Parish-Williamstown School District

Link to Special Education Department

Physical therapists

Occupational therapists

**Speech therapists** 

Central Square School District

Link to Pupil Personnel Services/Special Education

Physical therapists

Occupational therapists

Fulton City School District

**Link to Special Education Department** 

**Speech therapists** 

**Hannibal School District** 

Link to Special Education Department

Mexico School District

Link to Pupil Services

**Speech therapists** 

Oswego City School District

**Link to Special Education Department** 

Phoenix School District

**Link to Pupil Services** 

Occupational therapists

Speech therapists

Pulaski School District

Link to Special Education Department

**Speech therapists** 

Sandy Creek School District

Link to Special Education Department

Speech therapists

**Community Agencies** 

### **Otsego County**

**Early Intervention** 

**Agencies** 

**Individuals** 

Schools

<u>Cherry Valley-Springfield School District</u>

**Link to Special Education Department** 

**Speech therapists** 

Cooperstown School District

Link to Special Education Department

**Speech therapists** 

Occupational therapists

Physical therapists

### **Edmeston School District**

Link to Special Education Department

Occupational therapists

Gilbertsville-Mount Upton School District

Link to Main Site

Occupational therapists

Speech therapists

**Laurens School District** 

Link to Main Site

Milford School District

Link to Special Education Department

**Physical therapists** 

Occupational therapists

**Speech therapists** 

**Morris School District** 

**Link to Special Education Department** 

Oneonta City School District

**Link to Special Education Department** 

**Physical therapists** 

Occupational therapists

Speech therapists

### <u>Unatego Central School District</u>

Link to Special Education Department

**Physical therapists** 

Occupational therapists

**Speech therapists** 

### Richfield Springs School District

Link to Special Education Department

**Physical therapists** 

**Speech therapists** 

Schenevus School District

Link to Special Education Department

**Worcester School District** 

Link to Main Site

### Seneca County

**Early Intervention** 

**Agencies** 

**Individuals** 

Schools

Romulus School District

**Link to Special Education Department** 

Seneca Falls School District

Link to Special Education Department

**Physical therapists** 

**Speech therapists** 

South Seneca School District

Link to Special Education Department

Waterloo School District

Link to Office of Special Education

**Speech therapists** 

Occupational therapists

### St. Lawrence County

### Early Intervention

**Agencies** 

**Individuals** 

### **Schools**

**Brasher Falls School District** 

Link to Special Education Department

**Physical therapists** 

**Speech therapists** 

**Canton School District** 

Link to Special Programs Department

**Clifton-Fine School District** 

Link to Main Site

**Physical therapists** 

Occupational therapists

**Speech therapists** 

**Colton-Pierrepont School District** 

**Link to Pupil Services** 

**Speech therapists** 

**Edwards-Knox School District** 

Link to Office of Special Education

**Gouverneur School District** 

Link to Main Site

**Speech therapists** 

**Hammond School District** 

Link to Special Education Department

Hermon-Dekalb School District

Link to Main Site

**Heuvelton School District** 

Link to Main Site

**Physical therapists** 

Occupational therapists

**Speech therapists** 

<u>Lisbon School District</u>

**Link to Special Education Department** 

Madrid-Waddington School District

Link to Main Site

Massena School District

**Link to Special Services** 

Morristown School District

Link to Pupil Services

Occupational therapists

**Speech therapists** 

Norwood-Norfolk School District

**Link to Special Education Department** 

**Speech therapists** 

Ogdensburg City School District

**Link to Special Education Services** 

Parishville-Hopkinton School District

Link to Special Education Department

**Speech therapists** 

Potsdam School District

**Link to Special Education Department** 

### **Tioga County**

**Early Intervention** 

Agencies

<u>Individuals</u>

### Schools

**Candor School District** 

Link to Special Education Department

Occupational therapists

**Speech therapists** 

Newark Valley School District

Link to Main Site

Occupational therapists

**Speech therapists** 

Owego-Apalachin School District

Link to Pupil Personnel Services

Physical therapists

Occupational therapists

**Speech therapists** 

Spencer-Van Etten School District

Link to Special Education and Instructional Support Services

**Tioga School District** 

**Link to Special Education Department** 

**Speech therapists** 

**Waverly School District** 

Link to Special Programs

# **Tompkins County**

**Early Intervention** 

**Agencies** 

**Individuals** 

**Schools** 

**Dryden School District** 

**Link to Special Education Department** 

**Groton School District** 

**Link to Special Education Department** 

**Ithaca City School District** 

**Link to Special Education Department** 

Occupational therapists

**Speech therapists** 

**Lansing School District** 

Link to Special Education Department

Occupational therapists

**Speech therapists** 

**Newfield School District** 

**Link to Special Education Department** 

**Speech therapists** 

**Trumansburg School District** 

Link to Special Education Department

**Community Agencies** 

# **BOCES Programs in Counties We Serve**

Onondaga-Cortland-Madison BOCES

**Special Education** 

Cayuga-Onondaga BOCES

**Special Education** 

Madison-Oneida BOCES

### **Special Education**

CiTi (Oswego BOCES)

Saint Lawrence-Lewis BOCES

**Special Education** 

<u>Jefferson-Lewis-Hamilton-Herkimer-Oneida BOCES</u>

**Special Education** 

Herkimer-Fulton-Hamilton-Otsego BOCES

**Special Education** 

Delaware-Chenango-Madison-Otsego BOCES

**Special Education** 

Broome-Delaware-Tioga BOCES

**Special Education** 

Tompkins-Seneca-Tioga BOCES

**Greater Southern Tier BOCES** 

**Special Education** 

**References** 

# Early Intervention, School- & Community-Based Therapies by County

# Broome County

- Early Intervention
  - Link
  - o Phone: 607-778-2851
  - Agencies
    - Broome Developmental Services
      - Address: 305 Main St, Binghamton, NY 13905-2524
      - Primary phone: 607-729-1295 ext. 127
      - Primary email: megan.m.sullivan@opwdd.ny.gov
      - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Licensed Master Social Worker, Occupational Therapist, Physical Therapist, Speech Language Pathologist
      - Languages: English
      - Experience: 15 plus years
      - Mission: Broome Developmental Services helps people with disabilities live richer lives.
    - Building Blocks Learning Center, LLC
      - Address: 19 Robinson Rd, Clinton, NY 13323-1418
      - Primary phone: 315-853-6090
      - Primary email: info@buildingblockscny.com
      - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Licensed Master Social Worker, Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
      - Languages: American Sign, English, Spanish
      - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders
      - Web address: www.buildingblockscny.com
      - Experience: 15 plus years
      - Mission: Established in 2004, Building Blocks is a multi-service developmental and educational organization founded on the principle of helping children reach their greatest potential. We are composed of therapy and educational professionals with a united focus on offering the highest level of care. Services include Speech, Occupational and Physical therapies, Special Instruction, Service Coordination, and Health Home Care

Management Services. At Building Blocks, we are committed to our mission of improving individual and family development while maintaining a supreme level of care.

- Child's Play Occupational Therapy, PLLC
  - Address: 1695 Allen Glen Rd, Owego, NY 13827-3433
  - Primary phone: 607-725-7420
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:childsplayot@gmail.com">childsplayot@gmail.com</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant
  - Languages: English
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders
  - Web address: <u>www.ChildsplayOT.squarespace.com</u>
  - Experience: 10-15 years
  - Mission: The mission of Child's Play Occupational Therapy, PLLC is to provide the best quality, evidenced based, early intervention occupational therapy services to infants, toddlers, and children in New York State, most specifically Broome, Chenango, Tioga, and Tompkins Counties.
- Franziska Racker Centers, Inc. dba Racker
  - Address: 3226 Wilkins Road, Ithaca, NY 14850-9568
  - Primary phone: 607-272-5891
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:annes1@racker.org">annes1@racker.org</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Audiologist, Licensed Clinical Social Worker, Licensed Master Social Worker, Occupational Therapist, Physical Therapist, Physician Other Than Pediatrician, Registered Nurse, School Psychologist, Service Coordinator, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: English, Spanish
  - Web address: www.rackercenters.org
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: Mission: We are dedicated to helping people with special needs and their families have good lives, with opportunities to be responsible, to feel cared for, to share, and be connected to others. We are committed to creating a culture of inclusion in our community, celebrating the richness that diversity and interdependence bring. Vision: We are inspired by the vision of our founding families, that all people with disabilities will be valued members of a welcoming and supportive community. Service Philosophy: First and foremost, we want to meet the needs of kids and families who are referred to our agency.

- G & E Therapies: Physical, Occupational, Speech Therapy and Psychological Services PLLC
  - Address: 236 Burts Rd, Kirkwood, NY 13795-1731
  - Primary phone: 877-426-3307 ext. 1
  - Primary email: ggault@gandetherapies.com
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Licensed Psychologist, Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: English
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders, Other
  - Web address: <u>www.gandetherapies.com</u>
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: We strive to provide our community with contemporary, caring family centered services.
- Golisano Center for Special Needs at SUNY Upstate Medical University
  - Website:
     <a href="https://www.upstate.edu/specialneeds/departments/early-intervention.php">https://www.upstate.edu/specialneeds/departments/early-intervention.php</a>
  - Request Appointment: https://www.upstate.edu/specialneeds/services/index.php
  - Address: 475 Irving Avenue, Syracuse, NY 13210
  - Summary of services: We provide speech therapy, occupational therapy, physical therapy, counseling, and behavioral services to children with special needs from birth to age 5 in accordance with their Early Intervention Individualized Family Service Plan (IFSP) and Individualized Education Plan (IEP). Services are provided in a child's natural environment at home and in the community. Each child's family and primary caregivers are valuable members of the child's intervention team and are involved in services from beginning to end.
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Speech Language Pathologists, School Psychologist
- Gorge Falls Therapy SLP, OT, PLLC
  - Address: 225 S. Fulton Street (Ste D), Ithaca, NY 14850-3344
  - Primary phone: 607-437-0141
  - Primary email: gorgeFallstherapy@gmail.com
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special

- Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth Grade 2)
- Languages: American Sign, English
- Special populations served: Apraxia, Auditory Processing Disorder, Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Dyspraxia, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: Provide Early Intervention, preschool, and clinicbased services for children and adults. Specialized services for apraxia, augmentative communication, autism, and social communication.
- Handicapped Children's Association of Southern NY
  - Address: 18 Broad St, Johnson City, NY 13790-2106
  - Primary phone: 607-798-7117
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:l.kost@hcaserves.com">l.kost@hcaserves.com</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: English
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders
  - Web address: <u>www.hcaserves.com</u>
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: Multidisciplinary agency providing evaluations and services to children birth to 5 years. To enable children to reach their highest potential and become functional members of society.
- Hear 2 Learn Audiology and Speech Language Pathology PLLC
  - Address: 6575 Kirkville Rd (Ste 1), East Syracuse, NY 13057-9809
  - Primary phone: 315-701-5710
  - Primary email: amarko@hear-2-learn.com
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Audiologist, Certified Dietitian/Nutritionist (NYS or ADA), Licensed Psychologist, Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Registered Dietitian, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Partially Sighted, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth -Grade 2)

- Languages: American Sign, English, Japanese, Spanish
- Special populations served: Apraxia, Auditory Processing Disorder, Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Down Syndrome, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Hearing Loss, Medically Complex, Motor Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders, Vision Impairments
- Web address: www.hear-2-learn.com
- Experience: 10-15 years
- Mission: Hear 2 Learn is a New York State Department of Health and Education approved agency for Early Intervention and Preschool Services. Our mission is simple: enhance the lives of children with diverse special needs by providing evaluations, therapies, and other services for children to achieve full and independent lives. We do this through individualized and multidisciplinary services, family-centered therapies and community outreach. We offer the highest quality of care by investing in our professional staff through mentoring, continuing education, state of the art technology, and support. Hear 2 Learn provides a wide array of educational and therapeutic services for children of all ages. We currently service children and families in multiple counties within Upstate New York
- Johnston: Speech-Language Pathology, PLLC
  - Address: 3129 E River Rd, Nichols, NY 13812-3224
  - Primary phone: 607-206-6542
  - Primary email: jjohnston681@stny.rr.com
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities
  - Languages: English
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss, Oral Motor Disorders
  - Experience: 10-15 years
  - Mission: Johnston: SLP, PLLC agrees to provide the following services: speech-language therapy, supplemental evaluations and parental education. We will attend programmatic meetings, as needed. All services will be provided in a "partnership with parents" format, with the highest standards of conduct, ethical behavior and professionalism, while offering respect for families, their values, their culture and caring sensitivity to each child's needs. Confidentiality will be ensured at all times. Appropriate billing will be timely, accurate and will reflect the services provided to each client. Contractual agreements will be maintained and adhered to between interested parties.

- Jump Start Physical Therapy PLLC
  - Address: 23 W Glann Rd, Apalachin, NY 13732-4026
  - Primary phone: 607-203-1803
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:pediatricdpt@gmail.com">pediatricdpt@gmail.com</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Physical Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education
  - Languages: Dutch, English
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: We provide high quality EI services to families. We are caring and committed professionals providing evaluations and services in the areas of child education, PT, and speech pathology. We provide in home evaluations for children birth to 6 yrs. of age in their natural environment to achieve the most typical performance of their current skill level. We stay current on the most up-to-date information in the EIP and in our respective fields of practice. Our team has an array of knowledge and yrs of experience working with young children in the EIP. The owner has her Clinical Doctorate in Pediatric PT with over 15 yrs of experience evaluating and treating children with motor delays. We utilize research-based practice information to evaluate a child's development and concur with parents to develop an individualized plan of care. We collaborate with families as they navigate through the EIP. We value families as the most important team member. We provide suggestions to help facilitate your child's development.
- Lifespan Physical Therapy, Occupational Therapy and Speech and Language Pathology Services PLLC
  - Address: 8842 State Route 90 N, King Ferry, NY 13081-8717
  - Primary phone: 315-364-7570
  - Primary email: mvence@affinityrehab.com
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, School Psychologist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: English, Spanish
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders
  - Web address: www.lifespantherapies.com
  - Experience: 15 plus years

- Mission: At Lifespan Physical Therapy, Occupational Therapy, and Speech and Language Pathology Services, PLLC, our mission is to be the preferred provider of therapy services based on superior service and our demonstrated commitment to optimal patient functioning. We provide services that meet or exceed the standards of practice for our profession(s). We incorporate the unique needs of each patient into our treatment recommendations and limit our service recommendations to those interventions that will promote optimal patient functioning and dignity in the least restrictive environment. We provide easy access for receipt of our services and deliver our services in a timely, respectful, confidential, and responsive manner.
- Reva Reid Therapy Services
  - Address: 3390 Hance Rd, Binghamton, NY 13903-5756
  - Primary phone: 607-669-4891
  - Primary email: <u>jkieffer@stny.rr.com</u>
  - Professionals discipline/qualified personnel: Licensed Master Social Worker, Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Teacher of Blind and Partially Sighted, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth-Grade 2)
  - Languages: English
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders, Vision Impairments
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: Reva Reid Therapy Services contracts with NYS, Broome and Tioga Counties, and a few local school districts supporting our community's Early Intervention, CPSE and CSE programs. Our mission is to work with children and their families in their natural environment to provide quality OT, Special Education, Vision and Social Work services to assist each child to reach their maximum potential.
- Sensational Kids Physical, Occupational and Speech Therapy Services PLLC
  - Address: 173 Front St Fl 1, Owego, NY 13827-2539
  - Primary phone: 607-948-4047
  - Primary email: office@sensationalkidstherapy.com
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Speech Language Pathologist
  - Languages: English

- Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Vision Impairments
- Experience: 5-10 years
- Mission: Sensational Kids are dedicated to providing pediatric services in Broome, Tioga, and Chemung Counties. Sensational Kids offer physical, occupational, and speech therapy services that are individualized to each child and family, as Sensational kids feel that all children and families that Sensational kids partner with are unique with different abilities and needs.
- Sprout Therapy Group Physical Therapy, Occupational Therapy and Speech Pathology, LLC
  - Address: 8395 Oswego Rd (Ste F), Baldwinsville, NY 13027-8801
  - Primary phone: 315-450-4898
  - Primary email: <u>id@sprouttherapygroup.com</u>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: English/Spanish
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders
  - Web address: www.sprouttherapygroup.com
  - Experience: 5-10 years
  - Mission: Sprout Therapy Group is a multidisciplinary practice founded with the goal of providing quality service coordination, occupational and physical therapy, speechlanguage pathology and special instruction evaluation and treatment services for infants and children. Our mission is to embrace a family centered approach to enhance children's physical, cognitive, communicative and emotional development and successfully help him or her to achieve milestones in a stimulating and nurturing environment at our facility, in homes, at schools or other community sites.
- The Network for Children's Speech, Occupational and Physical Therapy LLC
  - Address: 171 Intrepid Ln, Syracuse, NY 13205-2548
  - Primary phone: 315-437-4689
  - Primary email: erick@ctnemail.com
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical

Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Physician Other Than Pediatrician, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Partially Sighted, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2), Vision Certified Orientation and Mobility Specialist (ACVREP)

- Languages: English, Spanish
- Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Vision Impairments
- Web address: <u>www.childrenstherapynetwork.com</u>
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: Our goal at Children's Therapy Network is to provide comprehensive, high-quality therapy and education to children with special needs. We aim to provide these services in natural settings that are comfortable for the caretaker and the child. Children's Therapy Network also strives to enrich the professional careers of our dedicated therapists and educators by making a variety of learning opportunities available to them. We believe that by working together in transdisciplinary teams the children and their families reap great benefits
- The Research Foundation for SUNY at Binghamton/Children's Unit for Treatment and Evaluation
  - Address: 4400 Vestal Pkwy, Binghamton, NY 13902-6000
  - Primary phone: 607-777-2829
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:icdfscl@binghamton.edu">icdfscl@binghamton.edu</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Licensed Psychologist, Occupational Therapist, Registered Nurse, School Psychologist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: English
  - Web address: <a href="https://icd.binghamton.edu">https://icd.binghamton.edu</a>
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: We help each child discover the world through engagement in play, Social and interactive activities using evidence-based interventions that are individually tailored to your child's learning and developmental needs. We work with families to improve each child's growth and well-being.
- Therapy Partners in OT, PT, and Speech-Language Pathology, PLLC dba Thrive by 5, OT, PT and Speech-Language Pathology

- Address: 1951 Caleb Ave, Syracuse, NY 13206-2560
- Primary phone: 315-218-7444
- Primary email: <a href="mailto:rtrapani@thriveby-5.com">rtrapani@thriveby-5.com</a>
- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Licensed Clinical Social Worker, Licensed Master Social Worker, Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physician Other Than Pediatrician, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Partially Sighted, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
- Languages: Cantonese, English, Hebrew, Spanish
- Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders, Vision Impairments
- Web address: <u>www.thriveby-5.com</u>
- Experience: 5-10 years
- Mission: Thrive By 5 is a group of dedicated professionals, we work in a holistic manner believing that each child has the ability to learn in his own unique way. We are committed to the belief that all children are capable of growth. We strive to work with families/children to: provide the best possible services available; promote partnerships with the family and their community resources that strengthen and enhance family competencies; provide a family-centered approach which are based upon the uniqueness of the family and its culture; promote timely services and supports in settings most natural and comfortable for the child and family; and reflect the best current practices in the field. An organization built on integrity that respects the value of each individual and promotes personal, professional growth of all who are associated. We aim to be recognized for outstanding customer service, effective leadership, and collaboration with families/community resources while demonstrating integrity in all interactions.
- United Health Services Hospitals, Inc.
  - Address: 20-42 Mitchell Ave., Binghamton, NY 13903-1617
  - Primary phone: 607-762-2100
  - Primary address: casper.magacs@nyuhs.org
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Physical Therapist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities
  - Languages: English

- Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders
- Web address: <u>www.uhs.net</u>
- Experience: 10-15 years
- Mission: Our mission is to serve the children and families of our region, to perform a comprehensive evaluation of your child, and to provide family centered contemporary therapy services in a caring, competent, and convenient manner. Services will be well organized to meet the needs of your child and family.

### Individuals

- Jennifer Lynn Berger
  - Location: Binghamton, NY 13905-6040
  - Primary phone: 607-624-2060
  - Primary email: <u>BergerJenniferlL@gmail.com</u>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Physical Therapist
  - Languages: English
- Patricia A. Blazey
  - Location: Newark Valley, NY 13811-5205
  - Primary phone: 607-642-8689
  - Primary email: ptrcblz@aol.com
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist
  - Languages: English
  - Special populations served: Apraxia, Autism/PDD, Cerebral Palsy, Down Syndrome, Dyspraxia, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Fetal Alcohol Syndrome, Mental Retardation, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Prematurity, Seizure Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders, Vision Impairments
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: I have 31 years of experience as a pediatric OT. I specialize in Sensory Processing and feeding skills. I believe in putting the family's needs and strengths first and foremost. I strive to be flexible and meet their schedule needs.
- Carrie Ann Charpinsky
  - Location: Binghamton, NY 13904-2922
  - Primary phone: 607-427-6418
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:cacharpinsky@hotmail.com">cacharpinsky@hotmail.com</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist
  - Language: English

- Experience: 10-15 years
- Mission: Early Intervention and Preschool level licensed and certified Speech Language Pathologist

### ■ Peter Thomas Dupre

- Location: Vestal, NY 13850-3852
- Primary phone: 607-222-8217
- Primary email: Petertdupre@gmail.com
- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Apraxia, Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss
- Experience: 2-5 years
- Mission: I am a Speech Language Pathologist who has been working with birth to five-year-old population for five years.

### ■ Patricia Fahrenbach

- Location: Johnson City, NY 13790-4928
- Primary phone: 607-222-1094
- Primary email: <a href="mailto:pfahrenb@gmail.com">pfahrenb@gmail.com</a>
- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Apraxia, Communication Disorders, Dyspraxia, Mental Retardation, Oral Motor Disorders
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: I have 39 years of experience as a Speech-Language Pathologist, 33 years in Early Intervention and Preschool Services. Areas of expertise include Apraxia, Oral Motor, Fluency as well as language. Philosophy would include early identification, treatment and coordination with the child and family as integral components in the early years to maximize the child's capabilities for future success in the natural environment.

### ■ Tishuba D. Guzyk

- Location: Binghamton, NY 13905-5934
- Primary phone: 607-770-0816
- Primary email: tishuba@gmail.com
- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Apraxia, Communication Disorders, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders

- Experience: 10-15 years
- Mission: I treat infants and toddlers with communication problems.

### ■ Allison M. Hilliker

- Location: Owego, NY 13827-6144
- Primary phone: 607-765-6857
- Primary email: <a href="mailto:ahilliker@stny.rr.com">ahilliker@stny.rr.com</a>
- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Apraxia, Cerebral Palsy, Communication Disorders, Down Syndrome, Dyspraxia, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Fetal Alcohol Syndrome, Hearing Loss, Medically Complex, Oral Motor Disorders, Prematurity, Sensory Integration Disorders, Traumatic Brain Injury
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: Speech Pathologist with 30 years experience with expertise in oral motor and feeding infants.

### ■ Kristin Kinney

- Location: Apalachin, NY 13732-1922
- Primary phone: 607-239-8048
- Primary email: <u>tiggerslp9@aol.com</u>
- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Apraxia, Autism/PDD, Cerebral Palsy, Communication Disorders, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Hearing Loss, Oral Motor Disorders
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: I am a Speech-Language Pathologist who has been providing EI services for eighteen years.

### ■ Sallyanne Kohut

- Location: Apalachin, NY 13732-4027
- Primary phone: 607-625-5322
- Primary email: skohut@stny.rr.com
- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped
- Languages: English
- Mary LaMonica: Milestones Pediatric Occupational Therapy
  - Location: Oxford, NY 13830-3402
  - Primary phone: 607-226-3906

- Primary email: <a href="mailto:otqt3@hotmail.com">otqt3@hotmail.com</a>
- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Cerebral Palsy, Down Syndrome, Dyspraxia, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Motor Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders, Traumatic Brain Injury
- Experience: 10-15 years
- Mission: I have been a pediatric occupational therapist for 15 years. I utilize a variety of treatment modalities and frames of reference in my practice. I am open to any form of treatment that may serve to develop, maintain or advance independence in my clients.

### ■ Camille Lepre

- Location: Endwell, NY 13760-7212
- Primary phone: 607-761-7670
- Primary email: <a href="mailto:clepre54@stny.rr.com">clepre54@stny.rr.com</a>
- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist
- Languages: English, Italian
- Special populations served: Apraxia, Auditory Processing Disorder, Autism/PDD, Cerebral Palsy, Communication Disorders, Down Syndrome, Fetal Alcohol Syndrome, Hearing Loss, Medically Complex, Oral Motor Disorders, Prematurity, Seizure Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders, Traumatic Brain Injury

### ■ Carrie Lynn Mitrowitz

- Location: Binghamton, NY 13905-6031
- Primary phone: 607-427-9311
- Primary email: cmitrowitz@stny.rr.com
- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Apraxia, Cerebral Palsy, Communication Disorders, Down Syndrome, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Mental Retardation, Oral Motor Disorders, Prematurity
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: I am a speech language pathologist who has worked in early intervention for more than 15 years. I believe in naturalistic interventions that emphasize the uniqueness of each child and family, with individualized services developed to meet their specific needs and desired outcomes.

### ■ Brenna Weir

• Location: Port Crane, NY 13833-1410

• Primary phone: 607-427-9811

• Primary email: <a href="mailto:brennaweir@yahoo.com">brennaweir@yahoo.com</a>

- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Apraxia, Auditory Processing Disorder, Autism/PDD, Cerebral Palsy, Communication Disorders, Down Syndrome, Dyspraxia, Fetal Alcohol Syndrome, Hearing Loss, Medically Complex, Mental Retardation, Motor Disorders, Prematurity, Psychiatric/Behavioral/Emotional Disorders, Seizure Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders, Traumatic Brain Injury, Vision Impairments
- Experience: 10-15 years
- Mission: I'm a speech-language pathologist primarily focused on enhancing the lives of young children by teaching them how to communicate. I have been working with children birth through 5 for the past 13 years. I've worked with children who present with minimal words, have difficulties being understood, as well as children who require the use of communication systems because natural speech is not sufficient to meet a child's communication needs.
- Colleen Breen Williams: First Steps Physical Therapy PC
  - Location: Endwell, NY 13760-1116
  - Primary phone: 607-727-7329
  - Primary email: cbwill08@gmail.com
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Physical Therapist
  - Languages: English
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Cerebral Palsy, Motor Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: My mission is to provide individualized physical therapy services to children in their natural setting. Sessions incorporate movement, fun and play to maximize their potential. Family education is essential for further development of their skills.

#### ■ Maria Wilson

• Location: Binghamton, NY 13903-5633

Primary phone: 607-624-3655Primary email: <a href="mailto:Chieftx@aol.com">Chieftx@aol.com</a>

- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped
- Languages: American Sign, English
- Special populations served: Apraxia, Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Down Syndrome, Hearing Loss, Mental Retardation, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: I am a speech language pathologist who has been working in the field for 30 years. For the great majority of those years, I have focused on intervention for infants, toddlers and preschoolers and their families. I have a strong background in working with children with hearing loss, including those with cochlear implants. I'm also very experienced with Childhood Apraxia of Speech. I strongly believe in the power of home-based, family centered intervention.

### **Schools**

# Binghamton City School District

- Link to Special Services
- Tia Rodriguez, Co-Director of Special Services
  - Email: RodriguT@binghamtonschools.org
  - Phone: 607-762-8136 ext. 201
- Velvet Tanner, Co-Director of Special Services
  - Email: <u>TannerV@binghamtonschools.org</u>
  - Phone: 607-762-8136 ext. 201

# Chenango Forks School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- o Trish Kuhl, Director of Special Education
  - Email: <u>kuhlp@cforks.org</u>■ Phone: 607-648-7589

# Chenango Valley School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- Tara Williams Whittaker, Director of Special Education
  - Email: TWhittaker@cvcsd.stier.org
- Physical therapists
  - Dawn Salzman (Port Dickinson & Chenango Bridge)
    - Email: dsalzman@cvcsd.stier.org

# Occupational therapists

- Deborah Hensel (Port Dickinson & Chenango Bridge)
  - Email: <a href="mailto:dhensel@cvcsd.stier.org">dhensel@cvcsd.stier.org</a>
- Speech therapists
  - Tishuba Guzyk (Port Dickinson)
    - Email: <u>tguzyk@cvcsd.stier.org</u>
  - Joyce Hanrahan (Port Dickinson)
    - Email: <a href="mailto:jhanraha@cvcsd.stier.org">jhanraha@cvcsd.stier.org</a>
  - Judy Westcott (Chenango Bridge)
    - Email: <a href="mailto:jwestcot@cvcsd.stier.org">jwestcot@cvcsd.stier.org</a>

# Deposit School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- Lauri McCoy, Director of Special Education
  - Email: <a href="mailto:lthomasmccoy@deposit.stier.org">lthomasmccoy@deposit.stier.org</a>
  - Phone: 607-467-2197 ext. 2304
  - Fax: 607-467-1002
- Occupational therapists
  - Tracie Ostrander
- Speech therapists
  - Leona Chaluisant

# Harpursville School District

- Link to Special Education Services
- Joshua Quick, Chairperson of Special Education Services
  - Email: iquick@hcs.stier.org
  - Phone: 607-693-8104
- Speech therapists
  - Megan McGinnis
    - Email: mmcginnis@hcs.stier.org
    - Phone: 607-693-8104 ext. 3322
  - Elizabeth Soltan
    - Email: esoltan@hcs.stier.org
    - Phone: 607-693-8104 ext. 3322

# Johnson City School District

- Elisa Eaton, Director of Special Services
  - Phone: 607-930-1008
- Michele Gregor, Assistant Director of Special Services
  - Phone: 607-930-1008
- Kelley Sax-Francis, Assistant Director of Special Services
  - Phone: 607-930-1008
- o Middle School Student Support Office: 607-930-1013

- Physical therapists
  - Dorothy Beylo
  - Colleen Williams
- Occupational therapists
  - Valerie Brown
  - Paula Loretz
  - Pauline Westcott

### Maine-Endwell School District

- Link to Special Education/Related Services
- O Vanessa DuBrava, Director of Special Education Services
  - Email: <u>vdubrava@me.stier.org</u>
  - Phone: 607-754-1400 ext. 2325
- Physical therapists
  - Janet Dimaria
- Occupational therapists
  - Heather Burnett
  - Maura Romanelli

# Susquehanna Valley School District

- O Link to Francis P. Donnelly Elementary School
  - Main office phone: 607-775-0176
- Link to Brookside Elementary School
  - Main office phone: 607-669-4105
- Link to Richard T. Stank Middle School
  - Main office phone: 607-775-9129
- Link to Susquehanna Valley High School
  - Main office phone: 607-775-0304

### Union-Endicott School District

- Link to Pupil Services Department
- Kerry Zostant, Director of Pupil Services
  - Email: kzostant@uek12.org
  - Phone: 607-757-2123
- Occupational therapists
  - Carolyn R. Barnett
  - Rebecca Dabrovolskis
  - Margaret Kieffer
- Speech therapists
  - Lisa Devincentis
  - Heather Hessberger
  - Kimberly Howard
  - Cheryl Ruspantini

### ■ Kalli Scepaniak

#### Vestal Central School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- Director of Special Education
  - Email: <a href="mailto:specialed@vestal.k12.ny.us">specialed@vestal.k12.ny.us</a>
  - Phone #1: 607-757-2244■ Phone #2: 607-757-2245
  - Fax: 607-757-2240

# Whitney Point School District

- Link to Special Services
- Aaron Kaminsky, Director of Special Services
  - Email: <u>akaminsky@wpcsd.org</u>
  - Phone: 607-692-8228
- Physical therapists
  - Melissa Cross
    - Email: mcross@qpcsd.org
- Occupational therapists
  - Ianelle Baron
    - Email: jbaron@wpcsd.org
  - Jessica Smith
    - Email: jessmith@wpcsd.org
- Speech therapists
  - Meghan Cawley
    - Email: mcawley@wpcsd.org
  - Laura Dunham
    - Email: LDunham@wpcsd.org
  - Gayle Tillotson
    - Email: <u>GTillotson@wpcsd.org</u>

#### Windsor School District

- Link to Special Programs
- o Dr. Jason Hans, Director of Special Programs
  - Phone: 607-655-8220
- Occupational therapists
  - Stephani M. Greene (C.R. Weeks Elementary)

# Cayuga County

- Early Intervention
  - o <u>Link</u>
  - o Phone: 315-253-1560
  - Agencies
    - Bright Starts of CNY LLC
      - Address: 5962 State Route 31 Ste 7 (Box 10), Cicero, NY 13039-7846
      - Primary phone: 315-698-0033
      - Primary email: <a href="mailto:brightstartcny@gmail.com">brightstartcny@gmail.com</a>
      - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
      - Languages: English
    - Connections Family-Centered Speech and Language Therapy, PLLC dba Connections Family-Centered Therapies
      - Address: 1744 W Genesee St, Syracuse, NY 13204-1902
      - Primary phone: 315-468-3414
      - Primary email: <a href="mailto:connections@connectionstx.com">connections@connectionstx.com</a>
      - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Audiologist, Licensed Psychologist, Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Pediatrician, Physical Therapist, Physician Other Than Pediatrician, School Psychologist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
      - Languages: English, Indian
      - Web address: <u>www.connectionstx.com</u>
      - Experience: 15 plus years
      - Mission: To provide family-centered, research-based, individually designed evaluations and therapy programs for all of our clients at Connections while maintaining a familyfriendly workplace.
    - Franziska Racker Centers, Inc. dba Racker
      - Address: 3226 Wilkins Road, Ithaca, NY 14850-9568
      - Primary phone: 607-272-5891
      - Primary email: annes1@racker.org
      - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Audiologist, Licensed Clinical Social Worker, Licensed Master Social Worker, Occupational Therapist, Physical Therapist, Physician Other Than Pediatrician, Registered Nurse, School

Psychologist, Service Coordinator, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)

Languages: English, Spanish

• Web address: www.rackercenters.org

• Experience: 15 plus years

- Mission: Mission: We are dedicated to helping people with special needs and their families have good lives, with opportunities to be responsible, to feel cared for, to share, and be connected to others. We are committed to creating a culture of inclusion in our community, celebrating the richness that diversity and interdependence bring. Vision: We are inspired by the vision of our founding families, that all people with disabilities will be valued members of a welcoming and supportive community. Service Philosophy: First and foremost, we want to meet the needs of kids and families who are referred to our agency.
- Golisano Center for Special Needs at SUNY Upstate Medical University
  - Website: <a href="https://www.upstate.edu/specialneeds/departments/early-intervention.php">https://www.upstate.edu/specialneeds/departments/early-intervention.php</a>
  - Request Appointment: https://www.upstate.edu/specialneeds/services/index.php
  - Address: 475 Irving Avenue, Syracuse, NY 13210
  - Summary of services: We provide speech therapy, occupational therapy, physical therapy, counseling, and behavioral services to children with special needs from birth to age 5 in accordance with their Early Intervention Individualized Family Service Plan (IFSP) and Individualized Education Plan (IEP). Services are provided in a child's natural environment at home and in the community. Each child's family and primary caregivers are valuable members of the child's intervention team and are involved in services from beginning to end.
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Speech Language Pathologists, School Psychologist
- Gorge Falls Therapy SLP, OT, PLLC
  - Address: 225 S. Fulton Street (Ste D), Ithaca, NY 14850-3344
  - Primary phone: 607-437-0141
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:gorgeFallstherapy@gmail.com">gorgeFallstherapy@gmail.com</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: American Sign, English

- Special populations served: Apraxia, Auditory Processing Disorder, Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Dyspraxia, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: Provide Early Intervention, preschool, and clinicbased services for children and adults. Specialized services for apraxia, augmentative communication, autism, and social communication.
- Hear 2 Learn Audiology and Speech Language Pathology PLLC dba Hear 2 Learn
  - Address: 6575 Kirkville Rd (Ste 1), East Syracuse, NY 13057-9809
  - Primary phone: 315-701-5710
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:amarko@hear-2-learn.com">amarko@hear-2-learn.com</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Audiologist, Certified Dietitian/Nutritionist (NYS or ADA), Licensed Psychologist, Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Registered Dietitian, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Partially Sighted, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth -Grade 2)
  - Languages: American Sign, English, Japanese, Spanish
  - Special populations served: Apraxia, Auditory Processing Disorder, Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Down Syndrome, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Hearing Loss, Medically Complex, Motor Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders, Vision Impairments
  - Web address: <u>www.hear-2-learn.com</u>
  - Experience: 10-15 years
  - Mission: Hear 2 Learn is a New York State Department of Health and Education approved agency for Early Intervention and Preschool Services. Our mission is simple: enhance the lives of children with diverse special needs by providing evaluations, therapies, and other services for children to achieve full and independent lives. We do this through individualized and multidisciplinary services, family-centered therapies and community outreach. We offer the highest quality of care by investing in our professional staff through mentoring, continuing education, state of the art technology, and support. Hear 2 Learn provides a wide array of educational and therapeutic services for children of all ages. We currently

service children and families in multiple counties within Upstate New York

- Liberty Resources Psychology, Physical, Occupational and Speech Therapy PLLC
  - Address: 1045 James St., Syracuse, NY 13203-2730
  - Primary phone: 315-425-1004 ext. 1522
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:lzaferakis@liberty-resources.org">lzaferakis@liberty-resources.org</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Certified Dietitian/Nutritionist (NYS or ADA), Licensed Clinical Social Worker, Licensed Master Social Worker, Licensed Psychologist, Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Registered Dietitian, School Psychologist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: American Sign, English, French, German, Haitian-Creole, Hebrew, Hungarian, Russian, Spanish, Tagalog, Yiddish
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD
  - Web address: <u>www.liberty-post.com</u>
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: Liberty POST is an EI and Preschool Special Education agency operating in all areas of New York State. Our mission is to provide services to children and families in a way that celebrates a child's individual journey to success. We believe that relationships and social-emotional development are the foundations to all learning. We value a collaborative approach among team members that includes not only the therapists, but also the family and their community.
- Lifespan Physical Therapy, Occupational Therapy and Speech and Language Pathology Services PLLC
  - Address: 8842 State Route 90 N, King Ferry, NY 13081-8717
  - Primary phone: 315-364-7570
  - Primary email: mvence@affinityrehab.com
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, School Psychologist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: English, Spanish
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders
  - Web address: www.lifespantherapies.com
  - Experience: 15 plus years

- Mission: At Lifespan Physical Therapy, Occupational Therapy, and Speech and Language Pathology Services, PLLC, our mission is to be the preferred provider of therapy services based on superior service and our demonstrated commitment to optimal patient functioning. We provide services that meet or exceed the standards of practice for our profession(s). We incorporate the unique needs of each patient into our treatment recommendations and limit our service recommendations to those interventions that will promote optimal patient functioning and dignity in the least restrictive environment. We provide easy access for receipt of our services and deliver our services in a timely, respectful, confidential, and responsive manner.
- Special Programs, Inc. dba Little Lukes
  - Address: 159 W 1st St, Oswego, NY 13126-2045
  - Primary phone: 315-342-9575
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:ed@littlelukes.com">ed@littlelukes.com</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, School Psychologist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Partially Sighted, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Language: English, Spanish
  - Web address: <u>www.littlelukes.com</u>
  - Experience: 10-15 years
  - Mission: Mission Statement: To serve the changing needs of the community and exceed expectations of our families. Philosophy: Our philosophy is simple but conveys to staff, children, parents and the community what is important to us. 1. Child safety is number 1: There is a reason that we put child safety as the first priority. In everything that we do, child safety comes first. We have a state-of-the-art security monitoring and access system. Cameras are located in every classroom and entrance to monitor and record all activities throughout the day. The access system tracks staff and parents as they enter the building. Our staff is trained in methods to maximize child safety during daily activities. 2. We will be the best Child Care Center: This priority is general but covers many areas including facilities, equipment, staff to child ratios, staff training, childhood curriculums, accessibility and ability to meet the needs of the community.

- Sprout Therapy Group Physical Therapy, Occupational Therapy and Speech Pathology, LLC
  - Address: 8395 Oswego Rd (Ste F), Baldwinsville, NY 13027-8801
  - Primary phone: 315-450-4898
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:jd@sprouttherapygroup.com">jd@sprouttherapygroup.com</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: English/Spanish
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders
  - Web address: <u>www.sprouttherapygroup.com</u>
  - Experience: 5-10 years
  - Mission: Sprout Therapy Group is a multidisciplinary practice founded with the goal of providing quality service coordination, occupational and physical therapy, speechlanguage pathology and special instruction evaluation and treatment services for infants and children. Our mission is to embrace a family centered approach to enhance children's physical, cognitive, communicative and emotional development and successfully help him or her to achieve milestones in a stimulating and nurturing environment at our facility, in homes, at schools or other community sites.
- The Network for Children's Speech, Occupational and Physical Therapy LLC d.b.a. Children's Therapy Network
  - Address: 171 Intrepid Ln, Syracuse, NY 13205-2548
  - Primary phone: 315-437-4689
  - Primary email: erick@ctnemail.com
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Physician Other Than Pediatrician, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Partially Sighted, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2), Vision Certified Orientation and Mobility Specialist (ACVREP)
  - Languages: English, Spanish

- Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Vision Impairments
- Web address: <u>www.childrenstherapynetwork.com</u>
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: Our goal at Children's Therapy Network is to provide comprehensive, high-quality therapy and education to children with special needs. We aim to provide these services in natural settings that are comfortable for the caretaker and the child. Children's Therapy Network also strives to enrich the professional careers of our dedicated therapists and educators by making a variety of learning opportunities available to them. We believe that by working together in transdisciplinary teams the children and their families reap great benefits
- Therapy Partners in OT, PT, and Speech-Language Pathology, PLLC dba Thrive by 5, OT, PT and Speech-Language Pathology
  - Address: 1951 Caleb Ave, Syracuse, NY 13206-2560
  - Primary phone: 315-218-7444
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:rtrapani@thriveby-5.com">rtrapani@thriveby-5.com</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Licensed Clinical Social Worker, Licensed Master Social Worker, Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physician Other Than Pediatrician, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Partially Sighted, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: Cantonese, English, Hebrew, Spanish
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders, Vision Impairments
  - Web address: <u>www.thriveby-5.com</u>
  - Experience: 5-10 years
  - Mission: Thrive By 5 is a group of dedicated professionals, we work in a holistic manner believing that each child has the ability to learn in his own unique way. We are committed to the belief that all children are capable of growth. We strive to work with families/children to: provide the best possible services available; promote partnerships with the family and their community resources that strengthen and enhance family competencies; provide a family-centered approach which are based upon the uniqueness of the family and its culture; promote timely services and supports in settings most natural and comfortable for the child and family; and reflect the best current practices in the field. An organization built on integrity

that respects the value of each individual and promotes personal, professional growth of all who are associated. We aim to be recognized for outstanding customer service, effective leadership, and collaboration with families/community resources while demonstrating integrity in all interactions.

#### o Individuals

- Margaret M. Bacon
  - Location: Auburn, NY 13021-8625
  - Primary phone: 315-255-3651
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:mmobacon@yahoo.com">mmobacon@yahoo.com</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist
  - Languages: English
  - Special populations served: Apraxia, Autism/PDD, Cerebral Palsy, Communication Disorders, Down Syndrome, Dyspraxia, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Hearing Loss, Mental Retardation, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders
  - Experience: 10-15 years
  - Mission: I am a speech language pathologist working with children with developmental delays and disabilities.
- Michelle L. Cooney
  - Location: Auburn, NY 13021-8675
  - Primary phone: 315-209-7218
  - Primary email: michelle.wonderful@gmail.com
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Physical Therapist
  - Languages: English
  - Special populations served: Apraxia, Autism/PDD, Down Syndrome, Dyspraxia, Fetal Alcohol Syndrome, Medically Complex, Mental Retardation, Motor Disorders, Prematurity, Psychiatric/Behavioral/Emotional Disorders, Seizure Disorders, Traumatic Brain Injury, Vision Impairments
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: I am an independent contractor who carries a doctorate in physical therapy and have specialized in pediatrics for 25 years. I am certified in infant massage and have advanced training in myofascial release, sensory integration and the treatment of torticollis.
- Elaine E. Fisher
  - Location: Homer, NY 13077-1222Primary phone: 607-423-8950

- Primary email: <a href="mailto:cfisher7@twcny.rr.com">cfisher7@twcny.rr.com</a>
- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Apraxia, Auditory Processing Disorder, Autism/PDD, Cerebral Palsy, Communication Disorders, Down Syndrome, Dyspraxia, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Hearing Loss, Medically Complex, Prematurity, Psychiatric/Behavioral/Emotional Disorders, Seizure Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders, Traumatic Brain Injury, Vision Impairments
- Experience: 15 plus years

## ■ Stacey M. Kidder

- Location: Cortland, NY 13045-9110
- Primary phone: 607-543-0162
- Primary email: skidr@twcny.rr.com
- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Communication Disorders
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: I enjoy working with children in their natural environments as well as at various daycares or preschool programs. I feel children learn best when therapy is made fun and interactive.

#### ■ Danielle Elizabeth Martin

- Location: Geneva, NY 14456-9212
- Primary phone: 315-406-3959
- Primary email: dmartindpt@gmail.com
- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Physical Therapist
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Autism/PDD
- Experience: 2-5 years

#### ■ Karen A. Meuler

- Location: Sterling, NY 13156-3174
- Primary phone: 315-317-1815
- Primary email: kmeuler@twcnv.rr.com
- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Physical Therapist
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Cerebral Palsy, Down Syndrome, Fetal Alcohol Syndrome, Mental Retardation, Motor Disorders, Prematurity, Seizure Disorders, Vision Impairments
- Experience: 15 plus years

 Mission: I am a physical therapist specializing in pediatrics, with over 20 years experience.

#### ■ Michele Ryan

Location: Auburn, NY 13021-9823Primary phone: 315-729-2239

• Primary email: <a href="mailto:mryanpt@gmail.com">mryanpt@gmail.com</a>

• Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Physical Therapist

Languages: English

• Experience: 15 plus years

• Mission: I am a licensed Speech Language Pathologist who has primarily spent my profession working with children in the birth to 5-year-old range. I enjoy providing services with children and their families. I feel strongly that communication and collaboration between the therapist and the family is essential to ensure progress of the child. My therapy is play based.

## ■ Andrea J. Spencer

Location: Auburn, NY 13021-1741Primary phone: 315-730-5747

Primary email: speechpathandi@yahoo.com

- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Apraxia, Auditory Processing Disorder, Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Down Syndrome, Mental Retardation
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: Early intervention and preschool service provider in Cayuga county.

### ■ Melissa Stayton

• Location: Skaneateles, NY 13152-9511

• Primary phone: 315-406-6223

Primary email: rodmelistayton@yahoo.com

• Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Physical Therapist

Languages: English

 Special populations served: Cerebral Palsy, Down Syndrome, Motor Disorders, Prematurity

• Experience: 15 plus years

• Mission: I am a physical therapist with 18 years of experience working with Early Intervention.

# ■ Cynthia G. Whiting

• Location: Camillus, NY 13031-9629

Primary phone: 315-761-8713

• Primary email: <a href="mailto:cgwhiting104@gmail.com">cgwhiting104@gmail.com</a>

- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Apraxia, Auditory Processing Disorder, Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Dyspraxia, Fetal Alcohol Syndrome, Mental Retardation, Oral Motor Disorders, Prematurity, Sensory Integration Disorders
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: I have worked in the EI and Preschool setting for 22 years, and believe it is important to listen to the families in order to provide effective guidance and strategies so that their child can develop effective communication skills. I am an individual who works well with other disciplines and I make every attempt to carry over their strategies during my session. I have extensive experience with a variety of disorders and can evaluate/treat children with apraxia, dysarthria, language processing disorders, phonological disorders, and fluency disorders.

#### **Schools**

# Auburn City School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- Babette Valentine, Director of Elementary Special Education (Pre-K-6)
  - Email: babettevalentine@aecsd.education
  - Phone: 315-255-8854
- Brandi Wicks, Director of Secondary Special Education (7-12)
  - Email: BrandiWicks@aecsd.education
  - Phone: 315-255-8819
- Speech therapists
  - Ekaterini Baney (Seward Elementary School)
    - Email: ekaterinibaney@aecsd.education
  - Michaela Church (Genesee Elementary School)
    - Email: michaelachurch@aecsd.education
  - Kelly Fandrich (Casey Park Elementary School)
    - Email: kellyschafer@aecsd.education
  - Kelly Faynor (Seward Elementary School)
    - Email: kellyfaynor@aecsd.education
  - Sarah Moore (Herman Ave. Elementary School)
    - Email: sarahmoore@aecsd.education
  - James Myers (Auburn Junior High School & Auburn High School)
    - Email: <u>jamesmyers@aecsd.education</u>

- Jennifer Parker (Genesee Elementary School)
  - Email: jenniferparker@aecsd.education
- Kristen Pearce (Casey Park Elementary School)
  - Email: <u>kristenpearce@aecsd.education</u>
- Karen Serrett (Genesee Elementary School & Owasco Elementary School)
  - Email: <u>karenserrett@aecsd.education</u>
- Julie Vitale (Seward Elementary School)
  - Email: julievitale@aecsd.education
- Amanda Worden (Herman Ave. Elementary School)
  - Email: amandaworden@aecsd.education

## Cato-Meridian School District

- <u>Link to Pupil Personnel Services</u>
- Khrystie Allen, Director of Pupil Personnel Services/CSE Chairperson
  - Email: <u>kallen@catomeridian.org</u>
  - Phone: 315-626-3439 ext. 3805
  - Fax: 315-626-2093

## Physical therapists

- Beth Foster
  - Phone: 315-626-3439 ext. 1801

# Occupational therapists

- Ienny McNabb
  - Phone: 315-626-3439 ext. 1801

#### Speech therapists

- Melissa Cole
  - Phone: 315-626-3439 ext. 7014
- Melissa Hoskins
  - Phone: 315-626-3439 ext. 7014
- Katie Stewart
  - Phone: 315-626-3439 ext. 7078

## Moravia School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- Chris Fisher, Director of Special Education
  - Phone: 315-497-267 ext. 1012
  - Email: <u>cfisher@moraviaschool.org</u>

## Speech therapists

- Jessica Mulvaney (Millard Fillmore Elementary School)
  - Email: <a href="mailto:jmulvaney@moraviaschool.org">jmulvaney@moraviaschool.org</a>

# Port Byron School District

• Link to Special Programs

• Erica Sinicropi, Director of Special Programs

■ Email: <a href="mailto:esinicropi@pbcschools.org">esinicropi@pbcschools.org</a>

■ Phone: 315-776-5728■ Fax: 315-776-8813

Speech therapists

■ Emily Vidas

Email: evidas@pbcschools.org

# Southern Cayuga School District

Link to Special Education Department

o Lindsay Herrling, Chairperson of Special Education Department

■ Email: <u>HerrlingL@southerncayuga.org</u>

■ Phone: 315-364-5570 ext. 1108

Speech therapists

■ Barbara Varney (Emily Howland Elementary School)

• Email: <u>VarneyB@SouthernCayuga.org</u>

• Phone: 315-364-7111 ext. 3500

# Union Springs School District

Link to Special Education Department

• Sheila LaDouce, Director of Special Programs

■ Email: <a href="mailto:sladouce@unionspringscsd.org">sladouce@unionspringscsd.org</a>

■ Phone: 315-889-4117■ Fax: 315-889-4175

Speech therapists

■ Amy Gilmore

• Email: <u>agilmore@unionspringscsd.org</u>

# Weedsport School District

o Link to Special Education Department

• Ann M. DeFazio, Director of Special Programs

■ Phone: 315-834-8186

■ Email: <u>adefazio@weedsport.org</u>

Physical therapists

■ Keri Rockwood

Email: <u>krockwood@weedsport.org</u>

Occupational therapists

■ Joan Meyers

• Email: <a href="mailto:jmeyers@weedsport.org">jmeyers@weedsport.org</a>

## Speech therapists

■ Karen Borsz

• Email: <u>kborsz@weedsport.org</u>

■ Kathy Hobart

• Email: <a href="mailto:khobart@weedsport.org">khobart@weedsport.org</a>

# Community Agencies

Access CNY

■ Offers a variety of clinic services including physical therapy, occupational therapy, sensory integration and speech

Monica Cappa, Referral Coordinator

• Email: Monica.Cappa@accesscny.org

Phone: 315-410-3319Fax: 315-455-1087

#### Nascentia

■ In-home therapy services

• Phone: 1-888-477-HOME (TTY/TDD: 711)

# Chemung County

- Early Intervention
  - o <u>Link</u>
  - o Phone: 607-737-5565
  - Agencies
    - Franziska Racker Centers, Inc. dba Racker
      - Address: 3226 Wilkins Road, Ithaca, NY 14850-9568
      - Primary phone: 607-272-5891
      - Primary email: <a href="mailto:annes1@racker.org">annes1@racker.org</a>
      - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Audiologist, Licensed Clinical Social Worker, Licensed Master Social Worker, Occupational Therapist, Physical Therapist, Physician Other Than Pediatrician, Registered Nurse, School Psychologist, Service Coordinator, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
      - Languages: English, Spanish
      - Web address: www.rackercenters.org
      - Experience: 15 plus years
      - Mission: Mission: We are dedicated to helping people with special needs and their families have good lives, with opportunities to be responsible, to feel cared for, to share, and be connected to others. We are committed to creating a culture of inclusion in our community, celebrating the richness that diversity and interdependence bring. Vision: We are inspired by the vision of our founding families, that all people with disabilities will be valued members of a welcoming and supportive community. Service Philosophy: First and foremost, we want to meet the needs of kids and families who are referred to our agency.
    - G & E Therapies: Physical, Occupational, Speech Therapy and Psychological Services PLLC
      - Address: 236 Burts Rd, Kirkwood, NY 13795-1731
      - Primary phone: 877-426-3307 ext. 1
      - Primary email: ggault@gandetherapies.com
      - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Licensed Psychologist, Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
      - Languages: English
      - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders, Other

- Web address: <u>www.gandetherapies.com</u>
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: We strive to provide our community with contemporary, caring family centered services.
- Gorge Falls Therapy SLP, OT, PLLC
  - Address: 225 S. Fulton Street (Ste D), Ithaca, NY 14850-3344
  - Primary phone: 607-437-0141
  - Primary email: gorgeFallstherapy@gmail.com
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: American Sign, English
  - Special populations served: Apraxia, Auditory Processing Disorder, Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Dyspraxia, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: Provide Early Intervention, preschool, and clinicbased services for children and adults. Specialized services for apraxia, augmentative communication, autism, and social communication.
- Hear 2 Learn Audiology and Speech Language Pathology PLLC dba Hear 2 Learn
  - Address: 6575 Kirkville Rd (Ste 1), East Syracuse, NY 13057-9809
  - Primary phone: 315-701-5710
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:amarko@hear-2-learn.com">amarko@hear-2-learn.com</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Audiologist, Certified Dietitian/Nutritionist (NYS or ADA), Licensed Psychologist, Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Registered Dietitian, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Partially Sighted, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth -Grade 2)
  - Languages: American Sign, English, Japanese, Spanish
  - Special populations served: Apraxia, Auditory Processing Disorder, Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Down Syndrome, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Hearing Loss, Medically Complex, Motor Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders, Vision Impairments
  - Web address: www.hear-2-learn.com

- Experience: 10-15 years
- Mission: Hear 2 Learn is a New York State Department of Health and Education approved agency for Early Intervention and Preschool Services. Our mission is simple: enhance the lives of children with diverse special needs by providing evaluations, therapies, and other services for children to achieve full and independent lives. We do this through individualized and multidisciplinary services, family-centered therapies and community outreach. We offer the highest quality of care by investing in our professional staff through mentoring, continuing education, state of the art technology, and support. Hear 2 Learn provides a wide array of educational and therapeutic services for children of all ages. We currently service children and families in multiple counties within Upstate New York
- Johnston: Speech-Language Pathology, PLLC
  - Address: 3129 E River Rd, Nichols, NY 13812-3224
  - Primary phone: 607-206-6542
  - Primary email: jjohnston681@stny.rr.com
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities
  - Languages: English
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss, Oral Motor Disorders
  - Experience: 10-15 years
  - Mission: Johnston: SLP, PLLC agrees to provide the following services: speech-language therapy, supplemental evaluations and parental education. We will attend programmatic meetings, as needed. All services will be provided in a "partnership with parents" format, with the highest standards of conduct, ethical behavior and professionalism, while offering respect for families, their values, their culture and caring sensitivity to each child's needs. Confidentiality will be ensured at all times. Appropriate billing will be timely, accurate and will reflect the services provided to each client. Contractual agreements will be maintained and adhered to between interested parties.
- Lifespan Physical Therapy, Occupational Therapy and Speech and Language Pathology Services PLLC
  - Address: 8842 State Route 90 N, King Ferry, NY 13081-8717
  - Primary phone: 315-364-7570
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:mvence@affinityrehab.com">mvence@affinityrehab.com</a>

- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, School Psychologist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
- Languages: English, Spanish
- Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders
- Web address: <u>www.lifespantherapies.com</u>
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: At Lifespan Physical Therapy, Occupational Therapy, and Speech and Language Pathology Services, PLLC, our mission is to be the preferred provider of therapy services based on superior service and our demonstrated commitment to optimal patient functioning. We provide services that meet or exceed the standards of practice for our profession(s). We incorporate the unique needs of each patient into our treatment recommendations and limit our service recommendations to those interventions that will promote optimal patient functioning and dignity in the least restrictive environment. We provide easy access for receipt of our services and deliver our services in a timely, respectful, confidential, and responsive manner.
- Sensational Kids Physical, Occupational and Speech Therapy Services PLLC
  - Address: 173 Front St Fl 1, Owego, NY 13827-2539
  - Primary phone: 607-948-4047
  - Primary email: office@sensationalkidstherapy.com
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Speech Language Pathologist
  - Languages: English
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Vision Impairments
  - Experience: 5-10 years
  - Mission: Sensational Kids are dedicated to providing pediatric services in Broome, Tioga, and Chemung Counties. Sensational Kids offer physical, occupational, and speech therapy services that are individualized to each child and family, as Sensational kids feel that all children and families that Sensational kids partner with are unique with different abilities and needs.
- The Network for Children's Speech, Occupational and Physical Therapy LLC d.b.a. Children's Therapy Network

- Address: 171 Intrepid Ln, Syracuse, NY 13205-2548
- Primary phone: 315-437-4689
- Primary email: <a href="mailto:erick@ctnemail.com">erick@ctnemail.com</a>
- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Physician Other Than Pediatrician, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Partially Sighted, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2), Vision Certified Orientation and Mobility Specialist (ACVREP)
- Languages: English, Spanish
- Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Vision Impairments
- Web address: <u>www.childrenstherapynetwork.com</u>
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: Our goal at Children's Therapy Network is to provide comprehensive, high-quality therapy and education to children with special needs. We aim to provide these services in natural settings that are comfortable for the caretaker and the child. Children's Therapy Network also strives to enrich the professional careers of our dedicated therapists and educators by making a variety of learning opportunities available to them. We believe that by working together in transdisciplinary teams the children and their families reap great benefits
- The Research Foundation for SUNY at Binghamton/Children's Unit for Treatment and Evaluation
  - Address: 4400 Vestal Pkwy, Binghamton, NY 13902-6000
  - Primary phone: 607-777-2829
  - Primary email: icdfscl@binghamton.edu
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Licensed Psychologist, Occupational Therapist, Registered Nurse, School Psychologist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: English
  - Web address: <a href="https://icd.binghamton.edu">https://icd.binghamton.edu</a>
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: We help each child discover the world through engagement in play, Social and interactive activities using evidence-based interventions that are individually tailored to

your child's learning and developmental needs. We work with families to improve each child's growth and well-being.

#### Individuals

- Ellen Marie Hanson
  - Location: Elmira, NY 14905-1737Primary phone: 607-738-3804
  - Primary email: <u>ellen hanson@hotmail.com</u>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Physical Therapist
  - Languages: English
  - Special populations served: Apraxia, Cerebral Palsy, Down Syndrome, Dyspraxia, Fetal Alcohol Syndrome, Medically Complex, Mental Retardation, Motor Disorders, Prematurity, Seizure Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders, Traumatic Brain Injury, Vision Impairments
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: I am a pediatric physical therapist with more than 15 years of experience with treating children with developmental delays. I enjoy working with children and their families through home visits, family education and emotional support to help them optimize their gross motor potential.

#### ■ Linda C. Hart

- Location: Horseheads, NY 14845-8566
- Primary phone: 607-739-4892
- Primary email: lhart@stny.rr.com
- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Communication Disorders
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: A speech-language pathologist with over 30 years of experience.

#### ■ Sheila E. Katz

- Location: Elmira, NY 14905-1402
- Primary phone: 607-732-8335
- Primary email: <a href="mailto:shcatz@aol.com">shcatz@aol.com</a>
- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Hearing Loss

## ■ Sharlyn J. Keegan

Location: Elmira Heights, NY 14903-1514

• Primary phone: 607-592-2162

• Primary email: <a href="mailto:sharlynk@gmail.com">sharlynk@gmail.com</a>

- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Apraxia, Autism/PDD, Cerebral Palsy, Communication Disorders, Down Syndrome, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Medically Complex, Mental Retardation, Motor Disorders, Prematurity, Seizure Disorders, Traumatic Brain Injury, Vision Impairments
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: I am passionate about my profession and have enjoyed working with so many different families through the years. I tend to work with kids who have complex medical backgrounds. I enjoy the challenge of helping a child communicate more efficiently. I also work with infants and children who have feeding difficulties. My niche has always been with the birth to three population.

## ■ Jody Mailloux

• Location: Spencer, NY 14883-9704

• Primary phone: 607-227-6862

• Primary email: jodymom123@aol.com

- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Apraxia, Auditory Processing Disorder, Autism/PDD, Cerebral Palsy, Communication Disorders, Down Syndrome, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Fetal Alcohol Syndrome, Hearing Loss, Medically Complex, Mental Retardation, Oral Motor Disorders, Prematurity, Seizure Disorders, Traumatic Brain Injury
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: I have provided early intervention services to children and families since 2000 in all areas of speech and language development. I use a child centered approach focusing on family involvement.

#### ■ Lee M. Moran

• Location: Elmira, NY 14905-1210

• Primary phone: 607-542-8024

Primary email: <a href="mailto:spchpath@stny.rr.com">spchpath@stny.rr.com</a>

- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped
- Languages: English

- Special populations served: Apraxia, Auditory Processing Disorder, Autism/PDD, Cerebral Palsy, Communication Disorders, Down Syndrome, Dyspraxia, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Hearing Loss, Medically Complex, Mental Retardation, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Prematurity, Psychiatric/Behavioral/Emotional Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders, Traumatic Brain Injury
- Experience: 10-15 years
- Mission: I have provided Early Intervention services for the past 13 years. I provide home based therapy services using a play based/family-oriented philosophy.

#### ■ Wendy Y. Ott

• Location: Big Flats, NY 14814-7914

• Primary phone: 607-765-1586

• Primary email: <a href="mailto:ott.wendy1@gmail.com">ott.wendy1@gmail.com</a>

- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped
- Languages: English

#### ■ Nancy S. Quarrier

• Location: Ithaca, NY 14850-9447

• Primary phone: 607-227-1057

• Primary email: nsquarrier@gmail.com

 Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist

Languages: English

- Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Cerebral Palsy, Down Syndrome, Dyspraxia, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Medically Complex, Mental Retardation, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Prematurity, Psychiatric/Behavioral/Emotional Disorders, Seizure Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders, Traumatic Brain Injury, Vision Impairments
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: I am an occupational therapist who loves to work with young children and their families, assisting them to gain functional skills. I have worked for 30+ years with the birth-five population, though I have also worked with all age children and adults, so I feel I have a good idea of what many individuals will encounter as they grow older. I am NDT (Neuro Developmental Treatment) certified and certified in testing for sensory integration dysfunction. I especially love to work with children who have physical difficulties, but at this point in my career I can pretty easily combine theory, practicality and experience into a working plan for any child. I

am a great therapist who strongly believes in teams, including the family, working together with ongoing communication. I am also a strong advocate for families' and children's needs.

#### ■ Rebecca A. Sherwood

• Location: Horseheads, NY 14845-7257

• Primary phone: 607-738-4271

• Primary email: Booh864@juno.com

- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Apraxia, Autism/PDD, Cerebral Palsy, Communication Disorders, Down Syndrome, Dyspraxia, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Medically Complex, Mental Retardation, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Prematurity, Sensory Integration Disorders, Traumatic Brain Injury
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: SLP with almost 30 years of experience 15 years with Early Intervention/Preschool.

## ■ Deanna Tracy Silvernail

- Location: Ithaca, NY 14850
- Primary phone: 607-437-0141
- Primary email: <a href="mailto:gorgefallstherapy@gmail.com">gorgefallstherapy@gmail.com</a>
- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders

## ■ Cathy Thornton

- Location: Elmira, NY 14903-1037
- Primary phone: 607-331-7858
- Primary email: cthornton@elmira.edu
- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Apraxia, Communication
   Disorders, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Medically Complex,
   Mental Retardation, Oral Motor Disorders, Prematurity,
   Seizure Disorders, Traumatic Brain Injury
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: I am a Licensed Speech-Language Pathologist and I hold teacher certification in New York State. I am a member of the American Speech-Language-Hearing Association (ASHA)

and hold ASHA's Certificate of Clinical Competence. I am approved by New York State to deliver speech and language services to Early Intervention (EI) and Preschool children. I have published book reviews for ASHA, Choice Publications, and Disabilities Studies Quarterly (DSQ) and have participated numerous times in the process of test standardization. I am the recipient of five Awards for Continuing Education presented by ASHA. Since becoming a member of the Elmira College faculty in 2004, I have taught courses in Language Disorders, Anatomy and Physiology, Neurogenic Communication Disorders, Aural Rehabilitation, and Augmentative and Alternative Communication. I supervise in the Elmira College Speech and Hearing Clinic and administer speech-language evaluations. I also maintain a private practice, working with EI and Preschool children.

## ■ Christa Ann Wagner

- Location: Elmira, NY 14905-1210
- Primary phone: 607-731-8974
- Primary email: <a href="mailto:ChristaJimWagner@yahoo.com">ChristaJimWagner@yahoo.com</a>
- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Cerebral Palsy, Down Syndrome, Medically Complex, Mental Retardation, Motor Disorders, Seizure Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders, Vision Impairments
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: I am a pediatric Occupational Therapist. I enjoy working with families and their children to assist them in reaching their goals during their treatment sessions and through home programs.

#### ■ Michele Wolcott-Lovell

- Location: Elmira. NY 14905-1938
- Primary phone: 607-733-6958
- Primary email: <a href="mailto:mlwlovell@msn.com">mlwlovell@msn.com</a>
- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Apraxia, Auditory Processing Disorder, Autism/PDD, Cerebral Palsy, Communication Disorders, Down Syndrome, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Fetal Alcohol Syndrome, Hearing Loss, Medically Complex, Mental Retardation, Motor Disorders, Prematurity, Psychiatric/Behavioral/Emotional Disorders, Seizure

Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders, Traumatic Brain Injury, Vision Impairments

- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: I work as an independent provider for speechlanguage therapy in Chemung County, N.Y. I have experience working with a variety of ages and needs; including feeding/sensory therapy, children with special medical situations, as well as family-focused language therapy.

#### Schools

- Elmira City School District
  - <u>Link to Special Education and Inclusion</u>
  - Dr. Joyce A. Carr, Supervisor of Special Education and Student Support Services

■ Phone: 735-3085

- Speech therapists
  - Donna Erickson

• Email: <a href="mailto:derickso@elmiracityschools.com">derickso@elmiracityschools.com</a>

- Anne Galbraith
  - Email: <u>agalbraith@elmiracityschools.com</u>
- Jessica Kozdemba
  - Email: jkozdemba@elmiracityschools.com
- Carroll Lynch
  - Email: <a href="mailto:clynch@elmiracityschools.com">clynch@elmiracityschools.com</a>
- Gail McGee
  - Email: gmcgee@elmiracityschools.com
- April McGonigal
  - Email: amcgonigal@elmiracityschools.com
- Marabeth Oshetski
  - Email: moshetsk@elmiracityschools.com
- Che Paulman
  - Email: <a href="mailto:cpaulman@elmiracityschools.com">cpaulman@elmiracityschools.com</a>
- Devon Stuart
  - Email: destuart@elmiracityschools.com

# Elmira Heights School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- Megan Zoerb, Director of Student Services
  - Email: mezoerb@gstboces.org

■ Phone: 607-733-8039 ■ Fax: 607-734-7134

#### Horseheads School District

- Link to Student Services
- Kelly Squires, Director of Student Services
  - Email: ksquires@horseheadsdistrict.com
  - Phone: 607-739-5601, ext. 4305
- Physical therapists
  - Marcia Dickinson (Big Flats Elementary School, Center Street Elementary School, & Middle School)
    - Email: mdickins@horseheadsdistrict.com
    - Phone: 607-739-6373 ext. 4313
  - Alisha Tenbus (Center Street Elementary School, Gardner Road Elementary School, Ridge Road Elementary School, & High School)
    - Email: atenbus@horseheadsdistrict.com
    - Phone: 607-739-5601 ext. 4320
- Occupational therapists
  - Celeste Cunningham (Gardner Road Elementary School & Intermediate School)
    - Email: <a href="mailto:ccunning@horseheadsdistrict.com">ccunning@horseheadsdistrict.com</a>
    - Phone: 607-739-6366 ext. 6741
  - Kimberly Doty (Center Street Elementary School & Ridge Road Elementary)
    - Email: kidoty@horseheadsdistrict.com
    - Phone: 607-739-5601 ext. 3933
  - Brianna Dykes (Middle School & Intermediate School)
    - Email: bdykes@horseheadsdistrict.com
  - Carlie Ellison (Intermediate School)
    - Email: cellison@gstboces.org
  - Stacy Klug (Center Street Elementary School)
    - Email: sklug@gstboces.org
  - Emily Richards (Center Street Elementary School)
    - Email: erichards@horseheadsdistrict.com
  - Bobbi Southard (Big Flats Elementary School)
    - Email: bsouthard@gstboces.org
- Speech therapists
  - Katrina Cady (Center Street Elementary School)
    - Email: <u>kcady@gstboces.org</u>
  - Bridget Collins (Gardner Road Elementary School)
    - Email: bcollins@horseheadsdistrict.com
  - Jessen Donlon (Gardner Road Elementary School)
    - Email: jdonlon@horseheadsdistrict.com
    - Phone: 607-739-6346 ext. 5760
  - Katie Hamilton (Center Street Elementary School)
    - Email: <u>mhamilton@horseheadsdistrict.com</u>
  - Courtney McLaughlin (Big Flats Elementary School)
    - Email: cmclaughlin@horseheadsdistrict.com

- Jennifer McMillen (Ridge Road Elementary School)
- Email: jemcmillen@gstboces.org
   Stephanie Smith (Center Street Elementary School)
  - Email: <a href="mailto:stesmith@horseheadsdistrict.com">stesmith@horseheadsdistrict.com</a>
- Meg Woodworth (Ridge Road Elementary School)
  - Email: <u>marwoodworth@horseheadsdistrict.com</u>

# Chenango County

- Early Intervention
  - o <u>Link</u>
  - o Phone: 607-337-1729
  - Agencies
    - Broome Developmental Services
      - Address: 305 Main St, Binghamton, NY 13905-2524
      - Primary phone: 607-729-1295 ext. 127
      - Primary email: <a href="mailto:megan.m.sullivan@opwdd.ny.gov">megan.m.sullivan@opwdd.ny.gov</a>
      - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Licensed Master Social Worker, Occupational Therapist, Physical Therapist, Speech Language Pathologist
      - Languages: English
      - Experience: 15 plus years
      - Mission: Broome Developmental Services helps people with disabilities live richer lives.
    - Building Blocks Learning Center, LLC
      - Address: 19 Robinson Rd, Clinton, NY 13323-1418
      - Primary phone: 315-853-6090
      - Primary email: info@buildingblockscny.com
      - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Licensed Master Social Worker, Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
      - Languages: American Sign, English, Spanish
      - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders
      - Web address: www.buildingblockscny.com
      - Experience: 15 plus years
      - Mission: Established in 2004, Building Blocks is a multi-service developmental and educational organization founded on the principle of helping children reach their greatest potential. We are composed of therapy and educational professionals with a united focus on offering the highest level of care. Services include Speech, Occupational and Physical therapies, Special Instruction, Service Coordination, and Health Home Care Management Services. At Building Blocks, we are committed to our mission of improving individual and family development while maintaining a supreme level of care.

- Central Association for the Blind Inc.
  - Address: 507 Kent St, Utica, NY 13501-2317
  - Primary phone: 315-797-2233 ext. 1275
  - Primary email: <u>kimberlys@cabvi.org</u>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Teacher of Blind and Partially Sighted, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Vision Certified Low Vision Specialist (ACVREP), Vision Certified Orientation and Mobility Specialist (ACVREP)
  - Languages: English
  - Web address: www.cabvi.org
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: The Central Association for the Blind and Visually Impaired's mission is to help individuals who are blind or visually impaired learn how to be as independent as possible through the skills and strategies they have been taught.
- Child's Play Occupational Therapy, PLLC
  - Address: 1695 Allen Glen Rd, Owego, NY 13827-3433
  - Primary phone: 607-725-7420
  - Primary email: childsplayot@gmail.com
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant
  - Languages: English
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders
  - Web address: www.ChildsplayOT.squarespace.com
  - Experience: 10-15 years
  - Mission: The mission of Child's Play Occupational Therapy, PLLC is to provide the best quality, evidenced based, early intervention occupational therapy services to infants, toddlers, and children in New York State, most specifically Broome, Chenango, Tioga, and Tompkins Counties.
- Franziska Racker Centers, Inc. dba Racker
  - Address: 3226 Wilkins Road, Ithaca, NY 14850-9568
  - Primary phone: 607-272-5891
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:annes1@racker.org">annes1@racker.org</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Audiologist, Licensed Clinical Social Worker, Licensed Master Social Worker, Occupational Therapist, Physical Therapist, Physician Other Than Pediatrician, Registered Nurse, School Psychologist, Service Coordinator, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)

Languages: English, Spanish

Web address: www.rackercenters.org

• Experience: 15 plus years

- Mission: Mission: We are dedicated to helping people with special needs and their families have good lives, with opportunities to be responsible, to feel cared for, to share, and be connected to others. We are committed to creating a culture of inclusion in our community, celebrating the richness that diversity and interdependence bring. Vision: We are inspired by the vision of our founding families, that all people with disabilities will be valued members of a welcoming and supportive community. Service Philosophy: First and foremost, we want to meet the needs of kids and families who are referred to our agency.
- G & E Therapies: Physical, Occupational, Speech Therapy and Psychological Services PLLC
  - Address: 236 Burts Rd, Kirkwood, NY 13795-1731
  - Primary phone: 877-426-3307 ext. 1
  - Primary email: ggault@gandetherapies.com
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Licensed Psychologist, Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: English
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders, Other
  - Web address: www.gandetherapies.com
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: We strive to provide our community with contemporary, caring family centered services.
- Handicapped Children's Association of Southern NY
  - Address: 18 Broad St, Johnson City, NY 13790-2106
  - Primary phone: 607-798-7117
  - Primary email: l.kost@hcaserves.com
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: English
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders

- Web address: <u>www.hcaserves.com</u>
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: Multidisciplinary agency providing evaluations and services to children birth to 5 years. To enable children to reach their highest potential and become functional members of society.
- Hear 2 Learn Audiology and Speech Language Pathology PLLC dba Hear 2 Learn
  - Address: 6575 Kirkville Rd (Ste 1), East Syracuse, NY 13057-9809
  - Primary phone: 315-701-5710
  - Primary email: amarko@hear-2-learn.com
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Audiologist, Certified Dietitian/Nutritionist (NYS or ADA), Licensed Psychologist, Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Registered Dietitian, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Partially Sighted, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth -Grade 2)
  - Languages: American Sign, English, Japanese, Spanish
  - Special populations served: Apraxia, Auditory Processing Disorder, Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Down Syndrome, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Hearing Loss, Medically Complex, Motor Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders, Vision Impairments
  - Web address: www.hear-2-learn.com
  - Experience: 10-15 years
  - Mission: Hear 2 Learn is a New York State Department of Health and Education approved agency for Early Intervention and Preschool Services. Our mission is simple: enhance the lives of children with diverse special needs by providing evaluations, therapies, and other services for children to achieve full and independent lives. We do this through individualized and multidisciplinary services, family-centered therapies and community outreach. We offer the highest quality of care by investing in our professional staff through mentoring, continuing education, state of the art technology, and support. Hear 2 Learn provides a wide array of educational and therapeutic services for children of all ages. We currently service children and families in multiple counties within Upstate New York

- Johnston: Speech-Language Pathology, PLLC
  - Address: 3129 E River Rd, Nichols, NY 13812-3224
  - Primary phone: 607-206-6542
  - Primary email: jjohnston681@stny.rr.com
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities
  - Languages: English
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss, Oral Motor Disorders
  - Experience: 10-15 years
  - Mission: Johnston: SLP, PLLC agrees to provide the following services: speech-language therapy, supplemental evaluations and parental education. We will attend programmatic meetings, as needed. All services will be provided in a "partnership with parents" format, with the highest standards of conduct, ethical behavior and professionalism, while offering respect for families, their values, their culture and caring sensitivity to each child's needs. Confidentiality will be ensured at all times. Appropriate billing will be timely, accurate and will reflect the services provided to each client. Contractual agreements will be maintained and adhered to between interested parties.
- Jump Start Physical Therapy PLLC
  - Address: 23 W Glann Rd, Apalachin, NY 13732-4026
  - Primary phone: 607-203-1803
  - Primary email: <u>pediatricdpt@gmail.com</u>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Physical Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education
  - Languages: Dutch, English
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: We provide high quality EI services to families. We are caring and committed professionals providing evaluations and services in the areas of child education, PT, and speech pathology. We provide in-home evaluations for children birth to 6 yrs. of age in their natural environment to achieve the most typical performance of their current skill level. We stay current on the most up-to-date information in the EIP and in our respective fields of practice. Our team has an array of knowledge and yrs. of experience working with young children in the EIP. The owner has her Clinical Doctorate in Pediatric PT with over 15 yrs. of experience evaluating and treating

children with motor delays. We utilize research-based practice information to evaluate a child's development and concur with parents to develop an individualized plan of care. We collaborate with families as they navigate through the EIP. We value families as the most important team member. We provide suggestions to help facilitate your child's development.

- Springbrook NY, Inc.
  - Address: 105 Campus Dr., Oneonta, NY 13820-6175
  - Primary phone: 607-286-7171 ext. 235
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:ramizak@springbrookny.org">ramizak@springbrookny.org</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Speech Language Pathologist
  - Languages: English
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Motor Disorders
  - Web address: www.springbrookny.org
  - Experience: 15 plus years
- Sprout Therapy Group Physical Therapy, Occupational Therapy and Speech Pathology, LLC
  - Address: 8395 Oswego Rd (Ste F), Baldwinsville, NY 13027-8801
  - Primary phone: 315-450-4898
  - Primary email: <u>id@sprouttherapygroup.com</u>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: English/Spanish
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders
  - Web address: www.sprouttherapygroup.com
  - Experience: 5-10 years
  - Mission: Sprout Therapy Group is a multidisciplinary practice founded with the goal of providing quality service coordination, occupational and physical therapy, speechlanguage pathology and special instruction evaluation and treatment services for infants and children. Our mission is to embrace a family centered approach to enhance children's physical, cognitive, communicative and emotional development and successfully help him or her to achieve

milestones in a stimulating and nurturing environment at our facility, in homes, at schools or other community sites.

- The Network for Children's Speech, Occupational and Physical Therapy LLC d.b.a. Children's Therapy Network
  - Address: 171 Intrepid Ln, Syracuse, NY 13205-2548
  - Primary phone: 315-437-4689
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:erick@ctnemail.com">erick@ctnemail.com</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Physician Other Than Pediatrician, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Partially Sighted, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2), Vision Certified Orientation and Mobility Specialist (ACVREP)
  - Languages: English, Spanish
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Vision Impairments
  - Web address: www.childrenstherapynetwork.com
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: Our goal at Children's Therapy Network is to provide comprehensive, high-quality therapy and education to children with special needs. We aim to provide these services in natural settings that are comfortable for the caretaker and the child. Children's Therapy Network also strives to enrich the professional careers of our dedicated therapists and educators by making a variety of learning opportunities available to them. We believe that by working together in transdisciplinary teams the children and their families reap great benefits
- The Research Foundation for SUNY at Binghamton/Children's Unit for Treatment and Evaluation
  - Address: 4400 Vestal Pkwy, Binghamton, NY 13902-6000
  - Primary phone: 607-777-2829
  - Primary email: icdfscl@binghamton.edu
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Licensed Psychologist, Occupational Therapist, Registered Nurse, School Psychologist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: English

- Web address: <a href="https://icd.binghamton.edu">https://icd.binghamton.edu</a>
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: We help each child discover the world through engagement in play, Social and interactive activities using evidence-based interventions that are individually tailored to your child's learning and developmental needs. We work with families to improve each child's growth and well-being.
- United Health Services Hospitals, Inc.
  - Address: 20-42 Mitchell Ave., Binghamton, NY 13903-1617
  - Primary phone: 607-762-2100
  - Primary address: casper.magacs@nyuhs.org
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Physical Therapist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities
  - Languages: English
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders
  - Web address: www.uhs.net
  - Experience: 10-15 years
  - Mission: Our mission is to serve the children and families of our region, to perform a comprehensive evaluation of your child, and to provide family centered contemporary therapy services in a caring, competent, and convenient manner.
     Services will be well organized to meet the needs of your child and family.

#### o Individuals

- Shannon Burch
  - Location: Unadilla, NY 13849-3360
  - Primary phone: 607-280-1584
  - Primary email: <a href="mailton207@yahoo.com">shamilton207@yahoo.com</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist
  - Languages: English
  - Special populations served: Apraxia, Auditory Processing Disorder, Autism/PDD, Cerebral Palsy, Communication Disorders, Down Syndrome, Dyspraxia, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Hearing Loss, Mental Retardation, Oral Motor Disorders
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: Evaluator and provider of speech and language.

- Mary LaMonica: Milestones Pediatric Occupational Therapy
  - Location: Oxford, NY 13830-3402
  - Primary phone: 607-226-3906
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:otqt3@hotmail.com">otqt3@hotmail.com</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist
  - Languages: English
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Cerebral Palsy, Down Syndrome, Dyspraxia, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Motor Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders, Traumatic Brain Injury
  - Experience: 10-15 years
  - Mission: I have been a pediatric occupational therapist for 15 years. I utilize a variety of treatment modalities and frames of reference in my practice. I am open to any form of treatment that may serve to develop, maintain or advance independence in my clients.

### ■ Susan Lipinoga

- Location: Moravia, NY 13118-2306
- Primary phone: 607-275-6537
- Primary email: suelipinoga@yahoo.com
- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Physical Therapist
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Cerebral Palsy, Down Syndrome, Motor Disorders, Prematurity, Sensory Integration Disorders
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: PT with 40+ years experience in home care. I have been involved in the EI program since its inception and have worked with many children/families.

### Anna Maria Madej

- Location: Oneonta, NY 13820-4673
- Primary phone: 607-433-7378
- Primary email: aniamade@yahoo.com
- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Physical Therapist
- Languages: English, Polish
- Special populations served: Apraxia, Autism/PDD, Cerebral Palsy, Down Syndrome, Dyspraxia, Fetal Alcohol Syndrome, Medically Complex, Mental Retardation, Motor Disorders, Prematurity, Seizure Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders, Traumatic Brain Injury
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: I have been practicing as a pediatric physical therapist for 18 years. I have been providing physical therapy services for the Early Intervention Program for the last 15 years. I

utilize manual handling techniques and sensory-motor evidence -based strategies to facilitate proper physical development. I believe in a collaborative approach and focus on parent education to promote carryover for effective intervention.

### ■ Kelly A. Poje

Location: Otego, NY 13825-2126Primary phone: 607-988-6628

• Primary email: <a href="mailto:kpoje@unatego.stier.org">kpoje@unatego.stier.org</a>

 Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist

Languages: English

- Special populations served: Apraxia, Autism/PDD, Cerebral Palsy, Communication Disorders, Down Syndrome, Dyspraxia, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Medically Complex, Mental Retardation, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Prematurity, Psychiatric/Behavioral/Emotional Disorders, Seizure Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders, Traumatic Brain Injury
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: I believe in Early Intervention. I originally graduated college with an AAS in Early Childhood Education before returning to school to become an OT. I enjoy helping young children and working with their families so that they can be the best that they can be. I have 18 years of experience with EI and I have worked with many different types of disabilities and diagnoses, including: CP, Downs Syndrome, Apraxia, Autism, Torticollis, Developmental Delays and Erbs Palsy.

#### ■ Rachel Knight Rissberger

• Location: Oneonta, NY 13820-1518

• Primary phone: 607-435-6801

• Primary email: rrknight7@gmail.com

- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist
- Languages: English, German
- Special populations served: Apraxia, Autism/PDD, Down Syndrome, Fetal Alcohol Syndrome, Medically Complex, Mental Retardation, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Prematurity, Seizure Disorders, Traumatic Brain Injury, Vision Impairments
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: I have specialized in pediatrics my entire career working in a variety of treatment settings. I approach

treatment using NDT, developmental, and sensory processing philosophies.

■ Shannon J. Schoellig

• Location: Garrattsville, NY 13342-1905

• Primary phone: 315-794-0845

• Primary email: <a href="mailto:sschoellig@gmail.com">sschoellig@gmail.com</a>

 Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist

Languages: English

#### Brenna Weir

• Location: Port Crane, NY 13833-1410

• Primary phone: 607-427-9811

• Primary email: <a href="mailto:brennaweir@yahoo.com">brennaweir@yahoo.com</a>

 Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist

Languages: English

- Special populations served: Apraxia, Auditory Processing Disorder, Autism/PDD, Cerebral Palsy, Communication Disorders, Down Syndrome, Dyspraxia, Fetal Alcohol Syndrome, Hearing Loss, Medically Complex, Mental Retardation, Motor Disorders, Prematurity, Psychiatric/Behavioral/Emotional Disorders, Seizure Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders, Traumatic Brain Injury, Vision Impairments
- Experience: 10-15 years
- Mission: I'm a speech-language pathologist primarily focused on enhancing the lives of young children by teaching them how to communicate. I have been working with children birth through 5 for the past 13 years. I've worked with children who present with minimal words, have difficulties being understood, as well as children who require the use of communication systems because natural speech is not sufficient to meet a child's communication needs.

#### **Schools**

#### Afton School District

<u>Link to Special Education Department</u>

• Tracy Caezza, Director of Special Education

■ Phone: 607-639-8242 ■ Fax: 607-639-8257

Occupational therapists

■ Harper Najarian

Phone: 607-639-8242

- Speech therapists
  - Jennifer Roberts

• Phone: 607-639-8242

## Bainbridge-Guilford School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- o Colleen Head, Special Education Chairperson
  - Email: <a href="mailto:chead@bgcsd.org">chead@bgcsd.org</a>
  - Phone: 607-967-6333
- o Jennifer Henderson, Special Education Chairperson
  - Email: <u>ihenders@bgcsd.org</u>
- Occupational therapists
  - Kristen Figary
    - Email: kfigary@bgcsd.org

## Georgetown-South Otselic School District/Otselic Valley Central School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- Lacey Eaves, Director of Curriculum, Instruction and Special Programs
  - Email: leaves@ovcs.org
- Occupational therapists
  - Lorrie Paul
    - Email: lpaul@ovcs.org
- Speech therapists
  - Lara Meade
    - Email: <a href="mailto:lmeade@ovcs.org">lmeade@ovcs.org</a>

#### Greene School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- Nicole Knapp, Director of Special Programs
  - Email: nknapp@greenecsd.org

## Norwich City School District

- Link to Special Programs
- Katherine Goolden, Director of Special Education
  - Phone: 607-334-1600 ext. 5411
- Physical therapists
  - Maribeth Gough (Perry Browne Intermediate)
- Occupational therapists
  - Cathie Heggie (Middle School)
  - Jennifer Parker (Stanford Gibson)

## Oxford Academy & School District

- Link to Special Programs
- Greg Lehr, Director of Special Programs
  - Email: glehr@oxac.org
  - Phone: 607-843-2025 ext. 2522
- Speech therapists
  - Theresa Woodford
    - Email: <a href="mailto:twoodford@oxac.org">twoodford@oxac.org</a>

#### Sherburne-Earlville School District

- Link to Special Programs
- Ginger Rinaldo, Director of Special Programs
  - Email: rinaldog@seonline.org
  - Phone: 607-674-7367
- Occupational therapists
  - Brenda Kochanowski (Elementary School)
  - Ann Salamon (Elementary School)
- Speech therapists
  - Rachel Farrow-Beers (Elementary School)
  - Alexis Haluska (Elementary School)
  - Laura Lee (Elementary School, Middle School, & High School)

## Unadilla Valley School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- Freida Lyons, Director of Special Education
  - Email: flyons@uvstorm.org
  - Phone: 607-847-7500 ext. 4152

## Community Agencies

- Access CNY
  - Offers a variety of clinic services including physical therapy, occupational therapy, sensory integration and speech
    - Monica Cappa, Referral Coordinator
      - Email: Monica.Cappa@accesscny.org
      - Phone: 315-410-3319Fax: 315-455-1087
      - 1 ax. 515 155 1007

# Cortland County

- Early Intervention
  - o <u>Link</u>
  - o Phone: 607-753-5028
  - Agencies
    - Bright Starts of CNY LLC
      - Address: 5962 State Route 31 Ste 7 (Box 10), Cicero, NY 13039-7846
      - Primary phone: 315-698-0033
      - Primary email: <a href="mailto:brightstartcny@gmail.com">brightstartcny@gmail.com</a>
      - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
      - Languages: English
    - Building Blocks Learning Center, LLC
      - Address: 19 Robinson Rd, Clinton, NY 13323-1418
      - Primary phone: 315-853-6090
      - Primary email: <u>info@buildingblockscny.com</u>
      - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Licensed Master Social Worker, Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
      - Languages: American Sign, English, Spanish
      - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders
      - Web address: www.buildingblockscny.com
      - Experience: 15 plus years
      - Mission: Established in 2004, Building Blocks is a multi-service developmental and educational organization founded on the principle of helping children reach their greatest potential. We are composed of therapy and educational professionals with a united focus on offering the highest level of care. Services include Speech, Occupational and Physical therapies, Special Instruction, Service Coordination, and Health Home Care Management Services. At Building Blocks, we are committed to our mission of improving individual and family development while maintaining a supreme level of care.

- Connections Family-Centered Speech and Language Therapy, PLLC dba Connections Family-Centered Therapies
  - Address: 1744 W Genesee St, Syracuse, NY 13204-1902
  - Primary phone: 315-468-3414
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:connections@connectionstx.com">connections@connectionstx.com</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Audiologist, Licensed Psychologist, Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Pediatrician, Physical Therapist, Physician Other Than Pediatrician, School Psychologist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: English, Indian
  - Web address: <u>www.connectionstx.com</u>
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: To provide family-centered, research-based, individually designed evaluations and therapy programs for all of our clients at Connections while maintaining a familyfriendly workplace.
- Cortland County Health Department
  - Address: 60 Central Ave, Cortland, NY 13045-2795
  - Primary phone: 607-753-5028
  - Primary email: cfeuerherm@cortland-co.org
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Nurse Practitioner, Occupational Therapist, Physical Therapist, Registered Nurse, Service Coordinator, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth-Grade 2)
  - Languages: English
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders
  - Web address: www.cchd.cortland-co.org
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: The Cortland County Health Department is committed to promoting health, preventing disease, injury, and disability while enhancing the quality of life within our community.
- Franziska Racker Centers, Inc. dba Racker
  - Address: 3226 Wilkins Road, Ithaca, NY 14850-9568
  - Primary phone: 607-272-5891
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:annes1@racker.org">annes1@racker.org</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Audiologist, Licensed Clinical Social Worker, Licensed Master Social Worker, Occupational Therapist, Physical Therapist, Physician

Other Than Pediatrician, Registered Nurse, School Psychologist, Service Coordinator, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)

• Languages: English, Spanish

Web address: www.rackercenters.org

• Experience: 15 plus years

- Mission: Mission: We are dedicated to helping people with special needs and their families have good lives, with opportunities to be responsible, to feel cared for, to share, and be connected to others. We are committed to creating a culture of inclusion in our community, celebrating the richness that diversity and interdependence bring. Vision: We are inspired by the vision of our founding families, that all people with disabilities will be valued members of a welcoming and supportive community. Service Philosophy: First and foremost, we want to meet the needs of kids and families who are referred to our agency.
- Golisano Center for Special Needs at SUNY Upstate Medical University
  - Website:
     <a href="https://www.upstate.edu/specialneeds/departments/early-intervention.php">https://www.upstate.edu/specialneeds/departments/early-intervention.php</a>
  - Request Appointment: https://www.upstate.edu/specialneeds/services/index.php
  - Address: 475 Irving Avenue, Syracuse, NY 13210
  - Summary of services: We provide speech therapy, occupational therapy, physical therapy, counseling, and behavioral services to children with special needs from birth to age 5 in accordance with their Early Intervention Individualized Family Service Plan (IFSP) and Individualized Education Plan (IEP). Services are provided in a child's natural environment at home and in the community. Each child's family and primary caregivers are valuable members of the child's intervention team and are involved in services from beginning to end.
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Speech Language Pathologists, School Psychologist
- Gorge Falls Therapy SLP, OT, PLLC
  - Address: 225 S. Fulton Street (Ste D), Ithaca, NY 14850-3344
  - Primary phone: 607-437-0141
  - Primary email: gorgeFallstherapy@gmail.com
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)

- Languages: American Sign, English
- Special populations served: Apraxia, Auditory Processing Disorder, Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Dyspraxia, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: Provide Early Intervention, preschool, and clinicbased services for children and adults. Specialized services for apraxia, augmentative communication, autism, and social communication.
- Hear 2 Learn Audiology and Speech Language Pathology PLLC dba Hear 2 Learn
  - Address: 6575 Kirkville Rd (Ste 1), East Syracuse, NY 13057-9809
  - Primary phone: 315-701-5710
  - Primary email: <u>amarko@hear-2-learn.com</u>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Audiologist, Certified Dietitian/Nutritionist (NYS or ADA), Licensed Psychologist, Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Registered Dietitian, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Partially Sighted, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth -Grade 2)
  - Languages: American Sign, English, Japanese, Spanish
  - Special populations served: Apraxia, Auditory Processing Disorder, Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Down Syndrome, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Hearing Loss, Medically Complex, Motor Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders, Vision Impairments
  - Web address: www.hear-2-learn.com
  - Experience: 10-15 years
  - Mission: Hear 2 Learn is a New York State Department of Health and Education approved agency for Early Intervention and Preschool Services. Our mission is simple: enhance the lives of children with diverse special needs by providing evaluations, therapies, and other services for children to achieve full and independent lives. We do this through individualized and multidisciplinary services, family-centered therapies and community outreach. We offer the highest quality of care by investing in our professional staff through mentoring, continuing education, state of the art technology, and support. Hear 2 Learn provides a wide array of educational and therapeutic services for children of all ages. We currently

service children and families in multiple counties within Upstate New York

- Johnston: Speech-Language Pathology, PLLC
  - Address: 3129 E River Rd, Nichols, NY 13812-3224
  - Primary phone: 607-206-6542
  - Primary email: <u>jjohnston681@stny.rr.com</u>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities
  - Languages: English
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss, Oral Motor Disorders
  - Experience: 10-15 years
  - Mission: Johnston: SLP, PLLC agrees to provide the following services: speech-language therapy, supplemental evaluations and parental education. We will attend programmatic meetings, as needed. All services will be provided in a "partnership with parents" format, with the highest standards of conduct, ethical behavior and professionalism, while offering respect for families, their values, their culture and caring sensitivity to each child's needs. Confidentiality will be ensured at all times. Appropriate billing will be timely, accurate and will reflect the services provided to each client. Contractual agreements will be maintained and adhered to between interested parties.
- Jump Start Physical Therapy PLLC
  - Address: 23 W Glann Rd, Apalachin, NY 13732-4026
  - Primary phone: 607-203-1803
  - Primary email: pediatricdpt@gmail.com
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Physical Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education
  - Languages: Dutch, English
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: We provide high quality EI services to families. We are caring and committed professionals providing evaluations and services in the areas of child education, PT, and speech pathology. We provide in-home evaluations for children birth to 6 yrs. of age in their natural environment to achieve the most typical performance of their current skill level. We stay current on the most up-to-date information in the EIP and in our respective fields of practice. Our team has an array of

knowledge and yrs of experience working with young children in the EIP. The owner has her Clinical Doctorate in Pediatric PT with over 15 yrs of experience evaluating and treating children with motor delays. We utilize research-based practice information to evaluate a child's development and concur with parents to develop an individualized plan of care. We collaborate with families as they navigate through the EIP. We value families as the most important team member. We provide suggestions to help facilitate your child's development.

- Liberty Resources Psychology, Physical, Occupational and Speech Therapy PLLC
  - Address: 1045 James St., Syracuse, NY 13203-2730
  - Primary phone: 315-425-1004 ext. 1522
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:lzaferakis@liberty-resources.org">lzaferakis@liberty-resources.org</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Certified Dietitian/Nutritionist (NYS or ADA), Licensed Clinical Social Worker, Licensed Master Social Worker, Licensed Psychologist, Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Registered Dietitian, School Psychologist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: American Sign, English, French, German, Haitian-Creole, Hebrew, Hungarian, Russian, Spanish, Tagalog, Yiddish
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD
  - Web address: www.liberty-post.com
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: Liberty POST is an EI and Preschool Special Education agency operating in all areas of New York State. Our mission is to provide services to children and families in a way that celebrates a child's individual journey to success. We believe that relationships and social-emotional development are the foundations to all learning. We value a collaborative approach among team members that includes not only the therapists, but also the family and their community.
- Lifespan Physical Therapy, Occupational Therapy and Speech and Language Pathology Services PLLC
  - Address: 8842 State Route 90 N, King Ferry, NY 13081-8717
  - Primary phone: 315-364-7570
  - Primary email: mvence@affinityrehab.com
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, School Psychologist, Speech Language Pathologist,

Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)

• Languages: English, Spanish

 Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders

• Web address: <u>www.lifespantherapies.com</u>

• Experience: 15 plus years

- Mission: At Lifespan Physical Therapy, Occupational Therapy, and Speech and Language Pathology Services, PLLC, our mission is to be the preferred provider of therapy services based on superior service and our demonstrated commitment to optimal patient functioning. We provide services that meet or exceed the standards of practice for our profession(s). We incorporate the unique needs of each patient into our treatment recommendations and limit our service recommendations to those interventions that will promote optimal patient functioning and dignity in the least restrictive environment. We provide easy access for receipt of our services and deliver our services in a timely, respectful, confidential, and responsive manner.
- Special Programs, Inc. dba Little Lukes

• Address: 159 W 1st St, Oswego, NY 13126-2045

• Primary phone: 315-342-9575

• Primary email: <a href="mailto:ed@littlelukes.com">ed@littlelukes.com</a>

Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, School Psychologist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Partially Sighted, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)

• Language: English, Spanish

Web address: www.littlelukes.com

• Experience: 10-15 years

Mission: Mission Statement: To serve the changing needs of the community and exceed expectations of our families.
 Philosophy: Our philosophy is simple but conveys to staff, children, parents and the community what is important to us.
 Child safety is number 1: There is a reason that we put child safety as the first priority. In everything that we do, child safety comes first. We have a state-of-the-art security monitoring and access system. Cameras are located in every classroom and entrance to monitor and record all activities throughout the

day. The access system tracks staff and parents as they enter the building. Our staff is trained in methods to maximize child safety during daily activities. 2. We will be the best Child Care Center: This priority is general but covers many areas including facilities, equipment, staff to child ratios, staff training, childhood curriculums, accessibility and ability to meet the needs of the community.

- Sprout Therapy Group Physical Therapy, Occupational Therapy and Speech Pathology, LLC
  - Address: 8395 Oswego Rd (Ste F), Baldwinsville, NY 13027-8801
  - Primary phone: 315-450-4898
  - Primary email: <u>jd@sprouttherapygroup.com</u>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: English/Spanish
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders
  - Web address: <a href="https://www.sprouttherapygroup.com">www.sprouttherapygroup.com</a>
  - Experience: 5-10 years
  - Mission: Sprout Therapy Group is a multidisciplinary practice founded with the goal of providing quality service coordination, occupational and physical therapy, speechlanguage pathology and special instruction evaluation and treatment services for infants and children. Our mission is to embrace a family centered approach to enhance children's physical, cognitive, communicative and emotional development and successfully help him or her to achieve milestones in a stimulating and nurturing environment at our facility, in homes, at schools or other community sites.
- The Network for Children's Speech, Occupational and Physical Therapy LLC d.b.a. Children's Therapy Network
  - Address: 171 Intrepid Ln, Syracuse, NY 13205-2548
  - Primary phone: 315-437-4689
  - Primary email: erick@ctnemail.com
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Physician Other Than Pediatrician, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind

and Partially Sighted, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2), Vision Certified Orientation and Mobility Specialist (ACVREP)

- Languages: English, Spanish
- Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Vision Impairments
- Web address: <u>www.childrenstherapynetwork.com</u>
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: Our goal at Children's Therapy Network is to provide comprehensive, high-quality therapy and education to children with special needs. We aim to provide these services in natural settings that are comfortable for the caretaker and the child. Children's Therapy Network also strives to enrich the professional careers of our dedicated therapists and educators by making a variety of learning opportunities available to them. We believe that by working together in transdisciplinary teams the children and their families reap great benefits
- The Research Foundation for SUNY at Binghamton/Children's Unit for Treatment and Evaluation
  - Address: 4400 Vestal Pkwy, Binghamton, NY 13902-6000
  - Primary phone: 607-777-2829
  - Primary email: icdfscl@binghamton.edu
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Licensed Psychologist, Occupational Therapist, Registered Nurse, School Psychologist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: English
  - Web address: https://icd.binghamton.edu
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: We help each child discover the world through engagement in play, Social and interactive activities using evidence-based interventions that are individually tailored to your child's learning and developmental needs. We work with families to improve each child's growth and well-being.
- Therapy Partners in OT, PT, and Speech-Language Pathology, PLLC dba Thrive by 5, OT, PT and Speech-Language Pathology
  - Address: 1951 Caleb Ave, Syracuse, NY 13206-2560
  - Primary phone: 315-218-7444

- Primary email: <a href="mailto:rtrapani@thriveby-5.com">rtrapani@thriveby-5.com</a>
- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Licensed Clinical Social Worker, Licensed Master Social Worker, Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physician Other Than Pediatrician, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Partially Sighted, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
- Languages: Cantonese, English, Hebrew, Spanish
- Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders, Vision Impairments
- Web address: www.thriveby-5.com
- Experience: 5-10 years
- Mission: Thrive By 5 is a group of dedicated professionals, we work in a holistic manner believing that each child has the ability to learn in his own unique way. We are committed to the belief that all children are capable of growth. We strive to work with families/children to: provide the best possible services available; promote partnerships with the family and their community resources that strengthen and enhance family competencies; provide a family-centered approach which are based upon the uniqueness of the family and its culture: promote timely services and supports in settings most natural and comfortable for the child and family; and reflect the best current practices in the field. An organization built on integrity that respects the value of each individual and promotes personal, professional growth of all who are associated. We aim to be recognized for outstanding customer service, effective leadership, and collaboration with families/community resources while demonstrating integrity in all interactions.

#### Individuals

- Peter Thomas Dupre
  - Location: Vestal, NY 13850-3852
  - Primary phone: 607-222-8217
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:Petertdupre@gmail.com">Petertdupre@gmail.com</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist
  - Languages: English
  - Special populations served: Apraxia, Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss
  - Experience: 2-5 years

 Mission: I am a Speech Language Pathologist who has been working with birth to five-year-old population for five years.

### ■ Elaine E. Fisher

Location: Homer, NY 13077-1222Primary phone: 607-423-8950

• Primary email: <a href="mailto:cfisher7@twcny.rr.com">cfisher7@twcny.rr.com</a>

- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Apraxia, Auditory Processing Disorder, Autism/PDD, Cerebral Palsy, Communication Disorders, Down Syndrome, Dyspraxia, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Hearing Loss, Medically Complex, Prematurity, Psychiatric/Behavioral/Emotional Disorders, Seizure Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders, Traumatic Brain Injury, Vision Impairments

• Experience: 15 plus years

### ■ Stacey M. Kidder

• Location: Cortland, NY 13045-9110

Primary phone: 607-543-0162

• Primary email: skidr@twcny.rr.com

- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Communication Disorders
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: I enjoy working with children in their natural environments as well as at various daycares or preschool programs. I feel children learn best when therapy is made fun and interactive.

#### ■ Lindsay N. Citro Kozinsky

• Location: Ithaca, NY 14850-9402

• Primary phone: 201-739-2123

• Primary email: <a href="mailto:lindsaykozinskyslp@gmail.com">lindsaykozinskyslp@gmail.com</a>

- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders
- Experience: 5-10 years
- Mission: I am a speech language pathologist who has worked in the EI field since 2006. I enjoy working with children and seeing them flourish. I am more quiet and go with the flow

kind of therapist and feel I make nice connections with the families I serve.

- Anne M. Schneider
  - Location: Ithaca, NY 14850-1701Primary phone: 315-212-5048
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:anneithacapt@gmail.com">anneithacapt@gmail.com</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Physical Therapist
  - Languages: English
  - Special populations served: Motor Disorders
- Deanna Tracy Silvernail
  - Location: Ithaca, NY 14850
  - Primary phone: 607-437-0141
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:gorgefallstherapy@gmail.com">gorgefallstherapy@gmail.com</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist
  - Languages: English
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders

#### **Schools**

- Cincinnatus School District
  - Link to Special Education Department
  - Bridgitte Cook, Director of Pupil and Personnel Services
    - Email: bcook@cc.cnvric.org
    - Phone: 607-863-3200 ext. 6
  - Physical therapists
    - Paul Gugerty
      - Email: pgugerty@cc.cnyric.org
  - Occupational therapists
    - Amy White
      - Email: awhite@cc.cnyric.org
  - Speech therapists
    - Diana Brewer
      - Email: <a href="mailto:dbrewer@cc.cnyric.org">dbrewer@cc.cnyric.org</a>
    - Allison Field
      - Email: <u>afield@cc.cnyric.org</u>
- Cortland City School District
  - Link to Special Education Department
  - Katie Swanson, Director of Special Education
    - Email: KSwanson@cortlandschools.org

■ Phone: 607-758-4100 ext. 2215

#### Homer School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- Christopher Moore, Director of Special Education
  - Email: <u>cmoore@homercentral.org</u>
  - Phone: 607-749-1226
  - Fax: 607-749-1018
- Physical therapists
  - Carrie Finn
    - Email: CFinn@homercentral.org
- Occupational therapists
  - Bernadette Belton
    - Email: BBelton@homercentral.org
  - Talia Cruz
    - Email: <u>TCruz@homercentral.org</u>
  - Matthew Hartl
    - Email: MHartl@homercentral.org
- Speech therapists
  - Hannah Cochran
    - Email: HCochran@homercentral.org
  - Rachel Parker
    - Email: RParker@homercentral.org
  - Maggy Reilly
    - Email: MReilly@homercentral.org
  - **■** Breanne Teeter
    - Email: BTeeter@homercentral.org
  - Victoria Thornton
    - Email: Vthornton@homercentral.org
  - Ashley Vormwald
    - Email: AVormwald@homercentral.org

#### Marathon School District

- <u>Link to Special Education Department</u>
- Christopher Leins, Director of Special Education
  - Phone: 607-849-3169
- Physical therapists
  - Jennifer McConnell (Appleby Elementary School)
- Occupational therapists
  - Lisa Addington (Appleby Elementary School)
- Speech therapists
  - Stacey Shirley (Appleby Elementary School)

#### McGraw School District

- Link to Special Programs and Services
- Dr. Karen Genzel, Director of Special Education/Curriculum
  - Email: <u>kgenzel@mcgrawschools.org</u>
  - Phone: 607-836-8619 ■ Fax: 607-836-3609
- Physical therapists
  - Jennifer McConnell (Guthrie)
    - Email: jmcconnell@mcgrawschools.org
- Occupational therapists
  - Jason Moore
    - Email: <a href="mailto:jamoore@mcgrawschools.org">jamoore@mcgrawschools.org</a>
- Speech therapists
  - Kayla Bayly
    - Email: <u>kbayly@mcgrawschools.org</u>
  - Valerie Wright
    - Email: <a href="mailto:vwright@mcgrawschools.org">vwright@mcgrawschools.org</a>

## • Community Agencies

- Access CNY
  - Offers a variety of clinic services including physical therapy, occupational therapy, sensory integration and speech
    - Monica Cappa, Referral Coordinator
      - Email: Monica.Cappa@accesscny.org
      - Phone: 315-410-3319Fax: 315-455-1087

# Herkimer County

- Early Intervention
  - o <u>Link</u>
  - o Phone: 315-867-1176
  - Agencies
    - Bright Starts of CNY LLC
      - Address: 5962 State Route 31 Ste 7 (Box 10), Cicero, NY 13039-7846
      - Primary phone: 315-698-0033
      - Primary email: <a href="mailto:brightstartcny@gmail.com">brightstartcny@gmail.com</a>
      - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
      - Languages: English
    - Building Blocks Learning Center, LLC
      - Address: 19 Robinson Rd, Clinton, NY 13323-1418
      - Primary phone: 315-853-6090
      - Primary email: <u>info@buildingblockscny.com</u>
      - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Licensed Master Social Worker, Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
      - Languages: American Sign, English, Spanish
      - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders
      - Web address: www.buildingblockscny.com
      - Experience: 15 plus years
      - Mission: Established in 2004, Building Blocks is a multi-service developmental and educational organization founded on the principle of helping children reach their greatest potential. We are composed of therapy and educational professionals with a united focus on offering the highest level of care. Services include Speech, Occupational and Physical therapies, Special Instruction, Service Coordination, and Health Home Care Management Services. At Building Blocks, we are committed to our mission of improving individual and family development while maintaining a supreme level of care.

- Central Association for the Blind Inc.
  - Address: 507 Kent St, Utica, NY 13501-2317
  - Primary phone: 315-797-2233 ext. 1275
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:kimberlys@cabvi.org">kimberlys@cabvi.org</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Teacher of Blind and Partially Sighted, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Vision Certified Low Vision Specialist (ACVREP), Vision Certified Orientation and Mobility Specialist (ACVREP)
  - Languages: English
  - Web address: www.cabvi.org
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: The Central Association for the Blind and Visually Impaired's mission is to help individuals who are blind or visually impaired learn how to be as independent as possible through the skills and strategies they have been taught.
- Hear 2 Learn Audiology and Speech Language Pathology PLLC dba Hear 2 Learn
  - Address: 6575 Kirkville Rd (Ste 1), East Syracuse, NY 13057-9809
  - Primary phone: 315-701-5710
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:amarko@hear-2-learn.com">amarko@hear-2-learn.com</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Audiologist, Certified Dietitian/Nutritionist (NYS or ADA), Licensed Psychologist, Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Registered Dietitian, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Partially Sighted, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth -Grade 2)
  - Languages: American Sign, English, Japanese, Spanish
  - Special populations served: Apraxia, Auditory Processing Disorder, Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Down Syndrome, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Hearing Loss, Medically Complex, Motor Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders, Vision Impairments
  - Web address: <u>www.hear-2-learn.com</u>
  - Experience: 10-15 years
  - Mission: Hear 2 Learn is a New York State Department of Health and Education approved agency for Early Intervention and Preschool Services. Our mission is simple: enhance the lives of children with diverse special needs by providing evaluations, therapies, and other services for children to

achieve full and independent lives. We do this through individualized and multidisciplinary services, family-centered therapies and community outreach. We offer the highest quality of care by investing in our professional staff through mentoring, continuing education, state of the art technology, and support. Hear 2 Learn provides a wide array of educational and therapeutic services for children of all ages. We currently service children and families in multiple counties within Upstate New York

- Simply Special Early Learning Center, LLC
  - Address: 325 5th Ave, Frankfort, NY 13340-362
  - Primary phone: 315-717-7442
  - Primary email: <u>simplyspecialelc@hotmail.com</u>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: English, Spanish
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Vision Impairments
  - Experience: 5-10 years
  - Mission: The Simply Special Early Learning Center's goal is to produce happy, and healthy children. We recognize that each child has unique talents, and individual learning styles. Our certified and highly qualified staff are committed to working within each child's comfort zone to ensure optimal social, emotional, and educational results. When choosing the Simply Special Early Learning Center, you can rest assured that you and your child will be treated with kindness, honesty, and respect. We believe that each child is a precious gift and we treat each one as if they were our own.
- Sprout Therapy Group Physical Therapy, Occupational Therapy and Speech Pathology, LLC
  - Address: 8395 Oswego Rd (Ste F), Baldwinsville, NY 13027-8801
  - Primary phone: 315-450-4898
  - Primary email: id@sprouttherapygroup.com
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech

and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)

Languages: English/Spanish

- Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders
- Web address: <a href="https://www.sprouttherapygroup.com">www.sprouttherapygroup.com</a>

• Experience: 5-10 years

- Mission: Sprout Therapy Group is a multidisciplinary practice founded with the goal of providing quality service coordination, occupational and physical therapy, speechlanguage pathology and special instruction evaluation and treatment services for infants and children. Our mission is to embrace a family centered approach to enhance children's physical, cognitive, communicative and emotional development and successfully help him or her to achieve milestones in a stimulating and nurturing environment at our facility, in homes, at schools or other community sites.
- The Network for Children's Speech, Occupational and Physical Therapy LLC d.b.a. Children's Therapy Network
  - Address: 171 Intrepid Ln, Syracuse, NY 13205-2548
  - Primary phone: 315-437-4689
  - Primary email: erick@ctnemail.com
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Physician Other Than Pediatrician, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Partially Sighted, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2), Vision Certified Orientation and Mobility Specialist (ACVREP)
  - Languages: English, Spanish
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Vision Impairments
  - Web address: <u>www.childrenstherapynetwork.com</u>
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: Our goal at Children's Therapy Network is to provide comprehensive, high-quality therapy and education to children with special needs. We aim to provide these services in natural settings that are comfortable for the caretaker and the child. Children's Therapy Network also strives to enrich the professional careers of our dedicated therapists and educators

by making a variety of learning opportunities available to them. We believe that by working together in transdisciplinary teams the children and their families reap great benefits

- Upstate Cerebral Palsy, Inc.
  - Address: 125 Business Park, Utica, NY 13502
  - Primary phone: 315-797-4080 ext. 2321
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:heather.arcuri@upstatecp.org">heather.arcuri@upstatecp.org</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: English, German, Karen, Mandarin, Russian
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: We provide innovative programs and services that support people and create opportunities to fulfill life choices...one person at a time, through everyday miracles.

#### o Individuals

- Christy Deringer
  - Location: Fly Creek, NY 13337-2703
  - Primary phone: 607-435-0691
  - Primary email: christyderinger@hotmail.com
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist
  - Languages: English
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: I provide speech, language and feeding therapy to children with a variety of disorders. I have 18 years of experience working in Early Intervention, providing services in homes and community settings. As a member of ASHA, I maintain a certificate of clinical competence, adhering to the established code of ethics and completing ongoing continuing education activities to stay current. When providing services, I understand each child and family is unique. I strive to be both sensitive and flexible, while teaching strategies parents and caregivers can use to achieve the outcomes they have established for their child.
- Renee M. English
  - Location: Utica, NY 13501-5262Primary phone: 315-525-5275
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:speechtherapysolutions.renee@gmail.com">speechtherapysolutions.renee@gmail.com</a>

- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped
- Languages: English

#### ■ Lisa G. Gilmore

Location: Rome, NY 13440-2745Primary phone: 315-335-4305

• Primary email: lisagratch@gmail.com

 Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist

Languages: English

#### ■ Nicole Nicolette-Walz

Location: Mohawk, NY 13407-1511Primary phone: 315-219-7554

• Primary email: <a href="mailto:speechtherapysolutions.nikki@gmail.com">speechtherapysolutions.nikki@gmail.com</a>

 Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist

Languages: English

• Special populations served: Communication Disorders

• Experience: 15 plus years

 Mission: We strive to enrich the lives of our clients by providing the highest quality services which will enable both children and adults to reach their full potential in order to live happy and fulfilling lives.

#### ■ Renay Pohleven

Location: Poland, NY 13431-1714Primary phone: 315-845-8914

• Primary email: otcool2@yahoo.com

 Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist

Languages: English

- Special populations served: Apraxia, Auditory Processing Disorder, Autism/PDD, Cerebral Palsy, Communication Disorders, Down Syndrome, Fetal Alcohol Syndrome, Hearing Loss, Medically Complex, Mental Retardation, Motor Disorders, Prematurity, Psychiatric/Behavioral/Emotional Disorders, Seizure Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders, Traumatic Brain Injury, Vision Impairments
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: I work as an independent early intervention Occupational Therapist for EI, and preschool children. I am good with all aspects of OT- evaluation and treatment-, sensory, vestibular, fine motor, etc.

- Martha G. Zabek
  - Location: Marcy, NY 13403-2413Primary phone: 315-534-4222
  - Primary email: hannomg@hotmail.com
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist
  - Languages: English
  - Special populations served: Apraxia, Down Syndrome, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders
  - Experience: 10-15 years
  - Mission: I am a licensed SLP with more than ten years of experience working with children under the age of three. My areas of clinical interest and extensive training are feeding, oral motor difficulties and motor planning difficulties.

#### **Schools**

- Bridgewater-West Winfield School District/Mount Markham Central School District
  - Link to Special Education Department
  - Robert Bentley, Director of Pupil Personnel
    - Email: rbentley@mmcsd.org
    - Phone: 315-822-2827
    - Fax: 315-822-2867
  - Physical therapists
    - Jen Murphy
      - Email: <u>imurphy@mmcsd.org</u>
  - Occupational therapists
    - Allison Soposki
      - Email: asoposki@mmcsd.org
  - Speech therapists
    - Gennifer Kalies
      - Email: gkalies@mmcsd.org
    - Laurie Stottlar
      - Email: lstottlar@mmcsd.org

## Dolgeville School District

- Link to Student Services
- Michelle Primeau, Supervisor of Special Education
  - Email: <u>mprimeau@dolgeville.org</u>
  - Phone: 315-429-3155 ext. 2803
  - Fax: 315-429-8984
- Occupational therapists
  - Mrs. Karla

• Email: <u>jkarla@dolgeville.org</u>

- Speech therapists
  - Mrs. Davies

• Email: mdavies@dolgeville.org

- Ms. Eysaman
  - Email: deysaman@dolgeville.org

## Frankfort-Schuyler School District

- Link to Special Programs and Services
- Amy Gerhartz, Director of Student Support Services
  - Email: agerhartz@frankfort-schuyler.org
  - Phone: 315-895-7733 ■ Fax: 315-895-7498
- Occupational therapists
  - Julie Joyce
    - Email: jjoyce@frankfort-schuyler.org
    - Phone: 315-895-7491
- Speech therapists
  - Laura Meyer
    - Email: <a href="mailto:lmeyer@frankfort-schuyler.org">lmeyer@frankfort-schuyler.org</a>
    - Phone: 315-895-7491

### Herkimer School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- o Michelle Ploss, Director of Student Programs and Curriculum
  - Email: <a href="mploss@herkimercsd.org">mploss@herkimercsd.org</a>
     Phone: 315-866-2230 ext. 1001

## Ilion School District/Central Valley Central School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- o Jeremy Kozak, Director of Student Services
  - Email: jkozak@cvalleycsd.org

## Little Falls City School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- o Jennifer Smith, Director of Special Education
  - Email: <u>bcoleman@lfcsd.org</u>
  - Phone: 315-823-3953■ Fax: 315-574-5869

#### Poland School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- Jessica Hartman, Director of Special Education
  - Email: jhartman@polandcsd.org
  - Phone: 315-826-0210
- Speech therapists
  - Melissa Smithson
    - Email: msmithson@polandcsd.org

#### Town of Webb Union Free School District

- Link to Student Support Services
- Mary Dieffenbacher, CSE/Special Programs/Psychologist
  - Email: mdieffenbacher@towschool.org
- Physical therapists
  - Sue Rundell
    - Email: <a href="mailto:srundell@towschool.org">srundell@towschool.org</a>
- Occupational therapists
  - Lorie Brosemer
    - Email: <a href="mailto:lbrosemer@towschool.org">lbrosemer@towschool.org</a>
- Speech therapists
  - Kathleen Connell
    - Email: kconnell@towschool.org

## Van Hornesville-Owen D. Young School District

- Link to CSE Office
- Alicia Soper, CSE/CPSE Chairperson
  - Email: <u>asoper@odycsd.org</u>
  - Phone: 315-858-0729 ext. 4

## West Canada Valley School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- Ed Dougherty, Director of Special Programs
  - Email: EDougherty@westcanada.org
  - Phone: 315-845-6800 ext. 3357
- Occupational therapists
  - Carev Stewart
    - Email: <u>CStewart@westcanada.org</u>
- Speech therapists
  - Olivia deJong
    - Email: OdeJong@westcanada.org

# Jefferson County

- Early Intervention
  - o <u>Link</u>
  - o Phone: 315-785-3283
  - Agencies
    - Building Blocks SLP, OT & PT Family Services PLLC
      - Address: 21638 Reed Rd, Watertown, NY 13601-5048
      - Primary phone: 315-786-0677
      - Primary email: <a href="mailto:morglan@aol.com">morglan@aol.com</a>
      - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Physical Therapist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
      - Languages: English
      - Special populations served: Apraxia, Autism/PDD, Cerebral Palsy, Communication Disorders, Dyspraxia, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Hearing Loss, Medically Complex, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Vision Impairments
      - Experience: 10-15 years
      - Mission: Building Blocks SLP, OT & PT Family Services, PLLC provides evaluation and therapy services to the birth to school age population in Jefferson County.
    - Central Association for the Blind Inc.
      - Address: 507 Kent St, Utica, NY 13501-2317
      - Primary phone: 315-797-2233 ext. 1275
      - Primary email: kimberlys@cabvi.org
      - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Teacher of Blind and Partially Sighted, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Vision Certified Low Vision Specialist (ACVREP), Vision Certified Orientation and Mobility Specialist (ACVREP)
      - Languages: English
      - Web address: <u>www.cabvi.org</u>
      - Experience: 15 plus years
      - Mission: The Central Association for the Blind and Visually Impaired's mission is to help individuals who are blind or visually impaired learn how to be as independent as possible through the skills and strategies they have been taught.
    - Golisano Center for Special Needs at SUNY Upstate Medical University
      - Website: <a href="https://www.upstate.edu/specialneeds/departments/early-intervention.php">https://www.upstate.edu/specialneeds/departments/early-intervention.php</a>

- Request Appointment: <a href="https://www.upstate.edu/specialneeds/services/index.php">https://www.upstate.edu/specialneeds/services/index.php</a>
- Address: 475 Irving Avenue, Syracuse, NY 13210
- Summary of services: We provide speech therapy, occupational therapy, physical therapy, counseling, and behavioral services to children with special needs from birth to age 5 in accordance with their Early Intervention Individualized Family Service Plan (IFSP) and Individualized Education Plan (IEP). Services are provided in a child's natural environment at home and in the community. Each child's family and primary caregivers are valuable members of the child's intervention team and are involved in services from beginning to end.
- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Speech Language Pathologists, School Psychologist
- Hear 2 Learn Audiology and Speech Language Pathology PLLC dba Hear 2 Learn
  - Address: 6575 Kirkville Rd (Ste 1), East Syracuse, NY 13057-9809
  - Primary phone: 315-701-5710
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:amarko@hear-2-learn.com">amarko@hear-2-learn.com</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Audiologist, Certified Dietitian/Nutritionist (NYS or ADA), Licensed Psychologist, Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Registered Dietitian, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Partially Sighted, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth -Grade 2)
  - Languages: American Sign, English, Japanese, Spanish
  - Special populations served: Apraxia, Auditory Processing Disorder, Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Down Syndrome, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Hearing Loss, Medically Complex, Motor Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders, Vision Impairments
  - Web address: www.hear-2-learn.com
  - Experience: 10-15 years
  - Mission: Hear 2 Learn is a New York State Department of Health and Education approved agency for Early Intervention and Preschool Services. Our mission is simple: enhance the lives of children with diverse special needs by providing evaluations, therapies, and other services for children to achieve full and independent lives. We do this through individualized and multidisciplinary services, family-centered

therapies and community outreach. We offer the highest quality of care by investing in our professional staff through mentoring, continuing education, state of the art technology, and support. Hear 2 Learn provides a wide array of educational and therapeutic services for children of all ages. We currently service children and families in multiple counties within Upstate New York

- NYSARC, Inc dba The Arc Jefferson-St. Lawrence
  - Address: 420 Gaffney Dr, Watertown, NY 13061-1823
  - Primary phone: 315-788-2730
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:sloverton@jeffrehabcenter.org">sloverton@jeffrehabcenter.org</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: English
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Vision Impairments
  - Web address: www.theirc.org
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: "The Jefferson Rehabilitation has over 700 employees and services over 1000 persons in Jefferson County who range in age from infancy to well into their 90s. We provide services through the Early Intervention Program (DOH), Preschool Special Education Program (SED) and Adult Services (OPWDD). In addition, we are a licensed Day Care Program through (OCFS). Our Mission Statement is, ""to enhance the quality of life and maximize the potential of persons with disabilities." Our Service Philosophy is, ""to be a leader in service delivery for persons with disabilities.""
- Special Programs, Inc. dba Little Lukes
  - Address: 159 W 1st St, Oswego, NY 13126-2045
  - Primary phone: 315-342-9575
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:ed@littlelukes.com">ed@littlelukes.com</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, School Psychologist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Partially Sighted, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing,

Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)

Language: English, Spanish

• Web address: <u>www.littlelukes.com</u>

• Experience: 10-15 years

- Mission: Mission Statement: To serve the changing needs of the community and exceed expectations of our families. Philosophy: Our philosophy is simple but conveys to staff, children, parents and the community what is important to us. 1. Child safety is number 1: There is a reason that we put child safety as the first priority. In everything that we do, child safety comes first. We have a state-of-the-art security monitoring and access system. Cameras are located in every classroom and entrance to monitor and record all activities throughout the day. The access system tracks staff and parents as they enter the building. Our staff is trained in methods to maximize child safety during daily activities. 2. We will be the best Child Care Center: This priority is general but covers many areas including facilities, equipment, staff to child ratios, staff training, childhood curriculums, accessibility and ability to meet the needs of the community.
- Sprout Therapy Group Physical Therapy, Occupational Therapy and Speech Pathology, LLC
  - Address: 8395 Oswego Rd (Ste F), Baldwinsville, NY 13027-8801
  - Primary phone: 315-450-4898
  - Primary email: jd@sprouttherapygroup.com
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: English/Spanish
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders
  - Web address: <u>www.sprouttherapygroup.com</u>
  - Experience: 5-10 years
  - Mission: Sprout Therapy Group is a multidisciplinary practice founded with the goal of providing quality service coordination, occupational and physical therapy, speechlanguage pathology and special instruction evaluation and

treatment services for infants and children. Our mission is to embrace a family centered approach to enhance children's physical, cognitive, communicative and emotional development and successfully help him or her to achieve milestones in a stimulating and nurturing environment at our facility, in homes, at schools or other community sites.

- The Network for Children's Speech, Occupational and Physical Therapy LLC d.b.a. Children's Therapy Network
  - Address: 171 Intrepid Ln, Syracuse, NY 13205-2548
  - Primary phone: 315-437-4689
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:erick@ctnemail.com">erick@ctnemail.com</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Physician Other Than Pediatrician, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Partially Sighted, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2), Vision Certified Orientation and Mobility Specialist (ACVREP)
  - Languages: English, Spanish
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Vision Impairments
  - Web address: <u>www.childrenstherapynetwork.com</u>
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: Our goal at Children's Therapy Network is to provide comprehensive, high-quality therapy and education to children with special needs. We aim to provide these services in natural settings that are comfortable for the caretaker and the child. Children's Therapy Network also strives to enrich the professional careers of our dedicated therapists and educators by making a variety of learning opportunities available to them. We believe that by working together in transdisciplinary teams the children and their families reap great benefits.

#### **Schools**

- Alexandria School District
  - Link to Special Education Department
  - Pam Monica, Director of Special Education
    - Email: pmonica@acsghosts.org■ Phone: 482-9971 ext. 1600

- Occupational therapists
  - Barb Edgar

Email: <u>bedgar@acsghosts.org</u>

- Speech therapists
  - Michelle Carr
    - Email: mcarr@acsghosts.org

#### Belleville Henderson School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- Erica Pettit, Director of Special Education
  - Email: malagna@bhpanthers.org
  - Phone: 315-846-5825
- Occupational therapists
  - Sarah Derouin
    - Email: <a href="mailto:sderouin@bhpanthers.org">sderouin@bhpanthers.org</a>
- Speech therapists
  - Paige Flaherty
    - Email: pflaherty@bhpanthers.org

## Carthage School District

- Link to Department of Special Education
- Erin Wagschal, CSE Chairperson
  - Phone: 315-493-5067
- Victoria Landers, CPSE Chairperson
  - Phone: 315-493-5067
- Physical therapists
  - Kelly Kowalczyk
    - Email: kkowalczyk@carthagecsd.org
- Occupational therapists
  - Nicole Kilburn
    - Email: NKilburn@carthagecsd.org
  - Amanda Nortz
    - Email: AMNortz@carthagecsd.org
  - Adah Poquette
    - Email: apoquette@carthagecsd.org
- Speech therapists
  - Alesa Bernat
    - Email: ABernat@carthagecsd.org
  - Kendra Chisamore
    - Email: kchisamore@carthagecsd.org
  - Elizabeth Elmer
    - Email: <u>EElmer@carthagecsd.org</u>
  - Danelle Hoselton
    - Email: <u>DHoselton@carthagecsd.org</u>

- Suzanne Peck
  - Email: <a href="mailto:speck@carthagecsd.org">speck@carthagecsd.org</a>
- Lisa Quirk
  - Email: <u>LQuirk@carthagecsd.org</u>

## General Brown School District

- Link to Student Services
- Kathaleen Beattie, Director of Student Services
  - Email: kbeattie@gblions.org
  - Phone: 315-779-2300 ext. 4
- Physical therapists
  - Ann Bedard
    - Email: abedard@gblions.org
- Occupational therapists
  - Lauren Fitzsimmons
    - Email: <a href="mailto:lfitzsimmons@gblions.org">lfitzsimmons@gblions.org</a>
- Speech therapists
  - Rachel Wisner
    - Email: rwisner@gblions.org

#### Indian River School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- Kristin Youngs, Director of Special Education
  - Email: kristinyoungs@ircsd.org
- Physical therapists
  - Alison Lawrence (Evan Mills, Philadelphia, Antwerp)
    - Email: alisonlawrence@ircsd.org
  - Lisa Polatas
    - Email: lisapolatas@ircsd.org
  - Sarah Smith
    - Email: sarahsmith@ircsd.org
  - Krista Wilkins
    - Email: kristawilkins@ircsd.org
- Occupational therapists
  - Sherri Allen (Evan Mills & Philadelphia)
    - Email: <a href="mailto:sherriallen@ircsd.org">sherriallen@ircsd.org</a>
  - Lisa Cooley
    - Email: lisacooley@ircsd.org
  - Shannon DeMarco
    - Email: <a href="mailto:shannondemarco@ircsd.org">shannondemarco@ircsd.org</a>
  - Barbara Edgar
    - Email: <u>barbaraedgar@ircsd.org</u>
  - Shannon Foy
    - Email: <a href="mailto:shannonfoy@ircsd.org">shannonfoy@ircsd.org</a>

- Jamie Montanaro (Evan Mills)
  - Email: jaimemontanaro@ircsd.org
- Kimberly Perth
  - Email: kimberlyperth@ircsd.org
- Jennifer Rutledge
  - Email: jenniferrutledge@ircsd.org
- Mark Rutledge
  - Email: markrutledge@ircsd.org
- Speech therapists
  - Catherine Bell
    - Email: catherinebell@ircsd.org
  - Anne Boliver
    - Email: anneboliver@ircsd.org
  - Kristen Green
    - Email: <u>kristinagreen@ircsd.org</u>
  - Becky Kelley
    - Email: <u>beckeykelley@ircsd.org</u>
  - Kaitlyn Lehnhardt
    - Email: kaitlynlehnhardt@ircsd.org
  - Katie West
    - Email: <u>katiewest@ircsd.org</u>

## • LaFargeville School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- o Jaycee Welsh, CSE Chairperson
  - Email: jwelsh@lafargevillecsd.org
- Cheryl Miller, CPSE Chairperson
  - Email: cmiller@lafargevillecsd.org

## Lyme School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- Physical therapists
  - Lisa Polatas
    - Email: <a href="mailto:lpolatas@lymecsd.org">lpolatas@lymecsd.org</a>
- Occupational therapists
  - Jackie Wilson
    - Email: <u>jlane@lymecsd.org</u>
- Speech therapists
  - Celinda Ostrander
    - Email: <a href="mailto:costrander@lymecsd.org">costrander@lymecsd.org</a>

#### Sackets Harbor School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- Occupational therapists
  - Sarah Derouin
    - Email: <a href="mailto:sderouin@sacketspatriots.org">sderouin@sacketspatriots.org</a>
- Speech therapists
  - Paula Cooper
    - Email: pcooper@sacketspatriots.org
  - Lindsey Smith
    - Email: <a href="mailto:lsmith@sacketspatriots.org">lsmith@sacketspatriots.org</a>

### South Jefferson School District

- <u>Link to Special Education Department</u>
- Sarah OYong, CSE Support (grades 6-12)
  - Email: soyong@spartanpride.org
- Tony Gianfagna, CSE Support (grades K-5)
  - Email: tgianfagna@spartanpride.org
- Therapists
  - Jessica Brimmer (South Jefferson Middle School, South Jefferson High School, Wilson Elementary)
    - Email: <u>jbrimmer@spartanpride.org</u>
  - Tara Cavalet (Mannsville Manor Elementary School)
    - Email: tcavalet@spartanpride.org
  - Liberty Donders (district wide)
    - Email: ldonders@spartanpride.org
  - Marilyn Meleski
    - Email: <u>mmeleski@spartanpride.org</u>

#### Thousand Islands School District

- Link to Special Education Services
- Mary Yonkovig, School Psychologist
  - Email: YonkovigM@ticsd.org
  - Phone: 315-686-4632 ext. 3400
- Physical therapists
  - Nicole Marks
- Occupational therapists
  - Krista Eves
- Speech therapists
  - Amber Augliano
  - Tanya Bulger

## Watertown City School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- Shannon Whitney, Coordinator of Special Education
  - Email: <u>swhitney@watertowncsd.org</u>
  - Phone: 315-785-3728
- Matthew Burdick, Assistant Coordinator of Special Education
  - Email: mburdick@watertowncsd.org
  - Phone: 315-785-3726
- Physical therapists
  - David Clough (Knickerbocker Elementary School, Ohio Elementary School, North Elementary School, Sherman Elementary School, Starbuck Elementary School, Case Middle School, Watertown High School)
    - Email: <a href="mailto:DClough@watertowncsd.org">DClough@watertowncsd.org</a>
- Occupational therapists
  - Kelly Daugherty (North Elementary School)
    - Email: kdaugherty@watertowncsd.org
  - Kimberly Dinan (Ohio Elementary School, H.T. Wiley Intermediate School)
    - Email: kdinan@watertowncsd.org
  - Julie Elliott (Case Middle School, Knickerbocker Elementary School)
    - Email: <a href="mailto:IElliott@watertowncsd.org">IElliott@watertowncsd.org</a>
- Speech therapists
  - Devan DeCicco (Ohio Elementary School)
    - Email: ddecicco@watertowncsd.org
  - Kelly Guldenpfennig (H.T. Wiley Intermediate School)
    - Email: kguldenpfennig@watertowncsd.org
  - Olivia Hanno (North Elementary School)
    - Email: ohanno@watertowncsd.org
  - Francine Parisian (Sherman Elementary School)
    - Email: <a href="mailto:fparisian@watertowncsd.org">fparisian@watertowncsd.org</a>
  - Erin Weston (Knickerbocker Elementary School)
    - Email: eweston@watertowncsd.org
  - Morgan Widrick (Case Middle School, Starbuck Elementary School)
    - Email: <u>mwidrick@watertowncsd.org</u>

## Community Agencies

- Nascentia
  - In-home therapy services
    - Phone: 1-888-477-HOME (TTY/TDD: 711)

# Lewis County

- Early Intervention
  - Link
  - o Phone: 315-376-5453
  - Agencies
    - Building Blocks Learning Center, LLC
      - Address: 19 Robinson Rd, Clinton, NY 13323-1418
      - Primary phone: 315-853-6090
      - Primary email: <a href="mailto:info@buildingblockscny.com">info@buildingblockscny.com</a>
      - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Licensed Master Social Worker, Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
      - Languages: American Sign, English, Spanish
      - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders
      - Web address: <u>www.buildingblockscny.com</u>
      - Experience: 15 plus years
      - Mission: Established in 2004, Building Blocks is a multi-service developmental and educational organization founded on the principle of helping children reach their greatest potential. We are composed of therapy and educational professionals with a united focus on offering the highest level of care. Services include Speech, Occupational and Physical therapies, Special Instruction, Service Coordination, and Health Home Care Management Services. At Building Blocks, we are committed to our mission of improving individual and family development while maintaining a supreme level of care.
    - Building Blocks SLP, OT & PT Family Services PLLC
      - Address: 21638 Reed Rd, Watertown, NY 13601-5048
      - Primary phone: 315-786-0677
      - Primary email: morglan@aol.com
      - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Physical Therapist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
      - Languages: English
      - Special populations served: Apraxia, Autism/PDD, Cerebral Palsy, Communication Disorders, Dyspraxia,

Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Hearing Loss, Medically Complex, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Vision Impairments

• Experience: 10-15 years

- Mission: Building Blocks SLP, OT & PT Family Services, PLLC provides evaluation and therapy services to the birth to school age population in Jefferson County.
- Central Association for the Blind Inc.

• Address: 507 Kent St, Utica, NY 13501-2317

• Primary phone: 315-797-2233 ext. 1275

• Primary email: <a href="mailto:kimberlys@cabvi.org">kimberlys@cabvi.org</a>

 Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Teacher of Blind and Partially Sighted, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Vision Certified Low Vision Specialist (ACVREP), Vision Certified Orientation and Mobility Specialist (ACVREP)

Languages: English

• Web address: www.cabvi.org

• Experience: 15 plus years

- Mission: The Central Association for the Blind and Visually Impaired's mission is to help individuals who are blind or visually impaired learn how to be as independent as possible through the skills and strategies they have been taught.
- Lewis County General Hospital

• Address: 7785 N State St, Lowville, NY 13367-1229

• Primary phone: 315-376-5231

• Primary email: rlehman@lcgh.net

- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Physical Therapist, Speech Language Pathologist
- Languages: American Sign, Dutch, English, French, German, Polish, Slavic, Spanish, Ukrainian
- NYSARC, Inc dba The Arc Jefferson-St. Lawrence

Address: 420 Gaffney Dr, Watertown, NY 13061-1823

• Primary phone: 315-788-2730

Primary email: sloverton@jeffrehabcenter.org

 Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2) Languages: English

 Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Vision Impairments

• Web address: www.thejrc.org

• Experience: 15 plus years

• Mission: "The Jefferson Rehabilitation has over 700 employees and services over 1000 persons in Jefferson County who range in age from infancy to well into their 90s. We provide services through the Early Intervention Program (DOH), Preschool Special Education Program (SED) and Adult Services (OPWDD). In addition, we are a licensed Day Care Program through (OCFS). Our Mission Statement is, ""to enhance the quality of life and maximize the potential of persons with disabilities." Our Service Philosophy is, ""to be a leader in service delivery for persons with disabilities.""

■ Special Programs, Inc. dba Little Lukes

Address: 159 W 1st St, Oswego, NY 13126-2045

Primary phone: 315-342-9575Primary email: ed@littlelukes.com

 Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, School Psychologist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Partially Sighted, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)

• Language: English, Spanish

• Web address: <u>www.littlelukes.com</u>

• Experience: 10-15 years

• Mission: Mission Statement: To serve the changing needs of the community and exceed expectations of our families. Philosophy: Our philosophy is simple but conveys to staff, children, parents and the community what is important to us. 1. Child safety is number 1: There is a reason that we put child safety as the first priority. In everything that we do, child safety comes first. We have a state-of-the-art security monitoring and access system. Cameras are located in every classroom and entrance to monitor and record all activities throughout the day. The access system tracks staff and parents as they enter the building. Our staff is trained in methods to maximize child safety during daily activities. 2. We will be the best Child Care Center: This priority is general but covers many areas

including facilities, equipment, staff to child ratios, staff training, childhood curriculums, accessibility and ability to meet the needs of the community.

- Sprout Therapy Group Physical Therapy, Occupational Therapy and Speech Pathology, LLC
  - Address: 8395 Oswego Rd (Ste F), Baldwinsville, NY 13027-8801
  - Primary phone: 315-450-4898
  - Primary email: jd@sprouttherapygroup.com
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: English/Spanish
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders
  - Web address: <u>www.sprouttherapygroup.com</u>
  - Experience: 5-10 years
  - Mission: Sprout Therapy Group is a multidisciplinary practice founded with the goal of providing quality service coordination, occupational and physical therapy, speechlanguage pathology and special instruction evaluation and treatment services for infants and children. Our mission is to embrace a family centered approach to enhance children's physical, cognitive, communicative and emotional development and successfully help him or her to achieve milestones in a stimulating and nurturing environment at our facility, in homes, at schools or other community sites.
- The Network for Children's Speech, Occupational and Physical Therapy LLC d.b.a. Children's Therapy Network
  - Address: 171 Intrepid Ln, Syracuse, NY 13205-2548
  - Primary phone: 315-437-4689
  - Primary email: erick@ctnemail.com
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Physician Other Than Pediatrician, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Partially Sighted, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Students with

Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2), Vision Certified Orientation and Mobility Specialist (ACVREP)

• Languages: English, Spanish

- Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Vision Impairments
- Web address: <u>www.childrenstherapynetwork.com</u>

• Experience: 15 plus years

- Mission: Our goal at Children's Therapy Network is to provide comprehensive, high-quality therapy and education to children with special needs. We aim to provide these services in natural settings that are comfortable for the caretaker and the child. Children's Therapy Network also strives to enrich the professional careers of our dedicated therapists and educators by making a variety of learning opportunities available to them. We believe that by working together in transdisciplinary teams the children and their families reap great benefits.
- Upstate Cerebral Palsy, Inc.

• Address: 125 Business Park, Utica, NY 13502

• Primary phone: 315-797-4080 ext. 2321

• Primary email: heather.arcuri@upstatecp.org

- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
- Languages: English, German, Karen, Mandarin, Russian
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: We provide innovative programs and services that support people and create opportunities to fulfill life choices...one person at a time, through everyday miracles.

#### Individuals

■ Sandra P. Beasock

• Location: Boonville, NY 13309-2108

• Primary phone: 315-525-9504

• Primary email: <a href="markbeasock@aol.com">markbeasock@aol.com</a>

• Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Physical Therapist

Languages: English

 Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Cerebral Palsy, Down Syndrome, Medically Complex, Motor Disorders, Prematurity, Sensory Integration Disorders, Traumatic Brain Injury, Vision Impairments

- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: I am a Physical Therapist currently providing services to children to facilitate the development of age-appropriate gross motor skills. I encourage participation from parents so they can follow through with skills on a regular basis. This team approach will be most beneficial for the child.

#### ■ Christine S. Lee

• Location: Lowville, NY 13367-2509

Primary phone: 315-376-3728

• Primary email: <a href="mailto:ctlee@frontiernet.net">ctlee@frontiernet.net</a>

- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Cerebral Palsy, Down Syndrome, Motor Disorders, Prematurity
- Experience: 10-15 years
- Mission: I am an OT with over 15 years of experience. Most of my experience is with birth to 5 years and school-based OT. I believe early intervention is critical in a child's development. I feel parent involvement is very important.

#### **Schools**

#### Beaver River School District

- Link to Personnel Directory
- Eliza Boliver, CSE Director/School Psychologist
  - Email: <u>EBoliver@brcsd.org</u>
  - Phone: 315-346-1211 ext. 551
- Physical therapists
  - Sherry Beyer (Elementary School)
    - Email: sbever@brcsd.org
    - Phone: 315-346-1211 ext. 118
- Occupational therapists
  - Christine Lee (Elementary School)
    - Email: <a href="mailto:ChrisLee@brcsd.org">ChrisLee@brcsd.org</a>
    - Phone: 315-346-1211 ext. 118
- Speech therapists
  - Renee Vanderlan (Elementary School)
    - Email: rvanderlan@brcsd.org
    - Phone: 315-346-1211 ext. 319
  - Olivia Nikitich (Elementary School)
    - Email: onikitich@brcsd.org
    - Phone: 315-346-1211 ext. 312

## Copenhagen School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- Olivia Boucher, CSE Chairperson
  - Email: <u>oboucher@ccsknights.org</u>
  - Phone: 315-688-4411
- Physical therapists
  - Donna Smith
    - Email: <u>dsmith@ccsknights.org</u>
    - Phone: 315-688-4411
- Occupational therapists
  - Richard Rotondi
    - Email: <a href="mailto:rrotondi@ccsknights.org">rrotondi@ccsknights.org</a>
    - Phone: 315-688-4411
- Speech therapists
  - Megan Wambold
    - Email: <a href="mailto:mwambold@ccsknights.org">mwambold@ccsknights.org</a>
    - Phone: 315-688-4411

#### Harrisville School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- Kathleen Cruikshank, CSE Chairperson
  - Phone: 315-543-2707
- Physical therapists
  - Donna Smith
    - Email: dsmith@hcsk12.org
- Occupational therapists
  - Karen Simpson
    - Email: ksimpson@hcsk12.org
- Speech therapists
  - Cindy Martin
    - Email: cmartin@hcsk12.org

### Lowville Academy & School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- o Mary Compo, Special Education Director
  - Email: mcompo@lowvilleacademy.org
  - Phone: 315-376-9012
- Physical therapists
  - Kory Smith
    - Email: ksmith@lowvilleacademy.org
    - Phone: 315-376-9000
  - Sherry Beyer
    - Email: sbever@lowvilleacademv.org
    - Phone: 315-376-9000

### Occupational therapists

- Michelle Jones
  - Email: mjones@lowvilleacademy.org
  - Phone: 315-376-9000
- Sarenia Murphy
  - Email: <a href="mailto:smurphy@lowvilleacademy.org">smurphy@lowvilleacademy.org</a>
  - Phone: 315-376-9000
- Speech therapists
  - Cheryl Predmore
    - Email: <a href="mailto:cpredmore@lowvilleacademy.org">cpredmore@lowvilleacademy.org</a>
    - Phone: 315-376-9000
  - Jennifer Wood
    - Email: jwood@lowvilleacademy.org
    - Phone: 315-376-9000
  - Carolann Rauscher
    - Email: <u>crauscher@lowvilleacademy.org</u>
    - Phone: 315-376-9000

#### South Lewis School District

- O Link to Main Site
- Cathy Littlefield, Director of Special Education
  - Email: CLITTLEFIE@southlewis.org
  - Phone: 315-348-2535
- Physical therapists
  - Sue Rundell
    - Email: srundell@southlewis.org
    - Phone: 315-348-2620
  - Kory Smith (BOCES)
    - Email: ksmith@southlewis.org
    - Phone: 315-348-2660
- Occupational therapists
  - Dan Ernst (Glenfield Elementary School)
    - Email: dernst@southlewis.org
    - Phone: 315-348-2620
  - Rick Rotondi (Glenfield Elementary School)
    - Email: <a href="mailto:rrotondi@southlewis.org">rrotondi@southlewis.org</a>
    - Phone: 315-348-2620
  - Tina Sullivan (BOCES)
    - Email: tsullivan@southlewis.org
    - Phone: 315-348-2560
- Speech therapists
  - Nicole MacGregor (Glenfield Elementary School)
    - Email: nmacgregor@southlewis.org
    - Phone: 315-348-2620
  - Nettie Prusinowski (Middle School)

• Email: <a href="mailto:nprusinowski@southlewis.org">nprusinowski@southlewis.org</a>

• Phone: 315-348-2530

■ Christine Williams (Port Leyden Elementary School)

• Email: cwilliams@southlewis.org

• Phone: 315-348-2660

## • Community Agencies

Access CNY

■ Offers a variety of clinic services including physical therapy, occupational therapy, sensory integration and speech

Monica Cappa, Referral Coordinator

• Email: Monica.Cappa@accesscny.org

Phone: 315-410-3319Fax: 315-455-1087

# Madison County

- Early Intervention
  - Link
  - o Phone: 315-366-2361
  - Agencies
    - 3 Circles Therapy: OT, PT, SLP Services PLLC
      - Address: 23 Mexico St, Camden, NY 13316-1203
      - Primary phone: 315-820-8014
      - Primary email: home@3circlestherapy.com
      - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Physical Therapist, Speech Language Pathologist
      - Languages: English
      - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders
      - Web address: <u>www.3circlestherapy.com</u>
      - Experience: 2-5 years
      - Mission: Our agency currently comprises 22 FT/PT therapists. We are an experienced staff with an average years of experience per employee greater than 10 years. We believe in providing the total package of therapy services which includes family education, quality therapy services and professionalism.
    - Bright Starts of CNY LLC
      - Address: 5962 State Route 31 Ste 7 (Box 10), Cicero, NY 13039-7846
      - Primary phone: 315-698-0033
      - Primary email: <a href="mailto:brightstartcny@gmail.com">brightstartcny@gmail.com</a>
      - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
      - Languages: English
    - Building Blocks Learning Center, LLC
      - Address: 19 Robinson Rd, Clinton, NY 13323-1418
      - Primary phone: 315-853-6090
      - Primary email: <a href="mailto:info@buildingblockscny.com">info@buildingblockscny.com</a>
      - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Licensed Master Social Worker, Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)

- Languages: American Sign, English, Spanish
- Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders
- Web address: <u>www.buildingblockscny.com</u>
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: Established in 2004, Building Blocks is a multi-service developmental and educational organization founded on the principle of helping children reach their greatest potential. We are composed of therapy and educational professionals with a united focus on offering the highest level of care. Services include Speech, Occupational and Physical therapies, Special Instruction, Service Coordination, and Health Home Care Management Services. At Building Blocks, we are committed to our mission of improving individual and family development while maintaining a supreme level of care.
- Central Association for the Blind Inc.
  - Address: 507 Kent St, Utica, NY 13501-2317
  - Primary phone: 315-797-2233 ext. 1275
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:kimberlys@cabvi.org">kimberlys@cabvi.org</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Teacher of Blind and Partially Sighted, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Vision Certified Low Vision Specialist (ACVREP), Vision Certified Orientation and Mobility Specialist (ACVREP)
  - Languages: English
  - Web address: www.cabvi.org
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: The Central Association for the Blind and Visually Impaired's mission is to help individuals who are blind or visually impaired learn how to be as independent as possible through the skills and strategies they have been taught.
- Connections Family-Centered Speech and Language Therapy, PLLC dba Connections Family-Centered Therapies
  - Address: 1744 W Genesee St, Syracuse, NY 13204-1902
  - Primary phone: 315-468-3414
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:connections@connectionstx.com">connections@connectionstx.com</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Audiologist, Licensed Psychologist, Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Pediatrician, Physical Therapist, Physician Other Than Pediatrician, School Psychologist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: English, Indian

- Web address: www.connectionstx.com
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: To provide family-centered, research-based, individually designed evaluations and therapy programs for all of our clients at Connections while maintaining a familyfriendly workplace.
- Franziska Racker Centers, Inc. dba Racker
  - Address: 3226 Wilkins Road, Ithaca, NY 14850-9568
  - Primary phone: 607-272-5891
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:annes1@racker.org">annes1@racker.org</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Audiologist, Licensed Clinical Social Worker, Licensed Master Social Worker, Occupational Therapist, Physical Therapist, Physician Other Than Pediatrician, Registered Nurse, School Psychologist, Service Coordinator, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: English, Spanish
  - Web address: www.rackercenters.org
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: Mission: We are dedicated to helping people with special needs and their families have good lives, with opportunities to be responsible, to feel cared for, to share, and be connected to others. We are committed to creating a culture of inclusion in our community, celebrating the richness that diversity and interdependence bring. Vision: We are inspired by the vision of our founding families, that all people with disabilities will be valued members of a welcoming and supportive community. Service Philosophy: First and foremost, we want to meet the needs of kids and families who are referred to our agency.
- Golisano Center for Special Needs at SUNY Upstate Medical University
  - Website: <a href="https://www.upstate.edu/specialneeds/departments/early-intervention.php">https://www.upstate.edu/specialneeds/departments/early-intervention.php</a>
  - Request Appointment: <a href="https://www.upstate.edu/specialneeds/services/index.php">https://www.upstate.edu/specialneeds/services/index.php</a>
  - Address: 475 Irving Avenue, Syracuse, NY 13210
  - Summary of services: We provide speech therapy, occupational therapy, physical therapy, counseling, and behavioral services to children with special needs from birth to age 5 in accordance with their Early Intervention Individualized Family Service Plan (IFSP) and Individualized Education Plan (IEP). Services are provided in a child's natural environment at home

- and in the community. Each child's family and primary caregivers are valuable members of the child's intervention team and are involved in services from beginning to end.
- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Speech Language Pathologists, School Psychologist
- Hear 2 Learn Audiology and Speech Language Pathology PLLC dba Hear 2 Learn
  - Address: 6575 Kirkville Rd (Ste 1), East Syracuse, NY 13057-9809
  - Primary phone: 315-701-5710
  - Primary email: <u>amarko@hear-2-learn.com</u>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Audiologist, Certified Dietitian/Nutritionist (NYS or ADA), Licensed Psychologist, Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Registered Dietitian, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Partially Sighted, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth -Grade 2)
  - Languages: American Sign, English, Japanese, Spanish
  - Special populations served: Apraxia, Auditory Processing Disorder, Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Down Syndrome, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Hearing Loss, Medically Complex, Motor Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders, Vision Impairments
  - Web address: www.hear-2-learn.com
  - Experience: 10-15 years
  - Mission: Hear 2 Learn is a New York State Department of Health and Education approved agency for Early Intervention and Preschool Services. Our mission is simple: enhance the lives of children with diverse special needs by providing evaluations, therapies, and other services for children to achieve full and independent lives. We do this through individualized and multidisciplinary services, family-centered therapies and community outreach. We offer the highest quality of care by investing in our professional staff through mentoring, continuing education, state of the art technology, and support. Hear 2 Learn provides a wide array of educational and therapeutic services for children of all ages. We currently service children and families in multiple counties within Upstate New York

- Liberty Resources Psychology, Physical, Occupational and Speech Therapy PLLC
  - Address: 1045 James St., Syracuse, NY 13203-2730
  - Primary phone: 315-425-1004 ext. 1522
  - Primary email: <u>lzaferakis@liberty-resources.org</u>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Certified Dietitian/Nutritionist (NYS or ADA), Licensed Clinical Social Worker, Licensed Master Social Worker, Licensed Psychologist, Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Registered Dietitian, School Psychologist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: American Sign, English, French, German, Haitian-Creole, Hebrew, Hungarian, Russian, Spanish, Tagalog, Yiddish
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD
  - Web address: <u>www.liberty-post.com</u>
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: Liberty POST is an EI and Preschool Special Education agency operating in all areas of New York State. Our mission is to provide services to children and families in a way that celebrates a child's individual journey to success. We believe that relationships and social-emotional development are the foundations to all learning. We value a collaborative approach among team members that includes not only the therapists, but also the family and their community.
- Special Programs, Inc. dba Little Lukes
  - Address: 159 W 1st St, Oswego, NY 13126-2045
  - Primary phone: 315-342-9575
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:ed@littlelukes.com">ed@littlelukes.com</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, School Psychologist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Partially Sighted, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Language: English, Spanish
  - Web address: <u>www.littlelukes.com</u>
  - Experience: 10-15 years
  - Mission: Mission Statement: To serve the changing needs of the community and exceed expectations of our families.

Philosophy: Our philosophy is simple but conveys to staff, children, parents and the community what is important to us.

1. Child safety is number 1: There is a reason that we put child safety as the first priority. In everything that we do, child safety comes first. We have a state-of-the-art security monitoring and access system. Cameras are located in every classroom and entrance to monitor and record all activities throughout the day. The access system tracks staff and parents as they enter the building. Our staff is trained in methods to maximize child safety during daily activities. 2. We will be the best Child Care Center: This priority is general but covers many areas including facilities, equipment, staff to child ratios, staff training, childhood curriculums, accessibility and ability to meet the needs of the community.

- Sprout Therapy Group Physical Therapy, Occupational Therapy and Speech Pathology, LLC
  - Address: 8395 Oswego Rd (Ste F), Baldwinsville, NY 13027-8801
  - Primary phone: 315-450-4898
  - Primary email: <u>id@sprouttherapygroup.com</u>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: English/Spanish
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders
  - Web address: <u>www.sprouttherapygroup.com</u>
  - Experience: 5-10 years
  - Mission: Sprout Therapy Group is a multidisciplinary practice founded with the goal of providing quality service coordination, occupational and physical therapy, speechlanguage pathology and special instruction evaluation and treatment services for infants and children. Our mission is to embrace a family centered approach to enhance children's physical, cognitive, communicative and emotional development and successfully help him or her to achieve milestones in a stimulating and nurturing environment at our facility, in homes, at schools or other community sites.
- The Network for Children's Speech, Occupational and Physical Therapy LLC d.b.a. Children's Therapy Network

- Address: 171 Intrepid Ln, Syracuse, NY 13205-2548
- Primary phone: 315-437-4689
- Primary email: <a href="mailto:erick@ctnemail.com">erick@ctnemail.com</a>
- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Physician Other Than Pediatrician, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Partially Sighted, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2), Vision Certified Orientation and Mobility Specialist (ACVREP)
- Languages: English, Spanish
- Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Vision Impairments
- Web address: <u>www.childrenstherapynetwork.com</u>
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: Our goal at Children's Therapy Network is to provide comprehensive, high-quality therapy and education to children with special needs. We aim to provide these services in natural settings that are comfortable for the caretaker and the child. Children's Therapy Network also strives to enrich the professional careers of our dedicated therapists and educators by making a variety of learning opportunities available to them. We believe that by working together in transdisciplinary teams the children and their families reap great benefits
- The Research Foundation for SUNY at Binghamton/Children's Unit for Treatment and Evaluation
  - Address: 4400 Vestal Pkwy, Binghamton, NY 13902-6000
  - Primary phone: 607-777-2829
  - Primary email: icdfscl@binghamton.edu
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Licensed Psychologist, Occupational Therapist, Registered Nurse, School Psychologist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: English
  - Web address: <a href="https://icd.binghamton.edu">https://icd.binghamton.edu</a>
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: We help each child discover the world through engagement in play, Social and interactive activities using evidence-based interventions that are individually tailored to

your child's learning and developmental needs. We work with families to improve each child's growth and well-being.

- Therapy Partners in OT, PT, and Speech-Language Pathology, PLLC dba Thrive by 5, OT, PT and Speech-Language Pathology
  - Address: 1951 Caleb Ave, Syracuse, NY 13206-2560
  - Primary phone: 315-218-7444
  - Primary email: rtrapani@thriveby-5.com
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Licensed Clinical Social Worker, Licensed Master Social Worker, Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physician Other Than Pediatrician, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Partially Sighted, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: Cantonese, English, Hebrew, Spanish
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders, Vision Impairments
  - Web address: <u>www.thriveby-5.com</u>
  - Experience: 5-10 years
  - Mission: Thrive By 5 is a group of dedicated professionals, we work in a holistic manner believing that each child has the ability to learn in his own unique way. We are committed to the belief that all children are capable of growth. We strive to work with families/children to: provide the best possible services available; promote partnerships with the family and their community resources that strengthen and enhance family competencies; provide a family-centered approach which are based upon the uniqueness of the family and its culture: promote timely services and supports in settings most natural and comfortable for the child and family; and reflect the best current practices in the field. An organization built on integrity that respects the value of each individual and promotes personal, professional growth of all who are associated. We aim to be recognized for outstanding customer service. effective leadership, and collaboration with families/community resources while demonstrating integrity in all interactions.
- Upstate Cerebral Palsy, Inc.
  - Address: 125 Business Park, Utica, NY 13502
  - Primary phone: 315-797-4080 ext. 2321
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:heather.arcuri@upstatecp.org">heather.arcuri@upstatecp.org</a>

- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
- Languages: English, German, Karen, Mandarin, Russian
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: We provide innovative programs and services that support people and create opportunities to fulfill life choices...one person at a time, through everyday miracles.

#### Individuals

- Cheryl Huther
  - Location: Kirkville, NY 13082-9739
  - Primary phone: 518-248-0904
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:cheryl.huther@gmail.com">cheryl.huther@gmail.com</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities
  - Languages: English
  - Special populations served: Apraxia, Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders
  - Experience: 5-10 years
  - Mission: I am a Speech Language Pathologist that has come out of an agency setting that is now trying to give a smaller, more rural county another option as an independent provider for both EI and CPSE. I have a wealth of knowledge in apraxia, autism, and feeding disorders.
- Jacqueline M. Kimball
  - Location: Canastota, NY 13032-3100
  - Primary phone: 315-264-2278
  - Primary email: <u>jkimball slp@hotmail.com</u>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities
  - Languages: English
- Renay Pohleven
  - Location: Poland, NY 13431-1714
  - Primary phone: 315-845-8914
  - Primary email: otcool2@yahoo.com
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist
  - Languages: English

- Special populations served: Apraxia, Auditory Processing Disorder, Autism/PDD, Cerebral Palsy, Communication Disorders, Down Syndrome, Fetal Alcohol Syndrome, Hearing Loss, Medically Complex, Mental Retardation, Motor Disorders, Prematurity, Psychiatric/Behavioral/Emotional Disorders, Seizure Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders, Traumatic Brain Injury, Vision Impairments
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: I work as an independent early intervention Occupational Therapist for EI, and preschool children. I am good with all aspects of OT- evaluation and treatment-, sensory, vestibular, fine motor, etc.

#### **Schools**

- Brookfield School District
  - Link to Special Education Department
  - Carrie Smith, Co-CSE Chairperson
    - Email: <a href="mailto:csmith@brookfieldcsd.org">csmith@brookfieldcsd.org</a>
    - Phone: 315-899-3323 ext. 300
    - Fax: 315-899-8902
  - Jennifer Phillips, Co-CSE Chairperson
    - Email: jphillips@brookfieldcsd.org
    - Phone: 315-899-3323 ext. 320
    - Fax: 315-899-8902
  - Occupational therapists
     Rachael Zielinski
    - Email: rzielinski@brookfieldcsd.org
  - Speech therapists
    - Erica Shaw
      - Email: <u>eshaw@brookfieldcsd.org</u>

#### Canastota School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- Christopher Clancy, Assistant Superintendent for Special Education, RtI & Technology
  - Email: <a href="mailto:cclancy@canastotacsd.org">cclancy@canastotacsd.org</a>
  - Phone: 315-697-8805
- Kathie Palladino, Assistant Director of Special Programs
  - Email: kpalladino@canastotacsd.org
  - Phone: 315-697-8805

#### Cazenovia School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- o Pat Ruddy, Director of Pupil Personnel Services
  - Email: pruddy@caz.cnyric.org
  - Phone: 315-655-1361
- Physical therapists
  - Jackie Frazee (Elementary School)
    - Email: jfrazee@caz.cnyric.org
  - Melissa Linck (Elementary School & High School)
    - Email: mlinck@caz.cnyric.org
- Occupational therapists
  - Nicole Russo (Elementary School)
    - Email: <a href="mailto:nrusso@caz.cnyric.org">nrusso@caz.cnyric.org</a>
- Speech therapists
  - Emily Stevens (Elementary School)
    - Email: <a href="mailto:estevens@caz.cnyric.org">estevens@caz.cnyric.org</a>
  - Lea Greene (Middle School & High School)
    - Email: <a href="mailto:lgreene@caz.cnyric.org">lgreene@caz.cnyric.org</a>

### Chittenango School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- Mary Farber, Director of Special Education & Pupil Personnel Services
  - Email: mfarber@chittenangoschools.org
  - Phone: 315-687-2844
- Physical therapists
  - Kadi Luchsinger (Bridgeport/High School)
    - Email: kluchsinger@chittenangoschools.org
  - Jennifer Street (Bolivar/Middle School)
    - Email: istreet@chittenangoschools.org
- Occupational therapists
  - Patricia Calcara (Bridgeport/High School)
    - Email: <u>pcalcara@chittenangoschools.org</u>
  - Maizie Zamlowski (Bolivar)
    - Email: mzamlowski@chittenangoschools.org
- Speech therapists
  - Tracy DeMario (Bridgeport/High School)
    - Email: tdemario@chittenangoschools.org
  - Alissa Friedman (Bolivar)
    - Email: <u>afriedman@chittenangoschools.org</u>
  - Laura Vogl (Bolivar/Middle School)
    - Email: <a href="mailto:lvogl@chittenangoschools.org">lvogl@chittenangoschools.org</a>

## De Ruyter School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- Stephen Rafferty, Director of Special Education (grades 6-12)
  - Email: <u>rafferty@deruytercentral.org</u>
  - Phone: 315-852-3400 ext. 7503
- Jenny Valente, Director of Special Education (grades PK-5)
  - Email: valente@deruytercentral.org
  - Phone: 315-852-3400 ext. 7126
- Physical therapists
  - Jessica Degear
    - Email: <a href="mailto:degear@deruytercentral.org">degear@deruytercentral.org</a>
    - Phone: 315-852-3400 ext. 7144
- Occupational therapists
  - Justine Shay
    - Email: shay@deruytercentral.org
    - Phone: 315-852-3400 ext. 7144
- Speech therapists
  - Jamie Mody
    - Email: mody@deruytercentral.org
    - Phone: 315-852-3400 ext. 7125

#### Hamilton School District

- Link to Special Education and Student Support
- Speech therapists
  - Robin Dunadee
    - Email: RDunadee@hamiltoncentral.org

#### Madison School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- Brian Latella, CSE Chairperson
  - Email: <u>blatella@madisoncentralny.org</u>
  - Phone: 315-893-1878 ext. 265
- Physical therapists
  - Bettina DiMaggio
    - Email: bdimaggio@madisoncentralny.org
  - Tim Winchell
    - Email: twinchell@madisoncentralny.org
- Occupational therapists
  - Sue Newman
    - Email: <a href="mailto:snewman@madisoncentralny.org">snewman@madisoncentralny.org</a>
- Speech therapists
  - Sara Kitchen
    - Email: skitchen@madisoncentralny.org
  - Mary Sutter

• Email: msutter@madisoncentralny.org

#### Morrisville-Eaton School District

- O Link to Department of Special Education, Rtl, and Data
- o Bryan M. Fairbrother, Director of Special Education, RtI, and Data

■ Email: <u>bfairbrother@m-ecs.org</u>

■ Phone: 315-684-3639

## Oneida City School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- o Danielle Mullen, Director of Special Education

■ Email: <u>dmullen@oneidacsd.org</u>

■ Phone: 315-361-6007

• Peter Gleason, CSE Chairperson/School Psychologist

■ Email: pgleason@oneidacsd.org

■ Phone: 315-361-6007

• Jaime Cleveland, CPSE Chairperson/School Psychologist

■ Email: <u>icleveland@oneidacsd.org</u>

■ Phone: 315-361-6007

- Physical therapists
  - Lisa McGork

• Email: lmcgork@oneidacsd.org

- Occupational therapists
  - Lisa Gaudet

Email: <u>lgaudet@oneidacsd.org</u>

- Speech therapists
  - Angela Plante

• Email: aplante@oneidasd.org

■ Jessica Weaver

Email: jweaver@oneidasd.org

- Rachel Sayles
  - rsayles@oneidasd.org

## Stockbridge Valley School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- Julie Suber, CSE Chairperson

■ Email: jsuber@stockbridgevalley.org

- Physical therapists
  - Timothy Winchell

• Email: twinchell@moboces.org

- Occupational therapists
  - Toni Vanderlan

• Email: <u>tvanderlan@moboces.org</u>

## Speech therapists

■ Sara Silverman

• Email: <a href="mailto:ssilverman@stockbridgevalley.org">ssilverman@stockbridgevalley.org</a>

## Community Agencies

Access CNY

■ Offers a variety of clinic services including physical therapy, occupational therapy, sensory integration and speech

Monica Cappa, Referral Coordinator

• Email: Monica.Cappa@accesscny.org

Phone: 315-410-3319Fax: 315-455-1087

Nascentia

■ In-home therapy services

• Phone: 1-888-477-HOME (TTY/TDD: 711)

# Oneida County

- Early Intervention
  - Link
  - o Phone: 315-798-5249
  - Agencies
    - 3 Circles Therapy: OT, PT, SLP Services PLLC
      - Address: 23 Mexico St, Camden, NY 13316-1203
      - Primary phone: 315-820-8014
      - Primary email: home@3circlestherapy.com
      - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Physical Therapist, Speech Language Pathologist
      - Languages: English
      - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders
      - Web address: <u>www.3circlestherapy.com</u>
      - Experience: 2-5 years
      - Mission: Our agency currently comprises 22 FT/PT therapists. We are an experienced staff with an average years of experience per employee greater than 10 years. We believe in providing the total package of therapy services which includes family education, quality therapy services and professionalism.
    - Building Blocks Learning Center, LLC
      - Address: 19 Robinson Rd, Clinton, NY 13323-1418
      - Primary phone: 315-853-6090
      - Primary email: info@buildingblockscny.com
      - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Licensed Master Social Worker, Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
      - Languages: American Sign, English, Spanish
      - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders
      - Web address: <a href="https://www.buildingblockscny.com">www.buildingblockscny.com</a>
      - Experience: 15 plus years
      - Mission: Established in 2004, Building Blocks is a multi-service developmental and educational organization founded on the principle of helping children reach their greatest potential. We are composed of therapy and educational professionals with a united focus on offering the highest level of care. Services

include Speech, Occupational and Physical therapies, Special Instruction, Service Coordination, and Health Home Care Management Services. At Building Blocks, we are committed to our mission of improving individual and family development while maintaining a supreme level of care.

■ Central Association for the Blind Inc.

• Address: 507 Kent St, Utica, NY 13501-2317

Primary phone: 315-797-2233 ext. 1275

• Primary email: <a href="mailto:kimberlys@cabvi.org">kimberlys@cabvi.org</a>

- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Teacher of Blind and Partially Sighted, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Vision Certified Low Vision Specialist (ACVREP), Vision Certified Orientation and Mobility Specialist (ACVREP)
- Languages: English

• Web address: www.cabvi.org

• Experience: 15 plus years

- Mission: The Central Association for the Blind and Visually Impaired's mission is to help individuals who are blind or visually impaired learn how to be as independent as possible through the skills and strategies they have been taught.
- Golisano Center for Special Needs at SUNY Upstate Medical University
  - Website: <a href="https://www.upstate.edu/specialneeds/departments/early-intervention.php">https://www.upstate.edu/specialneeds/departments/early-intervention.php</a>
  - Request Appointment: <u>https://www.upstate.edu/specialneeds/services/index.php</u>
  - Address: 475 Irving Avenue, Syracuse, NY 13210
  - Summary of services: We provide speech therapy, occupational therapy, physical therapy, counseling, and behavioral services to children with special needs from birth to age 5 in accordance with their Early Intervention Individualized Family Service Plan (IFSP) and Individualized Education Plan (IEP). Services are provided in a child's natural environment at home and in the community. Each child's family and primary caregivers are valuable members of the child's intervention team and are involved in services from beginning to end.
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Speech Language Pathologists, School Psychologist
- Hear 2 Learn Audiology and Speech Language Pathology PLLC dba Hear 2 Learn
  - Address: 6575 Kirkville Rd (Ste 1), East Syracuse, NY 13057-9809

• Primary phone: 315-701-5710

• Primary email: <u>amarko@hear-2-learn.com</u>

- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Audiologist, Certified Dietitian/Nutritionist (NYS or ADA), Licensed Psychologist, Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Registered Dietitian, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Partially Sighted, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth -Grade 2)
- Languages: American Sign, English, Japanese, Spanish
- Special populations served: Apraxia, Auditory Processing Disorder, Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Down Syndrome, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Hearing Loss, Medically Complex, Motor Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders, Vision Impairments
- Web address: www.hear-2-learn.com
- Experience: 10-15 years
- Mission: Hear 2 Learn is a New York State Department of Health and Education approved agency for Early Intervention and Preschool Services. Our mission is simple: enhance the lives of children with diverse special needs by providing evaluations, therapies, and other services for children to achieve full and independent lives. We do this through individualized and multidisciplinary services, family-centered therapies and community outreach. We offer the highest quality of care by investing in our professional staff through mentoring, continuing education, state of the art technology, and support. Hear 2 Learn provides a wide array of educational and therapeutic services for children of all ages. We currently service children and families in multiple counties within Upstate New York
- Liberty Resources Psychology, Physical, Occupational and Speech Therapy PLLC
  - Address: 1045 James St., Syracuse, NY 13203-2730
  - Primary phone: 315-425-1004 ext. 1522
  - Primary email: lzaferakis@liberty-resources.org
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Certified Dietitian/Nutritionist (NYS or ADA), Licensed Clinical Social Worker, Licensed Master Social Worker, Licensed Psychologist, Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Registered Dietitian, School Psychologist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Visually

Impaired, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)

- Languages: American Sign, English, French, German, Haitian-Creole, Hebrew, Hungarian, Russian, Spanish, Tagalog, Yiddish
- Special populations served: Autism/PDD
- Web address: <u>www.liberty-post.com</u>
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: Liberty POST is an EI and Preschool Special Education agency operating in all areas of New York State. Our mission is to provide services to children and families in a way that celebrates a child's individual journey to success. We believe that relationships and social-emotional development are the foundations to all learning. We value a collaborative approach among team members that includes not only the therapists, but also the family and their community.
- NYSARC, Inc dba The Arc, Oneida-Lewis Chapter, NYSARC
  - Address: 245 Genesee St, Utica, NY 13501-3401
  - Primary phone: 315-272-1606
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:childsrvs@thearcolc.org">childsrvs@thearcolc.org</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Physical Therapist, Physician Other Than Pediatrician, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: English
  - Web address: www.thearcolc.org
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: We enable children with special needs to reach their potential. Our experience working closely with families means that we understand the difficulties and the possibilities that vou and vour child encounter as vou achieve your selfdetermined goals together. We are committed to performing a comprehensive evaluation of your child's skills while addressing the worries you have as a parent. By sharing knowledge of your child's unique abilities, you provide crucial, invaluable information for determining your child's specific needs. Depending on your primary areas of concern, we assemble a team with expertise in the necessary clinical disciplines to evaluate your child using standardized testing measurements, clinical observations and parental feedback. Parents appreciate our flexible scheduling and may choose our downtown Utica location or to meet with our team in the comfort of their own home. Our staff is committed to providing

your family the most comprehensive, service delivery approach for your child.

- Simply Special Early Learning Center, LLC
  - Address: 325 5th Ave, Frankfort, NY 13340-362
  - Primary phone: 315-717-7442
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:simplyspecialelc@hotmail.com">simplyspecialelc@hotmail.com</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: English, Spanish
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Vision Impairments
  - Experience: 5-10 years
  - Mission: The Simply Special Early Learning Center's goal is to produce happy, and healthy children. We recognize that each child has unique talents, and individual learning styles. Our certified and highly qualified staff are committed to working within each child's comfort zone to ensure optimal social, emotional, and educational results. When choosing the Simply Special Early Learning Center, you can rest assured that you and your child will be treated with kindness, honesty, and respect. We believe that each child is a precious gift and we treat each one as if they were our own.
- Special Programs, Inc. dba Little Lukes
  - Address: 159 W 1st St. Oswego, NY 13126-2045
  - Primary phone: 315-342-9575
  - Primary email: ed@littlelukes.com
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, School Psychologist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Partially Sighted, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Language: English, Spanish
  - Web address: www.littlelukes.com
  - Experience: 10-15 years

- Mission: Mission Statement: To serve the changing needs of the community and exceed expectations of our families. Philosophy: Our philosophy is simple but conveys to staff. children, parents and the community what is important to us. 1. Child safety is number 1: There is a reason that we put child safety as the first priority. In everything that we do, child safety comes first. We have a state-of-the-art security monitoring and access system. Cameras are located in every classroom and entrance to monitor and record all activities throughout the day. The access system tracks staff and parents as they enter the building. Our staff is trained in methods to maximize child safety during daily activities. 2. We will be the best Child Care Center: This priority is general but covers many areas including facilities, equipment, staff to child ratios, staff training, childhood curriculums, accessibility and ability to meet the needs of the community.
- Sprout Therapy Group Physical Therapy, Occupational Therapy and Speech Pathology, LLC
  - Address: 8395 Oswego Rd (Ste F), Baldwinsville, NY 13027-8801
  - Primary phone: 315-450-4898
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:id@sprouttherapygroup.com">id@sprouttherapygroup.com</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: English/Spanish
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders
  - Web address: <u>www.sprouttherapygroup.com</u>
  - Experience: 5-10 years
  - Mission: Sprout Therapy Group is a multidisciplinary practice founded with the goal of providing quality service coordination, occupational and physical therapy, speechlanguage pathology and special instruction evaluation and treatment services for infants and children. Our mission is to embrace a family centered approach to enhance children's physical, cognitive, communicative and emotional development and successfully help him or her to achieve milestones in a stimulating and nurturing environment at our facility, in homes, at schools or other community sites.

- The Network for Children's Speech, Occupational and Physical Therapy LLC d.b.a. Children's Therapy Network
  - Address: 171 Intrepid Ln, Syracuse, NY 13205-2548
  - Primary phone: 315-437-4689
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:erick@ctnemail.com">erick@ctnemail.com</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Physician Other Than Pediatrician, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Partially Sighted, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2), Vision Certified Orientation and Mobility Specialist (ACVREP)
  - Languages: English, Spanish
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Vision Impairments
  - Web address: <u>www.childrenstherapynetwork.com</u>
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: Our goal at Children's Therapy Network is to provide comprehensive, high-quality therapy and education to children with special needs. We aim to provide these services in natural settings that are comfortable for the caretaker and the child. Children's Therapy Network also strives to enrich the professional careers of our dedicated therapists and educators by making a variety of learning opportunities available to them. We believe that by working together in transdisciplinary teams the children and their families reap great benefits
- The Research Foundation for SUNY at Binghamton/Children's Unit for Treatment and Evaluation
  - Address: 4400 Vestal Pkwy, Binghamton, NY 13902-6000
  - Primary phone: 607-777-2829
  - Primary email: <u>icdfscl@binghamton.edu</u>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Licensed Psychologist, Occupational Therapist, Registered Nurse, School Psychologist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: English
  - Web address: <a href="https://icd.binghamton.edu">https://icd.binghamton.edu</a>
  - Experience: 15 plus years

- Mission: We help each child discover the world through engagement in play, Social and interactive activities using evidence-based interventions that are individually tailored to your child's learning and developmental needs. We work with families to improve each child's growth and well-being.
- Therapy Partners in OT, PT, and Speech-Language Pathology, PLLC dba Thrive by 5, OT, PT and Speech-Language Pathology
  - Address: 1951 Caleb Ave, Syracuse, NY 13206-2560
  - Primary phone: 315-218-7444
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:rtrapani@thriveby-5.com">rtrapani@thriveby-5.com</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Licensed Clinical Social Worker, Licensed Master Social Worker, Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physician Other Than Pediatrician, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Partially Sighted, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: Cantonese, English, Hebrew, Spanish
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders, Vision Impairments
  - Web address: <u>www.thriveby-5.com</u>
  - Experience: 5-10 years
  - Mission: Thrive By 5 is a group of dedicated professionals, we work in a holistic manner believing that each child has the ability to learn in his own unique way. We are committed to the belief that all children are capable of growth. We strive to work with families/children to: provide the best possible services available: promote partnerships with the family and their community resources that strengthen and enhance family competencies; provide a family-centered approach which are based upon the uniqueness of the family and its culture; promote timely services and supports in settings most natural and comfortable for the child and family; and reflect the best current practices in the field. An organization built on integrity that respects the value of each individual and promotes personal, professional growth of all who are associated. We aim to be recognized for outstanding customer service. effective leadership, and collaboration with families/community resources while demonstrating integrity in all interactions.
- Upstate Cerebral Palsy, Inc.
  - Address: 125 Business Park, Utica, NY 13502

Primary phone: 315-797-4080 ext. 2321

• Primary email: <a href="mailto:heather.arcuri@upstatecp.org">heather.arcuri@upstatecp.org</a>

- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
- Languages: English, German, Karen, Mandarin, Russian
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: We provide innovative programs and services that support people and create opportunities to fulfill life choices...one person at a time, through everyday miracles.

#### o Individuals

■ Sandra P. Beasock

• Location: Boonville, NY 13309-2108

• Primary phone: 315-525-9504

• Primary email: <a href="markbeasock@aol.com">markbeasock@aol.com</a>

Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Physical Therapist

Languages: English

- Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Cerebral Palsy, Down Syndrome, Medically Complex, Motor Disorders, Prematurity, Sensory Integration Disorders, Traumatic Brain Injury, Vision Impairments
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: I am a Physical Therapist currently providing services to children to facilitate the development of age-appropriate gross motor skills. I encourage participation from parents so they can follow through with skills on a regular basis. This team approach will be most beneficial for the child.

#### ■ Debra L. Cox

Location: Utica, NY 13502-2709Primary phone: 315-527-8122

• Primary email: <a href="mailto:coxdebracox@aol.com">coxdebracox@aol.com</a>

 Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist

Languages: English

#### ■ Renee M. English

Location: Utica, NY 13501-5262Primary phone: 315-525-5275

• Primary email: <a href="mailto:speechtherapysolutions.renee@gmail.com">speechtherapysolutions.renee@gmail.com</a>

- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped
- Languages: English
- Mary C. Pafka Gajewski
  - Location: Barneveld, NY 13304-2910
  - Primary phone: 315-794-9670
  - Primary email: queenslp54@vahoo.com
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist
  - Languages: English, Spanish
- Lisa G. Gilmore
  - Location: Rome, NY 13440-2745Primary phone: 315-335-4305
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:lisagratch@gmail.com">lisagratch@gmail.com</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist
  - Languages: English
- Jacqueline M. Kimball
  - Location: Canastota, NY 13032-3100
  - Primary phone: 315-264-2278
  - Primary email: jkimball slp@hotmail.com
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities
  - Languages: English
- Renay Pohleven
  - Location: Poland, NY 13431-1714
  - Primary phone: 315-845-8914
  - Primary email: <u>otcool2@yahoo.com</u>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist
  - Languages: English
  - Special populations served: Apraxia, Auditory Processing Disorder, Autism/PDD, Cerebral Palsy, Communication Disorders, Down Syndrome, Fetal Alcohol Syndrome, Hearing Loss, Medically Complex, Mental Retardation, Motor Disorders, Prematurity, Psychiatric/Behavioral/Emotional Disorders, Seizure Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders, Traumatic Brain Injury, Vision Impairments
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: I work as an independent early intervention Occupational Therapist for EI, and preschool children. I am

good with all aspects of OT- evaluation and treatment-, sensory, vestibular, fine motor, etc.

- Rachel J. Smith
  - Location: New Hartford, NY 13413-2233
  - Primary phone: 315-292-3956
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:smith@roadrunner.com">smithsmith@roadrunner.com</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist
  - Languages: English
- Martha G. Zabek
  - Location: Marcy, NY 13403-2413
  - Primary phone: 315-534-4222
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:hannomg@hotmail.com">hannomg@hotmail.com</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist
  - Languages: English
  - Special populations served: Apraxia, Down Syndrome, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders
  - Experience: 10-15 years
  - Mission: I am a licensed SLP with more than ten years of experience working with children under the age of three. My areas of clinical interest and extensive training are feeding, oral motor difficulties and motor planning difficulties.

#### Schools

- Adirondack School District
  - Link to Special Education Department
  - Wendy Foye, Director of Special Education
    - Email: wfoye@adirondackcsd.org
    - Phone: 315-942-9200 ext. 1820
    - Fax: 315-942-9273

#### Camden School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- o Nick Pulizzi, District Director of Special Education
  - Email: npulizzi@camdencsd.org
- o John Harrington, Assistant District Director of Special Education
  - Email: jharrington@camdencsd.org
- Physical therapists
  - Tina Brown
    - Email: tbrown@camdencsd.org

## Occupational therapists

- Shannon Bell
  - Email: sbell@camdencsd.org
- Kathleen Lucason
  - Email: klucason@camdencsd.org
- Kari Cieslak
  - Email: kcieslak@camdencsd.org
- Speech therapists
  - Betty Hogeboon
    - Email: <a href="mailto:bhogeboon@camdencsd.org">bhogeboon@camdencsd.org</a>
  - Marla Koelbel
    - Email: mkoelbel@camdencsd.org
  - Kaitlin Lindsley
    - Email: kregan@camdencsd.org
  - Ashley Chanatry
    - Email: <u>achanatry@camdencsd.org</u>

#### Clinton School District

Link to Main Site

#### Holland Patent School District

- Link to Pupil Personnel Services
- o James DeAngelo, Director of Pupil Personnel Services
  - Email: <u>jdeangelo@hpschools.org</u>
  - Phone: 315-865-4148
- Physical & occupational therapists
  - Mrs. Almy
  - Mrs. Wiggins
- Speech therapists
  - Ann Margaret Bouska
    - Email: ABouska@hpschools.org
  - Shawna Fox
    - Email: sfox@hpschools.org

#### New Hartford School District

- Link to Student Services
- Pamela Smoulcey, Director of Student Services
  - Email: psmoulcey@nhart.org
  - Phone: 315-624-1313
- Physical therapists
  - Shannon Kopcza (Bradley School)
    - Email: skopcza@nhart.org
    - Phone: 315-624-1220

## Occupational therapists

■ Sue Pardee (Perry School)

• Email: <a href="mailto:spardee@nhart.org">spardee@nhart.org</a>

• Phone: 315-738-9300

■ Tammy Zecca (Bradley School)

• Email: <u>tzecca@nhart.org</u>

• Phone: 315-624-1220

#### Speech therapists

■ Tina Acquaviva (Bradley School)

• Email: tacquavi@nhart.org

• Phone: 315-624-1220

■ Karen Davis (Hughes School)

Email: kdavis@nhart.org

Phone: 315-738-9350

■ Terry Draper (Myles School)

• Email: tdraper@nhart.org

• Phone: 315-738-9600

■ Nicole Logalbo (Perry School)

• Email: nlogalbo@nhart.org

• Phone: 315-738-9300

### New York Mills School District

Link to Special Education Department

• Heather Gaetano, Director of Special Education

■ Email: <u>hgaetano@newyorkmills.org</u>

■ Phone: 315-768-8124

■ Fax: 315-768-3397

## Physical therapists

■ Shannon Kopcza

• Email: skopcza@newyorkmills.org

#### Occupational therapists

■ Kimberly Jennings

• Email: kiennings@newvorkmills.org

#### Speech therapists

■ Rachel Garguilo

• Email: rgarguilo@newyorkmills.org

## Oriskany School District

<u>Link to Special Education Department</u>

Denise Mazza, CPSE/CSE Chairperson/504 Coordinator

■ Email: <u>dmazza@oriskanycsd.org</u>

■ Phone: 315-768-2048 ■ Fax: 315-768-2081

- Sarah Walker, CPSE Coordinator, Oneida-Herkimer-Madison BOCES
  - Email: <a href="mailto:swalker@oneida-boces.org">swalker@oneida-boces.org</a>
  - Phone: 315-223-4727■ Fax: 315-557-2680
- Physical therapists
  - Michele Schuster
    - Email: <u>mschuster@oriskanycsd.org</u>
- Occupational therapists
  - Francesca Cotrupe
    - Email: fcotrupe@oriskanycsd.org
  - Donna Morreall
    - Email: dmorreall@oriskanycsd.org
- Speech therapists
  - Kelly Granato
    - Email: <u>kgranato@oriskanycsd.org</u>
  - Kelly Lanahan
    - Email: <u>klanahan@oriskanycsd.org</u>

#### Remsen School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- Fay Harper, Director of Special Education
  - Email: fharper@remsencsd.org
  - Phone: 315-205-4300 High School ext. 4228, Elementary School ext. 5237
- Occupational therapists
  - Michelle McQueeney (Elementary School)
    - Email: <u>mmcqueeney@remsencsd.org</u>

## Rome City School District

- Link to Special Education Programs
- Brenna Kosicki, Director of Supported Learning
  - Phone: 315-338-6581
- Catherine Mucurio, Assistant Director of Supported Learning
  - Phone: 315-338-6584
- Cristin Checchia, Assistant Director of Supported Learning
  - Phone: 315-338-6580

# Sauquoit Valley School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- Tracy Facchini, CSE/CPSE/504 Coordinator
  - Email: <u>tfacchini@svcsd.org</u>
     Phone: 315-839-6353

#### Verona Verona Sherrill Central School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- Patrick Goodman, Special Education Coordinator
  - Email: <u>PGoodman@vvsschools.org</u>
- Physical therapists
  - Megan Adey
    - Email: MAdey@vvsschools.org
- Occupational therapists
  - Jennifer Blanchard
    - Email: <a href="mailto:IBlanchard@vvsschools.org">IBlanchard@vvsschools.org</a>
- Speech therapists
  - Karen Potts
    - Email: KPotts@vvsschools.org
  - Linda Quinn
    - Email: LQuinn@vvsschools.org
  - Colleen Prendergrast
    - Email: <a href="mailto:CPrendergrast@vvsschools.org">CPrendergrast@vvsschools.org</a>
  - Katie Caraher
    - Email: KCaraher@vvsschools.org
  - Pamela Donnelly
    - Email: PDonnelly@vvsschools.org

## Utica City School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- Edward Simpson, Director of Special Education
  - Email: esimpson@uticaschools.org
  - Phone: 315-368-6018 ■ Fax: 315-792-2288
  - \_ 10.... 010 171 1200

#### Waterville School District

- Link to Special Programs and Services
- o Julie Tangorra, Director of Special Programs and Services
  - Email: jtangorra@watervillecsd.org
  - Phone: 315-841-3750 ■ Fax: 315-841-3716

Whitesboro School District

- Link to Special Programs and Services
- Tina Pawlowski, Director of Special Programs and Services
  - Email: <u>tpawloski@wboro.org</u>
  - Phone: 315-266-3309

# • Community Agencies

- Nascentia
  - In-home therapy services
    - Phone: 1-888-477-HOME (TTY/TDD: 711)

# Onondaga County

## Early Intervention

Link

o Phone: 315-435-3230

## Agencies

#### ■ AccessCNY Inc.

• Address: 1603 Court St., Syracuse, NY 13208-1834

• Primary phone: 315-455-7591

Primary email: <a href="mailto:ctedeschi@accesscny.org">ctedeschi@accesscny.org</a>

- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
- Languages: English
- Web address: www.accesscny.org
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: Enable's mission has been to enhance the quality of life for people with developmental or physical disabilities through an array of services. Enable provides assessments, training, therapy and support for children and adults with disabilities and their families.

#### ■ Bright Starts of CNY LLC

- Address: 5962 State Route 31 Ste 7 (Box 10), Cicero, NY 13039-7846
- Primary phone: 315-698-0033
- Primary email: <a href="mailto:brightstartcny@gmail.com">brightstartcny@gmail.com</a>
- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
- Languages: English

#### ■ Building Blocks Learning Center, LLC

- Address: 19 Robinson Rd, Clinton, NY 13323-1418
- Primary phone: 315-853-6090
- Primary email: <u>info@buildingblockscny.com</u>
- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Licensed Master Social Worker, Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of

Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)

- Languages: American Sign, English, Spanish
- Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders
- Web address: www.buildingblockscny.com
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: Established in 2004, Building Blocks is a multi-service developmental and educational organization founded on the principle of helping children reach their greatest potential. We are composed of therapy and educational professionals with a united focus on offering the highest level of care. Services include Speech, Occupational and Physical therapies, Special Instruction, Service Coordination, and Health Home Care Management Services. At Building Blocks, we are committed to our mission of improving individual and family development while maintaining a supreme level of care.
- Connections Family-Centered Speech and Language Therapy, PLLC dba Connections Family-Centered Therapies
  - Address: 1744 W Genesee St, Syracuse, NY 13204-1902
  - Primary phone: 315-468-3414
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:connections@connectionstx.com">connections@connectionstx.com</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Audiologist, Licensed Psychologist, Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Pediatrician, Physical Therapist, Physician Other Than Pediatrician, School Psychologist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: English, Indian
  - Web address: <u>www.connectionstx.com</u>
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: To provide family-centered, research-based, individually designed evaluations and therapy programs for all of our clients at Connections while maintaining a familyfriendly workplace.
- Golisano Center for Special Needs at SUNY Upstate Medical University
  - Website:
     <a href="https://www.upstate.edu/specialneeds/departments/early-intervention.php">https://www.upstate.edu/specialneeds/departments/early-intervention.php</a>
  - Request Appointment: https://www.upstate.edu/specialneeds/services/index.php
  - Address: 475 Irving Avenue, Syracuse, NY 13210

- Summary of services: We provide speech therapy, occupational therapy, physical therapy, counseling, and behavioral services to children with special needs from birth to age 5 in accordance with their Early Intervention Individualized Family Service Plan (IFSP) and Individualized Education Plan (IEP). Services are provided in a child's natural environment at home and in the community. Each child's family and primary caregivers are valuable members of the child's intervention team and are involved in services from beginning to end.
- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Speech Language Pathologists, School Psychologist
- Hear 2 Learn Audiology and Speech Language Pathology PLLC dba Hear 2 Learn
  - Address: 6575 Kirkville Rd (Ste 1), East Syracuse, NY 13057-9809
  - Primary phone: 315-701-5710
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:amarko@hear-2-learn.com">amarko@hear-2-learn.com</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Audiologist, Certified Dietitian/Nutritionist (NYS or ADA), Licensed Psychologist, Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Registered Dietitian, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Partially Sighted, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth -Grade 2)
  - Languages: American Sign, English, Japanese, Spanish
  - Special populations served: Apraxia, Auditory Processing Disorder, Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Down Syndrome, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Hearing Loss, Medically Complex, Motor Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders, Vision Impairments
  - Web address: www.hear-2-learn.com
  - Experience: 10-15 years
  - Mission: Hear 2 Learn is a New York State Department of Health and Education approved agency for Early Intervention and Preschool Services. Our mission is simple: enhance the lives of children with diverse special needs by providing evaluations, therapies, and other services for children to achieve full and independent lives. We do this through individualized and multidisciplinary services, family-centered therapies and community outreach. We offer the highest quality of care by investing in our professional staff through mentoring, continuing education, state of the art technology,

and support. Hear 2 Learn provides a wide array of educational and therapeutic services for children of all ages. We currently service children and families in multiple counties within Upstate New York

- Liberty Resources Psychology, Physical, Occupational and Speech Therapy PLLC
  - Address: 1045 James St., Syracuse, NY 13203-2730
  - Primary phone: 315-425-1004 ext. 1522
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:lzaferakis@liberty-resources.org">lzaferakis@liberty-resources.org</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Certified Dietitian/Nutritionist (NYS or ADA), Licensed Clinical Social Worker, Licensed Master Social Worker, Licensed Psychologist, Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Registered Dietitian, School Psychologist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: American Sign, English, French, German, Haitian-Creole, Hebrew, Hungarian, Russian, Spanish, Tagalog, Yiddish
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD
  - Web address: www.liberty-post.com
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: Liberty POST is an EI and Preschool Special Education agency operating in all areas of New York State. Our mission is to provide services to children and families in a way that celebrates a child's individual journey to success. We believe that relationships and social-emotional development are the foundations to all learning. We value a collaborative approach among team members that includes not only the therapists, but also the family and their community.
- Lifespan Physical Therapy, Occupational Therapy and Speech and Language Pathology Services PLLC
  - Address: 8842 State Route 90 N, King Ferry, NY 13081-8717
  - Primary phone: 315-364-7570
  - Primary email: myence@affinityrehab.com
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, School Psychologist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: English, Spanish
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders

• Web address: <u>www.lifespantherapies.com</u>

• Experience: 15 plus years

• Mission: At Lifespan Physical Therapy, Occupational Therapy, and Speech and Language Pathology Services, PLLC, our mission is to be the preferred provider of therapy services based on superior service and our demonstrated commitment to optimal patient functioning. We provide services that meet or exceed the standards of practice for our profession(s). We incorporate the unique needs of each patient into our treatment recommendations and limit our service recommendations to those interventions that will promote optimal patient functioning and dignity in the least restrictive environment. We provide easy access for receipt of our services and deliver our services in a timely, respectful, confidential, and responsive manner.

■ Special Programs, Inc. dba Little Lukes

Address: 159 W 1st St, Oswego, NY 13126-2045

• Primary phone: 315-342-9575

• Primary email: <a href="mailto:ed@littlelukes.com">ed@littlelukes.com</a>

 Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, School Psychologist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Partially Sighted, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)

• Language: English, Spanish

• Web address: www.littlelukes.com

• Experience: 10-15 years

• Mission: Mission Statement: To serve the changing needs of the community and exceed expectations of our families. Philosophy: Our philosophy is simple but conveys to staff, children, parents and the community what is important to us. 1. Child safety is number 1: There is a reason that we put child safety as the first priority. In everything that we do, child safety comes first. We have a state-of-the-art security monitoring and access system. Cameras are located in every classroom and entrance to monitor and record all activities throughout the day. The access system tracks staff and parents as they enter the building. Our staff is trained in methods to maximize child safety during daily activities. 2. We will be the best Child Care Center: This priority is general but covers many areas including facilities, equipment, staff to child ratios, staff

training, childhood curriculums, accessibility and ability to meet the needs of the community.

- Sprout Therapy Group Physical Therapy, Occupational Therapy and Speech Pathology, LLC
  - Address: 8395 Oswego Rd (Ste F), Baldwinsville, NY 13027-8801
  - Primary phone: 315-450-4898
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:jd@sprouttherapygroup.com">jd@sprouttherapygroup.com</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: English/Spanish
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders
  - Web address: <u>www.sprouttherapygroup.com</u>
  - Experience: 5-10 years
  - Mission: Sprout Therapy Group is a multidisciplinary practice founded with the goal of providing quality service coordination, occupational and physical therapy, speechlanguage pathology and special instruction evaluation and treatment services for infants and children. Our mission is to embrace a family centered approach to enhance children's physical, cognitive, communicative and emotional development and successfully help him or her to achieve milestones in a stimulating and nurturing environment at our facility, in homes, at schools or other community sites.
- The Network for Children's Speech, Occupational and Physical Therapy LLC d.b.a. Children's Therapy Network
  - Address: 171 Intrepid Ln, Syracuse, NY 13205-2548
  - Primary phone: 315-437-4689
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:erick@ctnemail.com">erick@ctnemail.com</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Physician Other Than Pediatrician, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Partially Sighted, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Students with

- Disabilities (Birth Grade 2), Vision Certified Orientation and Mobility Specialist (ACVREP)
- Languages: English, Spanish
- Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Vision Impairments
- Web address: <u>www.childrenstherapynetwork.com</u>
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: Our goal at Children's Therapy Network is to provide comprehensive, high-quality therapy and education to children with special needs. We aim to provide these services in natural settings that are comfortable for the caretaker and the child. Children's Therapy Network also strives to enrich the professional careers of our dedicated therapists and educators by making a variety of learning opportunities available to them. We believe that by working together in transdisciplinary teams the children and their families reap great benefits
- The Research Foundation for SUNY at Binghamton/Children's Unit for Treatment and Evaluation
  - Address: 4400 Vestal Pkwy, Binghamton, NY 13902-6000
  - Primary phone: 607-777-2829
  - Primary email: <u>icdfscl@binghamton.edu</u>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Licensed Psychologist, Occupational Therapist, Registered Nurse, School Psychologist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: English
  - Web address: https://icd.binghamton.edu
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: We help each child discover the world through engagement in play, Social and interactive activities using evidence-based interventions that are individually tailored to your child's learning and developmental needs. We work with families to improve each child's growth and well-being.
- Therapy Partners in OT, PT, and Speech-Language Pathology, PLLC dba Thrive by 5, OT, PT and Speech-Language Pathology
  - Address: 1951 Caleb Ave, Syracuse, NY 13206-2560
  - Primary phone: 315-218-7444
  - Primary email: rtrapani@thriveby-5.com
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Licensed Clinical Social Worker, Licensed Master Social Worker, Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical

Therapist, Physician Other Than Pediatrician, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Partially Sighted, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)

Languages: Cantonese, English, Hebrew, Spanish

 Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders, Vision Impairments

• Web address: <u>www.thriveby-5.com</u>

• Experience: 5-10 years

• Mission: Thrive By 5 is a group of dedicated professionals, we work in a holistic manner believing that each child has the ability to learn in his own unique way. We are committed to the belief that all children are capable of growth. We strive to work with families/children to: provide the best possible services available; promote partnerships with the family and their community resources that strengthen and enhance family competencies; provide a family-centered approach which are based upon the uniqueness of the family and its culture; promote timely services and supports in settings most natural and comfortable for the child and family; and reflect the best current practices in the field. An organization built on integrity that respects the value of each individual and promotes personal, professional growth of all who are associated. We aim to be recognized for outstanding customer service, effective leadership, and collaboration with families/community resources while demonstrating integrity in all interactions.

#### Individuals

■ Michelle L. Cooney

Location: Auburn, NY 13021-8675

• Primary phone: 315-209-7218

• Primary email: <u>michelle.wonderful@gmail.com</u>

Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Physical Therapist

Languages: English

 Special populations served: Apraxia, Autism/PDD, Down Syndrome, Dyspraxia, Fetal Alcohol Syndrome, Medically Complex, Mental Retardation, Motor Disorders, Prematurity, Psychiatric/Behavioral/Emotional Disorders, Seizure Disorders, Traumatic Brain Injury, Vision Impairments

• Experience: 15 plus years

 Mission: I am an independent contractor who carries a doctorate in physical therapy and have specialized in pediatrics for 25 years. I am certified in infant massage and have advanced training in myofascial release, sensory integration and the treatment of torticollis.

#### ■ Elaine E. Fisher

• Location: Homer, NY 13077-1222

• Primary phone: 607-423-8950

• Primary email: cfisher7@twcny.rr.com

- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Apraxia, Auditory Processing Disorder, Autism/PDD, Cerebral Palsy, Communication Disorders, Down Syndrome, Dyspraxia, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Hearing Loss, Medically Complex, Prematurity, Psychiatric/Behavioral/Emotional Disorders, Seizure Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders, Traumatic Brain Injury, Vision Impairments
- Experience: 15 plus years

#### ■ Danielle Elizabeth Martin

• Location: Geneva, NY 14456-9212

• Primary phone: 315-406-3959

• Primary email: dmartindpt@gmail.com

Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Physical Therapist

Languages: English

Special populations served: Autism/PDD

• Experience: 2-5 years

#### ■ Karen A. Meuler

• Location: Sterling, NY 13156-3174

• Primary phone: 315-317-1815

• Primary email: <a href="mailto:kmeuler@twcny.rr.com">kmeuler@twcny.rr.com</a>

• Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Physical Therapist

Languages: English

- Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Cerebral Palsy, Down Syndrome, Fetal Alcohol Syndrome, Mental Retardation, Motor Disorders, Prematurity, Seizure Disorders, Vision Impairments
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: I am a physical therapist specializing in pediatrics, with over 20 years experience.

#### ■ Kristine A. Oddi

• Location: Waterloo, NY 11365-9471

• Primary phone: 315-577-2888

Primary email: <u>bkoddi7@verizon.net</u>

- Professional discipline/qualified personnel:
- Speech Language Pathologist
- Languages: English
- Cynthia G. Whiting
  - Location: Camillus, NY 13031-9629
  - Primary phone: 315-761-8713
  - Primary email: cgwhiting104@gmail.com
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist
  - Languages: English
  - Special populations served: Apraxia, Auditory Processing Disorder, Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Dyspraxia, Fetal Alcohol Syndrome, Mental Retardation, Oral Motor Disorders, Prematurity, Sensory Integration Disorders
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: I have worked in the EI and Preschool setting for 22 years, and believe it is important to listen to the families in order to provide effective guidance and strategies so that their child can develop effective communication skills. I am an individual who works well with other disciplines and I make every attempt to carry over their strategies during my session. I have extensive experience with a variety of disorders and can evaluate/treat children with apraxia, dysarthria, language processing disorders, phonological disorders, and fluency disorders.

#### **Schools**

- Baldwinsville Central School District
  - Link to Special Education Department
  - Rocco Nalli, Director of Special Education
    - Email: rnalli@bville.org
    - Phone: 315-635-4570
  - Physical therapists
    - Lynda Bookman (multiple locations)
      - Email: LBookman@bville.org
    - Anna Rosbrook (multiple locations)
      - Email: Arosbrook@bville.org
  - Occupational therapists
    - Melissa Cole (Elden Elementary School)
      - Email: MCole@bville.org
    - Susan Sweet (District Administrative Office)
      - Email: SSweet@bville.org
    - Jennifer Young (District Administrative Office)

• Email: <u>IYoung@bville.org</u>

## Speech therapists

- Margaret Colligan (Elden Elementary School)
  - Email: MColligan@bville.org
- Kelly Galliher (Durgee Junior High School)
  - Email: KGalliher@bville.org
- Erin Greenwood (multiple locations)
  - Email: EGreenwood@bville.org
- Lori Johnstone (McNamara Elementary School)
  - Email: LJohnstone@bville.org
- Michele Seeber (multiple locations)
  - Email: MSeeber@bville.org
- Renee Teich (Van Buren Elementary School)
  - Email: RTeich@bville.org
- Patricia Trait-Manning (Revnolds Elementary School)
  - Email: PTrait-Manning@bville.org
- Lauren Ward (multiple locations)
  - Email: LWard@bville.org
- Andrea Willis (Ray Middle School)
  - Email: AWillis@bville.org

## East Syracuse-Minoa Central School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- Kate Colucci, Director of Special Education
  - Email: kcolucci@esmschools.org
  - Phone: 315-434-3009
- Physical therapists
  - Julie Abrams (Minoa Elementary)
    - Email: jabrams@esmschools.org
  - Catherine Emery (Woodland Elementary)
    - Email: cemery@esmschools.org
  - Catherine Keough (district wide)
    - Email: <a href="mailto:ckeough@esmschools.org">ckeough@esmschools.org</a>

### Occupational therapists

- Maureen Aliani (Pine Grove Middle)
  - Email: maliani@esmschools.org
- Lorrie Clute (Minoa Elementary)
  - Email: <a href="mailto:lclute@esmschools.org">lclute@esmschools.org</a>
- Kelly Dutton (East Syracuse Elementary)
  - kdutton@esmschools.org
- Karen Evertz (Woodland Elementary)
  - kevertz@esmschools.org
- Elizabeth Stewart (Fremont Elementary)
  - estewart@esmschools.org

## Speech therapists

- Alexandra Brown (Pine Grove Middle)
  - Email: <u>abrown@esmschools.org</u>
- Ann Bryant (Fremont Elementary)
  - Emails: <u>abryant@esmschools.org</u>
- Taylor Casciano (East Syracuse Elementary)
  - tcasciano@esmschools.org
- Meaghan DeMatties (Minoa Elementary)
  - mdematties@esmschools.org
- Cheryl Lavigne (Minoa Elementary)
  - clavigne@esmschools.org
- Patricia Lee (East Syracuse Elementary)
  - plee@esmschools.org
- Kimberly Lowe (Woodland Elementary)
  - klowe@esmschools.org
- Kelsey Spradlin (Central High School)
  - kspradlin@esmschools.org

## Fabius-Pompey Central School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- Cristina Knapp, Director of Special Education
  - Email: cknapp@fabiuspompey.org
  - Phone: 315-683-5465 ■ Fax: 315-683-5827

## • Fayetteville-Manlius Central School District

- Link to Support Services
- Mrs. Amy Evans, Assistant Superintendent for Special Services, Special Education and the Committee on Special Education for students ages 5-21
  - Email: aevans@fmschools.org
  - Phone: 315-692-1203
- Becky Hartman-Wade, District Psychologist, Preschool Special Education and the Committee on Preschool Special Education for students ages 3-5
  - Email: rhartman-wade@fmschools.org
  - Phone: 315-692-1208
- Physical therapists
  - Jeanine Quirk
    - Email: jquirk@fmschools.org
    - Phone: 315-692-1600
- Occupational therapists
  - Patricia Muller
    - Email: pmuller@fmschools.org
    - Phone: 315-692-1700
  - Lynda Poole

• Email: <a href="mailto:lpoole@fmschools.org">lpoole@fmschools.org</a>

• Phone: 315-692-1500

■ Vedavalli Reddy

• Email: <u>rvedavaill@fmschools.org</u>

• Phone: 315-692-1300

■ Jessica Spicer

• Email: <a href="mailto:jspicer@fmschools.org">jspicer@fmschools.org</a>

Phone: 315-692-1700

■ Teresa Wildhack

• Email: twildhack@fmschools.org

• Phone: 315-692-1600

## • Jamesville-Dewitt Central School District

<u>Link to Pupil Personnel Services</u>

o Tracey Menapace, Director Pupil Personnel Services

■ Phone: 315-445-8380■ Fax: 315-445-8407

Physical therapists

■ Anne Marie Abt (Moses & Tecumseh)

• Email: <u>aabt@jd.cnyric.org</u>

## Jordan Elbridge Central School District

Link to Special Education Department

• Colleen Frawley, Director of Special Education

■ Phone: (315) 689-8500 x5042

■ Fax: (315) 689-3993

■ Email: cfrawley@jecsd.org

Speech therapists

■ Jennifer Allen (Elbridge Elementary School)

• Email: jallen@jecsd.org

Phone: 315-689-8540

■ Laura Berube (Jordan-Elbridge Middle School)

Email: LBerube@jecsd.org

Phone: 315-689-8520

# Lafayette Central Schools

Link to Instruction and Pupil Services

• Karen Ocque, Director of Instruction and Pupil Services

■ Phone: 315-677-3152 ex. 2108

■ Fax: 315-677-3372

■ Email: Kocque@lafayetteschools.org

## Physical therapists

■ Carrie Finn (C. Grant Grimshaw Elementary School & The Onondaga Nation School)

Email: <u>cfinn@lafayetteschools.org</u>

- Phone: 315-677-3152/315-469-6991
- Occupational therapists
  - Rosalie Bartolomeo (C. Grant Grimshaw Elementary School & The Onondaga Nation School)

• Email: <a href="mailto:rbartolomeo@lafayetteschools.org">rbartolomeo@lafayetteschools.org</a>

- Phone: 315-677-3152/315-469-6991
- Speech therapists
  - Lori Mucha (C. Grant Grimshaw Elementary School)

• Email: <a href="mailto:lmucha@lafayetteschools.org">lmucha@lafayetteschools.org</a>

Phone: 315-677-3152

■ Marie Hayes (The Onondaga Nation School)

• Email: mhayes@lafayetteschools.org

Phone: 315-469-6991

## Liverpool Central School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- O Dr. Amy DiVita, Executive Director for Special Education

■ Phone: 315-622-7185

■ Email: adivita@liverpool.k12.ny.us

• Teresa Bowers, Director of Special Education (Elementary)

■ Phone: 315-622-7185

■ Email: tbowers@liverpool.k12.ny.us

Jennifer Fragola, Director of Special Education (Secondary)

■ Phone: 315-622-7185

- Email: jfragola@liverpool.k12.ny.us
- Physical therapists
  - Andrea Brown (Donlin Drive Elementary School, Long Branch Elementary School, & Soule Road Middle School)

• Email: abrown@liverpool.k12.ny.us

Phone: 315-453-0261

■ Aaron D. Clark (District Office, Elmcrest Elementary School, Nate Perry Elementary School, & Willow Field Elementary School)

• Email: aclark@liverpool.k12.ny.us

• Phone: 315-453-1196

■ Elaine T. Pyatak-Wright (Chestnut Hill Elementary School, Chestnut Hill Middle School, Soule Road Elementary School, & Soule Road Middle School)

• Email: <a href="mailto:ewright@liverpool.k12.ny.us">ewright@liverpool.k12.ny.us</a>

Phone: 315-453-1280

■ Kathleen M. Sullivan (Liverpool Elementary School, Liverpool Middle School, & Nate Perry Elementary School)

• Email: <u>ksullivan@liverpool.k12.ny.us</u>

• Phone: 315-453-0272

- Daveda M. Wingenbach (Liverpool High School & Morgan Road Elementary School)
  - Email: <a href="mailto:mwingenbach@liverpool.k12.ny.us">mwingenbach@liverpool.k12.ny.us</a>

Phone: 315-453-1268

- Occupational therapists
  - Kelly L. Buschle (Soule Road Elementary School & Soule Road Middle School)

• Email: <u>kbuschle@liverpool.k12.ny.us</u>

• Phone: 315-453-1280

- Kelly M. Green (Elmcrest Elementary School)
  - Email: kgreene@liverpool.k12.ny.us

Phone: 315-453-1252

■ Joanna Jann (Liverpool High School, Liverpool High School Annex, & Morgan Road Elementary School)

• Email: jjann@liverpool.k12.ny.us

Phone: 315-453-1500

■ Katie G. Lauretti (Willow Field Elementary School)

• Email: klauretti@liverpool.k12.ny.us

Phone: 315-453-1196

■ Mary E. Losito (Elmcrest Elementary School)

• Email: mlosito@liverpool.k12.ny.us

Phone: 315-453-1252

■ Angela M. McGlaughlin (Long Branch Elementary School)

• Email: <u>amcglaughlin@liverpool.k12.ny.us</u>

• Phone: 315-453-0261

■ Jena Parker (Soule Road Middle School)

• Email: jparker@liverpool.k12.ny.us

Phone: 315-453-1283

■ Jonathan R. Reid (Chestnut Hill Elementary School)

• Email: <u>ireid@liverpool.k12.ny.us</u>

Phone: 315-453-0242

■ Sarah E. Smith (Morgan Road Elementary School)

• Email: ssmith@liverpool.k12.ny.us

Phone: 315-453-1268

■ Crystal Tangorra (Liverpool Elementary School, Liverpool Middle School, & Soule Road Middle School)

• Email: <a href="mailto:ctangorra@liverpool.k12.ny.us">ctangorra@liverpool.k12.ny.us</a>

Phone: 315-453-0254

■ Rebecca H. Ten Eyck (Chestnut Hill Elementary School, Chestnut Hill Middle School, & Nate Perry Elementary School)

• Email: <u>rtenevck@liverpool.k12.ny.us</u>

Phone: 315-453-0242

■ Christine A. Vestigo (Donlin Drive Elementary School)

• Email: <a href="mailto:cvestigo@liverpool.k12.ny.us">cvestigo@liverpool.k12.ny.us</a>

Phone: 315-453-0249

#### Speech therapists

- Anna N. Andris (Elmcrest Elementary School & Soule Road Elementary)
  - Email: <u>aandris@liverpool.k12.ny.us</u>

Phone: 315-453-1252

- Amanda Bannister (Willow Field Elementary School)
  - Email: abannister@liverpool.k12.nv.us

Phone: 315-453-1196

- Norah C. Breindel (Nate Perry Elementary School)
  - Email: nbreindel@liverpool.k12.ny.us

Phone: 315-453-0245

- Lindsay J. Cabray (Long Branch Elementary School)
  - Email: lcabrey@liverpool.k12.ny.us

• Phone: 315-453-0261

- Lauren M. Calcagnino (Chestnut Hill Elementary School)
  - Email: <a href="mailto:lcalcagnino@liverpool.k12.ny.us">lcalcagnino@liverpool.k12.ny.us</a>

Phone: 315-453-0242

- Lauren A. Clonan (Donlin Drive Elementary School)
  - Email: <a href="mailto:lclonan@liverpool.k12.ny.us">lclonan@liverpool.k12.ny.us</a>

Phone: 315-453-1196

- Janet L. DeMarle (Liverpool Elementary School)
  - Email: <a href="mailto:jdemarle@liverpool.k12.ny.us">jdemarle@liverpool.k12.ny.us</a>

Phone: 315-453-0254

- Kimberly E. Doto (Chestnut Hill Elementary School)
  - Email: kdoto@liverpool.k12.ny.us

• Phone: 315-453-0242

- Lynne B. Ehle (Liverpool Elementary School & Liverpool Middle School)
  - Email: <a href="mailto:lehle@liverpool.k12.ny.us">lehle@liverpool.k12.ny.us</a>

Phone: 315-453-0272

- Lindsay A. Grosvent (Morgan Road Elementary School)
  - Email: lgrosvent@liverpool.k12.nv.us

Phone: 315-453-1268

- Erin M. Holdridge (Elmcrest Elementary School)
  - Email: eholdridge@liverpool.k12.ny.us

Phone: 315-453-1252

- Emily L. Hunt (Long Branch Elementary School & Willow Field Elementary School)
  - Email: ehunt@liverpool.k12.ny.us

Phone: 315-453-1196

■ Jessica L. McQuatters (Morgan Road Elementary School)

• Email: <u>imcquatters@liverpool.k12.ny.us</u>

Phone: 315-453-0249

■ Kassandra Meluni (Willow Field Elementary School)

• Email: kmeluni@liverpool.k12.nv.us

• Phone: 315-453-1196

■ Amy M. Michalak (Liverpool High School)

• Email: AMichalak@liverpool.k12.ny.us

• Phone: 315-453-1500

- Marika M. Monahan (Donlin Drive Elementary School & Nate Perry Elementary School)
  - Email: <u>mmonahan@liverpool.k12.ny.us</u>

Phone: 315-453-0249

- Kathryn A. Szozda (Chestnut Hill Middle School & Liverpool High School Annex)
  - Email: kszozda@liverpool.k12.ny.us

• Phone: 315-453-1275

- Maria L. Theriault (Soule Road Elementary School)
  - Email: <u>mtheriault@liverpool.k12.ny.us</u>

• Phone: 315-453-1280

- Nicole M. Valentine (Soule Road Middle School)
  - Email: <u>nvalentine@liverpool.k12.ny.us</u>

• Phone: 315-453-1283

## Lyncourt Union Free School District

- Link to Student Support Services
- o Katie Mahoney, Director of Special Education

■ Phone: 315-455-7571

■ Email: kmahonev@lvncourt.cnvric.org

- Occupational therapists
  - Sharon Sedlack

• Email: <a href="mailto:ssedlack@lyncourt.org">ssedlack@lyncourt.org</a>

• Phone: 315-455-7571

- Speech therapists
  - Kimberly Sweeney

Email: ksweeney@lyncourtschool.org

• Phone: 315-455-7571

■ Carrie Lammana

• Email: <a href="mailto:clamanna@lyncourtschool.org">clamanna@lyncourtschool.org</a>

• Phone: 315-455-7571

## Marcellus Central Schools

• Link to Special Education Department

• Kara Lux, Director of Special Education

■ Email: klux@marcellusschools.org

■ Phone: 315-673-6006■ Fax: 315-673-6033

#### Physical therapists

- Floradell Clarke (KCH Elementary School, Driver Middle School, & Marcellus Senior High School)
  - Email: <u>fclarke@marcellusschools.org</u>

#### Occupational therapists

- Stephanie Francis (KCH Elementary School, Driver Middle School, & Marcellus Senior High School)
  - Email: sfrancis@marcellusschools.org
- Erin Glass (OT Assistant, KCH Elementary School, Driver Middle School, & Marcellus Senior High School)
  - Email: eglass@marcellusschools.org

#### Speech therapists

- Rebecca Eaton (KCH Elementary School)
  - Email: <u>reaton@marcellusschools.org</u>
- Katie Walsh (KCH Elementary School)
  - Email: kwalsh@marcellusschools.org
- Dianne McArdell (Driver Middle School & Marcellus Senior High School)
  - Email: dmcardell@marcellusschools.org

## North Syracuse Central School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- Valerie DiFlorio, Executive Director for Pupil Personnel Services

■ Email: <u>VDiflori@nscsd.org</u>

■ Phone: 315-218-2144

■ Fax: 315-218-2189

- Janet Brefka, Director of Special Education
  - Email: <u>IBrefka@nscsd.org</u>
  - Phone: 315-218-2144
  - Fax: 315-218-2189
- Karen Williams, Director of Special Education
  - Email: KWilliams@nscsd.org
  - Phone: 315-218-2144
  - Fax: 315-218-2189

#### Physical therapists

- Jane Baldwin-Sasso (Lakeshore Elementary School)
  - Email: <a href="mailto:IBaldwin@nscsd.org">IBaldwin@nscsd.org</a>
- Jennifer Fetterman (Main Street School)
  - Email: [Fetterman@nscsd.org
- Erica Jones-Griffin (Main Street School)
  - Email: <u>Elones@nscsd.org</u>
- Meghan Klimek (Smith Road Elementary School)
  - Email: MKlimek@nscsd.org
- Cindy McCreary (Cicero Elementary School)
  - Email: CMccrear@nscsd.org

- Cindy Renk (Roxboro Road Elementary School)
  - Email: <u>CRenk@nscsd.org</u>
- Cheri Rotelli (Main Street School)
  - Email: CRotelli@nscsd.org

### Occupational therapists

- Charles Bronner (Lakeshore Elementary School)
  - Email: <u>CBronner@nscsd.org</u>
- Carrie Frisina (Roxboro Road Elementary School)
  - Email: CFrisina@nscsd.org
- Nicole Halligan (Cicero Elementary School)
  - Email: NHalligan@nscsd.org
- Erin Lynn (Main Street School)
  - Email: ELynn@nscsd.org
- Kelsey Masterson (Main Street School)
  - Email: <u>KMasterson@nscsd.org</u>
- Emily Palmisano (CNS High School)
  - Email: <u>EPalmisano@nscsd.org</u>
- Kristie Relyea (Gillette Road Middle School)
  - Email: KRelyea@nscsd.org
- Lisa Searles (Roxboro Road Middle School)
  - Email: LSearles@nscsd.org
- Jennifer Slusser (Main Street School)
  - Email: [Slusser@nscsd.org
- Courtney Sprague (Bear Road Elementary School)
  - Email: CSprague@nscsd.org
- Lauren Sweeney (Smith Road Elementary School)
  - Email: LSweeney@nscsd.org
- Sherry Waterman (Allen Road Elementary School)
  - Email: <u>SWaterman@nscsd.org</u>

## Speech therapists

- Joanne McCracken (CNS High School)
  - Email: <a href="mailto:IMccrack@nscsd.org">IMccrack@nscsd.org</a>
- Lisa McVey (Gillette Road Middle School)
  - Email: LMcvey@nscsd.org
- Erika Mischenko (Allen Road Elementary School)
  - Email: EMischenko@nscsd.org
- Amy Moyer (Bear Road Elementary School)
  - Email: AMover@nscsd.org
- Desiree Nettuno-Salucci (Roxboro Road Elementary School)
  - Email: DNettuno@nscsd.org
- Noelle Raymond (North Syracuse Junior High School)
  - Email: NRaymond@nscsd.org
- Erin Reid (Lakeshore Elementary School)
  - Email: EReid@nscsd.org
- Melissa Riter (Roxboro Road Elementary School)
  - Email: MRiter@nscsd.org

- Jennifer Shultes (Main Street School)
  - Email: <u>IShultes@nscsd.org</u>
- Beth Soeder (Lakeshore Elementary School)
  - Email: BSoeder@nscsd.org
- Eileen Spillane-Healy (Main Street School)
  - Email: ESpillan@nscsd.org
- Amy Stevens (Cicero Elementary School)
  - Email: AStevens4@nscsd.org
- Jennifer Thayer (Main Street School)
  - Email: <a href="mailto:IThayer@nscsd.org">IThayer@nscsd.org</a>
- Wendy Tracy (Main Street School)
  - Email: WTracy@nscsd.org
- Stephanie Trubia (Main Street School)
  - Email: STrubia@nscsd.org
- Julia Walker (Smith Road Elementary School)
  - Email: <a href="mailto:JWalker3@nscsd.org">JWalker3@nscsd.org</a>

## Onondaga Central School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- Jacquelyn Elias, Director of Special Education (also, Chairperson of School Age Committee on Special Education and Section 504
  - Email: nmanfredi@ocs.cnyric.org
- Margaret Hart, Chairperson of Committee on Preschool Special Education
  - Email: nmanfredi@ocs.cnyric.org
- Occupational therapists
  - Kathleen M. Capener (OT Assistant, Rockwell Elementary School)
    - Email: kcapener@ocs.cnyric.org
- Speech therapists
  - Eileen C. Dugan (Rockwell Elementary School)
    - Email: edugan@ocs.cnyric.org
  - Aileen M. Szymaniak (Rockwell Elementary School)
    - Email: aszymaniak@ocs.cnyric.org

#### Skaneateles Central School District

- <u>Link to Special Education Department</u>
- Jennifer Whipple, Director of Learning
  - Email: jwhipple@skanschools.org
  - Phone: 315-291-2339
- Physical therapists
  - Cara Noonan (Skaneateles Senior High School)
    - Email: <a href="mailto:cnoonan@skanschools.org">cnoonan@skanschools.org</a>
  - Coleen Shaver (Waterman Elementary School, State Street Intermediate School, & Skaneateles Middle School)
    - Email: cshaver@skanschools.org

## Occupational therapists

- Elaine Croucher (Waterman Elementary School, Skaneateles Middle School, & State Street Intermediate School)
  - Email: ecroucher@skanschools.org
- Speech therapists
  - Echo Lynch (State Street Intermediate School)
    - Email: elynch@skanschools.org
  - Cheryl Tompkins (Waterman Elementary School)
    - Email: <a href="mailto:ctompkin@skanschools.org">ctompkin@skanschools.org</a>
  - Laura Vincent (Waterman Elementary School)
    - Email: <u>lvincent@skanschools.org</u>

## Solvay Union Free School District

- <u>Link to Special Education Department</u>
- Ellen Sheehan, Director of Special Education
  - Email: ESHEEHAN@SOLVAYSCHOOLS.ORG
  - Phone: 315-484-1111■ Fax: 315-468-2755
- Occupational therapists
  - Abigail Ohlmeyer (district wide)
    - Email: AOHLMEYER@SOLVAYSCHOOLS.ORG
    - Phone: 315-468-1111
- Speech therapists
  - Kathleen Baker (Solvay Elementary School)
    - Email: KBAKER@SOLVAYSCHOOLS.ORG
    - Phone: 315-488-5422
  - Nicole Goodeve (Solvay Elementary School)
    - Email: NGOODEVE@SOLVAYSCHOOLS.ORG
    - Phone: 315-488-5422
  - Olivia Ohlmeyer (Solvay Middle School)
    - Email: OOHLMEYER@SOLVAYSCHOOLS.ORG
    - Phone: 315-487-7061

## Syracuse City School District

- <u>Link to Special Education Department</u>
- Irastina Reid, Director of Special Education
  - Email: <u>ireid@scsd.us</u>
  - Phone: 315-435-4425
- Physical therapists
  - Jennifer Dunning (Salem Hyde Elementary School, Frazer K-8 School, Franklin Elementary School, & Lincoln Middle School)
    - Email: jdunning@scsd.us
    - Phone: 315-435-4555

■ Marybeth Marshall (McCarthy at Beard School, McKinley-Brighton Elementary School, Dr. Weeks Elementary School, Seymour Elementary School, & Meachem Elementary School)

• Email: <u>mmarshall@scsd.us</u>

Phone: 315-435-4610

■ Joycee Randall (Edward Smith K-8 School & HW Smith K-8 School)

• Email: <u>jrandall@scsd.us</u>

Phone: 315-435-4650

■ Barbara Ross (Henninger High School, LeMoyne Elementary School, Webster Elementary School, & Huntington K-8 School)

• Email: <u>bross@scsd.us</u>

• Phone: 315-435-4565

■ Dave Viscome (Syracuse Latin School)

• Email: <u>dviscome@scsd.us</u>

• Phone: 315-435-4550

■ Steven Young (Delaware Primary School, Public Service Leadership Academy, Bellevue Elementary School, & Roberts K-8 School)

Email: <a href="mailto:syoung@scsd.us">syoung@scsd.us</a>Phone: 315-435-4520

- Occupational therapists
  - Jennifer Blakeman (Brighton Academy & Bellevue Elementary School)

• Email: jblakeman@scsd.us

Phone: 315-435-4520

■ Meghan Britton (Edward Smith K-8 School)

• Email: <u>mbritton@scsd.us</u>

Phone: 315-435-4650

■ Amy Broddus (Oasis at Elmwood & Meachem Elementary School)

• Email: abroddus@scsd.us

Phone: 315-435-4610

■ Stacey Cappon (Roberts K-8 School & Van Duyn Elementary School)

• Email: <a href="mailto:scappon@scsd.us">scappon@scsd.us</a>

Phone: 315-435-4635

■ Margaret Chapman (Porter Elementary School & LeMoyne Elementary School)

• Email: mchapman@scsd.us

• Phone: 315-435-4590

■ Colleen Desalvatore (STEAM @ Dr. King Elementary & Huntington K-8 School)

• Email: <a href="mailto:cdesalvatore@scsd.us">cdesalvatore@scsd.us</a>

• Phone: 315-435-4650

■ Brianne Ficcario (Nottingham High School & Edward Smith K-8 School)

• Email: <u>bficcario@scsd.us</u>

• Phone: 315-435-4610

■ Melissa Hysick (Delaware Primary School)

• Email: <a href="mailto:mhysick@scsd.us">mhysick@scsd.us</a>

• Phone: 315-435-4490

■ Tammy Kahn (McKinley-Brighton Elementary School)

Email: <u>tkahn@scsd.us</u>Phone: 315-435-4605

■ Stephanie Lasnicki (Franklin Elementary School)

Email: <u>slasnicki@scsd.us</u>Phone: 315-435-4171

■ Darlene Levinson (Dr. Weeks Elementary School)

Email: <u>dlevinson@scsd.us</u>Phone: 315-435-4670

■ Shelby O'Connell (Seymour Elementary School)

Email: <u>soconnell@scsd.us</u>Phone: 315-435-4580

■ Dominique Scripa (Webster Elementary School)

Email: <u>dscripa@scsd.us</u>Phone: 315-435-4635

■ Emily Smith (Syracuse Latin School & Elmcrest School)

Email: <u>esmith@scsd.us</u>Phone: 315-435-4565

■ Barbara Tighe-Wilkinson (Salem Hyde Elementary School & Blessed Sacrament School)

• Email: <a href="mailto:btighewilkinson@scsd.us">btighewilkinson@scsd.us</a>

• Phone: 315-435-4645

■ Richard Wilkinson (Frazer K-8 School & HW Smith K-8 School)

Email: <u>rwilkinson@scsd.us</u>Phone: 315-435-4555

- Speech therapists
  - Julie Austin (Salem Hyde Elementary School & HW Smith K-8 School)

Email: <u>jaustin@scsd.us</u>
 Phone: 315-435-4490

■ Meredith Austin (Dr. Weeks Elementary School)

Email: <u>maustin@scsd.us</u>Phone: 315-435-4097

■ Valorie Benedict-Didio (Salem Hyde Elementary School)

• Email: <u>vbenedictdidio@scsd.us</u>

• Phone: 315-435-4520

■ Chloe Breslin (Frazer K-8 School & Roberts K-8 School)

Email: <a href="mailto:cbreslin@scsd.us">cbreslin@scsd.us</a>Phone: 315-435-4555

■ Jacqueline Caughey (Corcoran High School)

• Email: <u>jcaughey@scsd.us</u>

• Phone: 315-435-4321

■ Jessica Charboneau (Dr. Weeks Elementary School)

• Email: <u>jcharboneau@scsd.us</u>

• Phone: 315-435-4097

■ Carlee Coutu (Webster Elementary School)

• Email: ccoutu@scsd.us

• Phone: 315-435-4670

■ Kari Cumber (Instruction Curriculum Development)

Email: <a href="mailto:kcumber@scsd.us">kcumber@scsd.us</a>Phone: 315-435-4276

■ Maggie Daniels (Bellevue Elementary School)

Email: mdaniels@scsd.usPhone: 315-435-5855

■ Melissa Dauccio (Clary Middle School)

Email: <u>mdauccio@scsd.us</u>Phone: 315-435-4411

■ Tiffany Dimatteo (Seymour Elementary School)

Email: <u>tdimatteo@scsd.us</u>Phone: 315-435-4645

■ Elizabeth Dinneen (Frazer K-8 School)

Email: <a href="mailto:edinneen@scsd.us">edinneen@scsd.us</a>Phone: 315-435-4555

■ Colleen Dorgan (Meachem Elementary School & Van Duyn Elementary School)

Email: <u>cdorgan@scsd.us</u>Phone: 315-435-4610

■ Stephanie Dunbar (LeMoyne Elementary School)

Email: <u>sdunbar@scsd.us</u>Phone: 315-435-4670

■ Melissa Espinosa (Seymour Elementary School)

Email: mespinosa@scsd.usPhone: 315-435-4425

■ Rachel Foster (Huntington K-8 School)

Email: <u>rfoster@scsd.us</u>Phone: 315-435-4660

■ Joylynn Gaj (McCarthy at Beard School & STEAM @ Dr. King Elementary)

Email: jgaj@scsd.usPhone: 315-435-4580

■ Joan Gallagher (Nottingham High School)

Email: jgallagher@scsd.usPhone: 315-435-4380

■ Rocky Garofalo (Grant Middle School & Webster Elementary School)

Email: <u>rgarofalo@scsd.us</u>Phone: 315-435-4670

■ Kathleen Gillen (Porter Elementary School)

Email: kgillen@scsd.usPhone: 315-435-4555

■ Lisa Holmes-Hayes (Salem Hyde Elementary School)

• Email: <a href="mailto:lholmeshayes@scsd.us">lholmeshayes@scsd.us</a>

Phone: 315-435-4520

- Dominique Jones (Delaware Primary School)
  - Email: <u>djones@scsd.us</u>
  - Phone: 315-435-4550
- Leslie Klein (Grant Middle School)
  - Email: <u>lklein@scsd.us</u>
  - Phone: 315-435-4433
- Colleen Lucio (McKinley-Brighton Elementary School)
  - Email: <a href="mailto:clucio@scsd.us">clucio@scsd.us</a>
  - Phone: 315-435-4605
- Megan Luton (McKinley-Brighton Elementary School)
  - Email: mluton@scsd.us
  - Phone: 315-435-4605
- Erin Macko (Roberts K-8 School)
  - Email: emacko@scsd.us
  - Phone: 315-435-4635
- Theresa Manning (Franklin Elementary School)
  - Email: <u>tmanning@scsd.us</u>
  - Phone: 315-435-4550
- Lindsay Maslak (Webster Elementary School)
  - Email: <a href="mailto:lmaslak@scsd.us">lmaslak@scsd.us</a>
  - Phone: 315-435-4670
- Bonna Merrick (Delaware Primary School)
  - Email: bmerrick@scsd.us
  - Phone: 315-435-4540
- Eileen Nealon (Lincoln Middle School)
  - Email: enealon@scsd.us
  - Phone: 315-435-4450
- Laura Panzone (Delaware Primary School & Porter Elementary School)
  - Email: lpanzone@scsd.us
  - Phone: 315-435-4625
- Colleen Ponto (Webster Elementary School)
  - Email: cponto@scsd.us
  - Phone: 315-435-4670
- Teresa Pratt (Edward Smith K-8 School)
  - Email: tpratt@scsd.us
  - Phone: 315-435-4650
- Linda Priest-Sheedy (Edward Smith K-8 School)
  - Email: lpriestsheedy@scsd.us
  - Phone: 315-435-4650
- Lauren Radford (STEAM @ Dr. King Elementary)
  - Email: lradford@scsd.us
  - Phone: 315-435-4580
- Ashley Robinson (Franklin Elementary School)
  - Email: arobinson@scsd.us
  - Phone: 315-435-4380

- Maureen Robinson (Public Service Leadership Academy)
  - Email: <u>mrobinson@scsd.us</u>
  - Phone: 315-435-4650
- Lindsey Rooney (HW Smith K-8 Smith)
  - Email: <u>lrooney@scsd.us</u>
  - Phone: 315-435-4535
- Darcy Sant (Frazer K-8 School)
  - Email: dsant@scsd.us
  - Phone: 315-435-4555
- Stacey Sinclair (Huntington K-8 School)
  - Email: ssinclair@scsd.us
  - Phone: 315-435-4540
- Emily Smith (Syracuse Latin School)
  - Email: esmith@scsd.us
  - Phone: 315-435-4404
- Laurie Smith (Roberts K-8 School)
  - Email: <a href="mailto:lsmith@scsd.us">lsmith@scsd.us</a>
  - Phone: 315-435-4635
- Caren Speich (Edward Smith K-8 School)
  - Email: <a href="mailto:cspeich@scsd.us">cspeich@scsd.us</a>
  - Phone: 315-435-4650
- Mary Beth Sullivan (McCarthy at Beard School)
  - Email: msullivan@scsd.us
  - Phone: 315-435-4171
- Cari Tinelli (Seymour Elementary School)
  - Email: ctinelli@scsd.us
  - Phone: 315-435-4645
- Heidi Urciuoli (Syracuse STEM at Blodgett & Brighton Academy)
  - Email: hurciuoli@scsd.us
  - Phone: 315-435-4555
- Kathleen Walsh (Instruction Curriculum Development)
  - Email: <u>kwalsh@scsd.us</u>
  - Phone: 315-435-4576
- Michelle Williams-Swing (Instruction Curriculum Development)
  - Email: mwilliamsswing@scsd.us
  - Phone: 315-435-6314
- Claire Wilson (Bellevue Elementary School)
  - Email: cwilson@scsd.us
  - Phone: 315-435-4540
- Patricia Wojdyla (Van Duyn Elementary School)
  - Email: pwojdyla@scsd.us
  - Phone: 315-435-4660

## Tully Central Schools

- Link to Special Education Department
- Cristy Bobbett, Director of Special Education
  - Email: cbobbett@tullyschools.org
  - Phone: 315-696-6221
- Physical therapists
  - Pam Downey
    - Email: <a href="mailto:pam.downey@tullyschools.org">pam.downey@tullyschools.org</a>
- Occupational therapists
  - Amanda Hazen
    - Email: amanda.hazen@tullyschools.org
- Speech therapists
  - Jen Adams
    - Email: jadams@tullyschools.org
  - Jenny Ray
    - Email: jennifer.ray@tullyschools.org

#### West Genesee Central School District

- <u>Link to Special Education Department</u>
- Susan Murray, Director of Special Education (focus on grades 6-12)
  - Email: <u>smurray@westgenesee.org</u>
  - Phone: 315-487-4698
- Darlene Grome, Assistant Director of Special Education (focus on grades K-5)
  - Email: dgrome@westgenesee.org
  - Phone: 315-487-4698

#### Westhill Central School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- Marietta P. Lachenauer, Director of Special Education
  - Phone: 315-426-3226 ■ Fax: 315-426-3249

#### Community Agencies

- Access CNY
  - Offers a variety of clinic services including physical therapy, occupational therapy, sensory integration and speech
    - Monica Cappa, Referral Coordinator
      - Email: Monica.Cappa@accesscny.org
      - Phone: 315-410-3319Fax: 315-455-1087
- Nascentia
  - In-home therapy services

• Phone: 1-888-477-HOME (TTY/TDD: 711)

# Oswego County

- Early Intervention
  - Link
  - o Phone: 315-349-3500
  - Agencies
    - 3 Circles Therapy: OT, PT, SLP Services PLLC
      - Address: 23 Mexico St, Camden, NY 13316-1203
      - Primary phone: 315-820-8014
      - Primary email: home@3circlestherapy.com
      - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Physical Therapist, Speech Language Pathologist
      - Languages: English
      - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders
      - Web address: <u>www.3circlestherapy.com</u>
      - Experience: 2-5 years
      - Mission: Our agency currently comprises 22 FT/PT therapists. We are an experienced staff with an average years of experience per employee greater than 10 years. We believe in providing the total package of therapy services which includes family education, quality therapy services and professionalism.
    - CANI PT OT SLP & Psychology PLLC dba Pemberton Associates
      - Address: 216 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114-3229
      - Primary phone: 315-963-0864
      - Primary email: pember1@cani-mexico.com
      - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
      - Languages: English
      - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders
      - Experience: 15 plus years
      - Mission: Pemberton Associates has been providing services to children and their families for over 30 years. Dedicated to the enhancement of ourselves and those we serve in the relentless pursuit of excellence.
    - Connections Family-Centered Speech and Language Therapy, PLLC dba Connections Family-Centered Therapies
      - Address: 1744 W Genesee St, Syracuse, NY 13204-1902
      - Primary phone: 315-468-3414

- Primary email: connections@connectionstx.com
- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Audiologist, Licensed Psychologist, Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Pediatrician, Physical Therapist, Physician Other Than Pediatrician, School Psychologist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
- Languages: English, Indian
- Web address: www.connectionstx.com
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: To provide family-centered, research-based, individually designed evaluations and therapy programs for all of our clients at Connections while maintaining a familyfriendly workplace.
- Golisano Center for Special Needs at SUNY Upstate Medical University
  - Website:
     <a href="https://www.upstate.edu/specialneeds/departments/early-intervention.php">https://www.upstate.edu/specialneeds/departments/early-intervention.php</a>
  - Request Appointment: https://www.upstate.edu/specialneeds/services/index.php
  - Address: 475 Irving Avenue, Syracuse, NY 13210
  - Summary of services: We provide speech therapy, occupational therapy, physical therapy, counseling, and behavioral services to children with special needs from birth to age 5 in accordance with their Early Intervention Individualized Family Service Plan (IFSP) and Individualized Education Plan (IEP). Services are provided in a child's natural environment at home and in the community. Each child's family and primary caregivers are valuable members of the child's intervention team and are involved in services from beginning to end.
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Speech Language Pathologists, School Psychologist
- Hear 2 Learn Audiology and Speech Language Pathology PLLC dba Hear 2 Learn
  - Address: 6575 Kirkville Rd (Ste 1), East Syracuse, NY 13057-9809
  - Primary phone: 315-701-5710
  - Primary email: amarko@hear-2-learn.com
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Audiologist, Certified Dietitian/Nutritionist (NYS or ADA), Licensed Psychologist, Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Registered Dietitian, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Partially Sighted, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Deaf and

Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth -Grade 2)

Languages: American Sign, English, Japanese, Spanish

 Special populations served: Apraxia, Auditory Processing Disorder, Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Down Syndrome, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Hearing Loss, Medically Complex, Motor Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders, Vision Impairments

• Web address: <u>www.hear-2-learn.com</u>

• Experience: 10-15 years

- Mission: Hear 2 Learn is a New York State Department of Health and Education approved agency for Early Intervention and Preschool Services. Our mission is simple: enhance the lives of children with diverse special needs by providing evaluations, therapies, and other services for children to achieve full and independent lives. We do this through individualized and multidisciplinary services, family-centered therapies and community outreach. We offer the highest quality of care by investing in our professional staff through mentoring, continuing education, state of the art technology, and support. Hear 2 Learn provides a wide array of educational and therapeutic services for children of all ages. We currently service children and families in multiple counties within Upstate New York
- Liberty Resources Psychology, Physical, Occupational and Speech Therapy PLLC

• Address: 1045 James St., Syracuse, NY 13203-2730

• Primary phone: 315-425-1004 ext. 1522

• Primary email: <u>lzaferakis@liberty-resources.org</u>

- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Certified Dietitian/Nutritionist (NYS or ADA), Licensed Clinical Social Worker, Licensed Master Social Worker, Licensed Psychologist, Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Registered Dietitian, School Psychologist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
- Languages: American Sign, English, French, German, Haitian-Creole, Hebrew, Hungarian, Russian, Spanish, Tagalog, Yiddish

Special populations served: Autism/PDD

• Web address: www.liberty-post.com

• Experience: 15 plus years

- Mission: Liberty POST is an EI and Preschool Special Education agency operating in all areas of New York State. Our mission is to provide services to children and families in a way that celebrates a child's individual journey to success. We believe that relationships and social-emotional development are the foundations to all learning. We value a collaborative approach among team members that includes not only the therapists, but also the family and their community.
- Lifespan Physical Therapy, Occupational Therapy and Speech and Language Pathology Services PLLC
  - Address: 8842 State Route 90 N, King Ferry, NY 13081-8717
  - Primary phone: 315-364-7570
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:mvence@affinityrehab.com">mvence@affinityrehab.com</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, School Psychologist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: English, Spanish
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders
  - Web address: <a href="https://www.lifespantherapies.com">www.lifespantherapies.com</a>
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: At Lifespan Physical Therapy, Occupational Therapy, and Speech and Language Pathology Services, PLLC, our mission is to be the preferred provider of therapy services based on superior service and our demonstrated commitment to optimal patient functioning. We provide services that meet or exceed the standards of practice for our profession(s). We incorporate the unique needs of each patient into our treatment recommendations and limit our service recommendations to those interventions that will promote optimal patient functioning and dignity in the least restrictive environment. We provide easy access for receipt of our services and deliver our services in a timely, respectful, confidential, and responsive manner.
- Special Programs, Inc. dba Little Lukes
  - Address: 159 W 1st St, Oswego, NY 13126-2045
  - Primary phone: 315-342-9575
  - Primary email: ed@littlelukes.com
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, School Psychologist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Partially Sighted, Teacher of Blind and

Visually Impaired, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)

• Language: English, Spanish

• Web address: <u>www.littlelukes.com</u>

• Experience: 10-15 years

- Mission: Mission Statement: To serve the changing needs of the community and exceed expectations of our families. Philosophy: Our philosophy is simple but conveys to staff, children, parents and the community what is important to us. 1. Child safety is number 1: There is a reason that we put child safety as the first priority. In everything that we do, child safety comes first. We have a state-of-the-art security monitoring and access system. Cameras are located in every classroom and entrance to monitor and record all activities throughout the day. The access system tracks staff and parents as they enter the building. Our staff is trained in methods to maximize child safety during daily activities. 2. We will be the best Child Care Center: This priority is general but covers many areas including facilities, equipment, staff to child ratios, staff training, childhood curriculums, accessibility and ability to meet the needs of the community.
- Sprout Therapy Group Physical Therapy, Occupational Therapy and Speech Pathology, LLC
  - Address: 8395 Oswego Rd (Ste F), Baldwinsville, NY 13027-8801
  - Primary phone: 315-450-4898
  - Primary email: jd@sprouttherapygroup.com
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: English/Spanish
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders
  - Web address: www.sprouttherapygroup.com
  - Experience: 5-10 years
  - Mission: Sprout Therapy Group is a multidisciplinary practice founded with the goal of providing quality service coordination, occupational and physical therapy, speech-

language pathology and special instruction evaluation and treatment services for infants and children. Our mission is to embrace a family centered approach to enhance children's physical, cognitive, communicative and emotional development and successfully help him or her to achieve milestones in a stimulating and nurturing environment at our facility, in homes, at schools or other community sites.

- The Network for Children's Speech, Occupational and Physical Therapy LLC d.b.a. Children's Therapy Network
  - Address: 171 Intrepid Ln, Syracuse, NY 13205-2548
  - Primary phone: 315-437-4689
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:erick@ctnemail.com">erick@ctnemail.com</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Physician Other Than Pediatrician, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Partially Sighted, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2), Vision Certified Orientation and Mobility Specialist (ACVREP)
  - Languages: English, Spanish
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Vision Impairments
  - Web address: www.childrenstherapynetwork.com
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: Our goal at Children's Therapy Network is to provide comprehensive, high-quality therapy and education to children with special needs. We aim to provide these services in natural settings that are comfortable for the caretaker and the child. Children's Therapy Network also strives to enrich the professional careers of our dedicated therapists and educators by making a variety of learning opportunities available to them. We believe that by working together in transdisciplinary teams the children and their families reap great benefits
- Therapy Partners in OT, PT, and Speech-Language Pathology, PLLC dba Thrive by 5, OT, PT and Speech-Language Pathology
  - Address: 1951 Caleb Ave, Syracuse, NY 13206-2560
  - Primary phone: 315-218-7444
  - Primary email: rtrapani@thriveby-5.com
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Licensed Clinical Social Worker, Licensed Master Social Worker, Occupational

Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physician Other Than Pediatrician, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Partially Sighted, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)

- Languages: Cantonese, English, Hebrew, Spanish
- Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders, Vision Impairments
- Web address: <u>www.thriveby-5.com</u>
- Experience: 5-10 years
- Mission: Thrive By 5 is a group of dedicated professionals, we work in a holistic manner believing that each child has the ability to learn in his own unique way. We are committed to the belief that all children are capable of growth. We strive to work with families/children to: provide the best possible services available; promote partnerships with the family and their community resources that strengthen and enhance family competencies; provide a family-centered approach which are based upon the uniqueness of the family and its culture; promote timely services and supports in settings most natural and comfortable for the child and family; and reflect the best current practices in the field. An organization built on integrity that respects the value of each individual and promotes personal, professional growth of all who are associated. We aim to be recognized for outstanding customer service, effective leadership, and collaboration with families/community resources while demonstrating integrity in all interactions.

#### Individuals

- Karen A. Meuler
  - Location: Sterling, NY 13156-3174
  - Primary phone: 315-317-1815
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:kmeuler@twcny.rr.com">kmeuler@twcny.rr.com</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Physical Therapist
  - Languages: English
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Cerebral Palsy, Down Syndrome, Fetal Alcohol Syndrome, Mental Retardation, Motor Disorders, Prematurity, Seizure Disorders, Vision Impairments
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: I am a physical therapist specializing in pediatrics, with over 20 years experience.

#### **Schools**

#### Altmar-Parish-Williamstown School District

- <u>Link to Special Education Department</u>
- Amy St. Croix, Director of Special Education
  - Email: <u>astcroix@apw.cnyric.org</u>
  - Phone: 315-625-5235
- Physical therapists
  - Daniel Pone (APW Elementary School)
    - Email: dpone@apw.cnyric.org
    - Phone: 315-625-5270
- Occupational therapists
  - Sarah Ashby (APW Elementary School)
    - Email: <a href="mailto:sashby@apw.cnyric.org">sashby@apw.cnyric.org</a>
    - Phone: 315-625-5260
  - Kristen Wood (APW Jr./Sr. High School)
    - Email: <a href="mailto:kwood@apw.cnyric.org">kwood@apw.cnyric.org</a>
    - Phone: 315-625-5260
- Speech therapists
  - Shea Beachner (APW Elementary School)
    - Email: sbeachner@apw.cnyric.org
    - Phone: 315-625-5270

## Central Square School District

- Link to Pupil Personnel Services/Special Education
- Christina Smith, Executive Director of Pupil Personnel Services
  - Email: <u>CSmith@cssdapps.org</u>
- Physical therapists
  - Christina Bova (A. A. Cole Elementary School)
    - Email: <a href="mailto:cbova@cssd.org">cbova@cssd.org</a>
  - Carol Martin (Hastings Mallory Elementary School)
    - Email: cmartin@cssd.org
- Occupational therapists
  - Alison Eisnor-Pitcher (A. A. Cole Elementary School)
    - Email: aeisnor-pitcher@cssd.org
  - Patricia Koch (Brewerton Elementary School)
    - Email: <u>Pkoch@Cssd.Org</u>
  - Kay Springer (Millard Hawk Elementary School)
    - Email: <u>kspringer@cssd.org</u>

## Fulton City School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- Katherine Adams, Director of Special Instructional Programs and Pupil Services

■ Email: <u>kadams@fulton.cnyric.org</u>

■ Phone: 315-593-5522■ Fax: 315-593-5519

- Speech therapists
  - Amanda Bannister (Volney Elementary School)

Email: <u>abannister@fulton.cnyric.org</u>

Phone: 315-593-5570 ext. 1522

■ Shannon Brazill (Fairgrieve Elementary School)

• Email: <u>sbrazill@fulton.cnyric.org</u>

- Phone: 315-593-5550 ext. 1243 ■ Kelli Carsten (Fairgrieve Elementary School)
  - Email: kcarsten@fulton.cnvric.org

• Phone: 315-593-5550

■ Christine Cowden (Fairgrieve Elementary School & Granby Elementary School)

• Email: <a href="mailto:cowden@fulton.cnyric.org">ccowden@fulton.cnyric.org</a>

• Phone: 315-593-5550

■ Tamara DeMoors (J. E. Lanigan Elementary School)

Email: <u>tdemoors@fulton.cnyric.org</u>

- Phone: 315-593-5470 ext. 1491
- Lisa Duell (Granby Elementary School)

• Email: <a href="mailto:lduell@fulton.cnyric.org">lduell@fulton.cnyric.org</a>

• Phone: 315-593-5480 ext. 1304

■ Eve Macaluso (Granby Elementary School)

Email: <a href="mailto:emacaluso@fulton.cnyric.org">emacaluso@fulton.cnyric.org</a>

Phone: 315-593-5480

## Hannibal School District

- <u>Link to Special Education Department</u>
- Joseph Musa, Director of Pupil Services/Special Education

■ Phone: 315-564-8100 ext. 5007

#### Mexico School District

- Link to Pupil Services
- Jennifer Stanton, Director of Pupil Services

■ Email: <u>jstanton@mexicocsd.org</u>

- Speech therapists
  - Jacalyn Bates (Mexico Middle School)

• Email: jbates@mexicocsd.org

- Ann DuChene (Mexico Elementary School & Mexico High School)
  - Email: aducene1@mexicocsd.org
- Lyndsey Fellows (Mexico High School)
  - Email: lfellows@mexicocsd.org
- Michelle Molchan-Sanz (Mexico Elementary School)

Email: <u>mmolchan@mexicocsd.org</u>

■ Betsy Rice-Roberts (New Haven Elementary School)

• Email: <a href="mailto:broberts@mexicocsd.org">broberts@mexicocsd.org</a>

■ Timothy Ross (Palermo Elementary School)

• Email: tross@mexicocsd.org

■ Deanna Shendock (Mexico High School)

Email: <u>dshendock@mexicocsd.org</u>

# Oswego City School District

Link to Special Education Department

• Lisa Marie-Carter, Director of Special Education

■ Phone: 315-341-2014■ Fax: 315-341-2914

#### Phoenix School District

Link to Pupil Services

• Timothy Ristau, Director of Pupil Personnel Services & Special Education

■ Email: tristau@phoenixcsd.org

■ Phone: 315-695-1648

Occupational therapists

■ Nicole Guzman (Michael A. Maroun Elementary School)

Email: nguzman@phoenixcsd.org

Speech therapists

■ Kristen Altobello (Michael A. Maroun Elementary School)

• Email: <u>kaltobello@phoenixcsd.org</u>

■ Caryn Conway (Michael A. Maroun Elementary School)

• Email: <a href="mailto:cconway@phoenixcsd.org">cconway@phoenixcsd.org</a>

■ Sharon Hagadorn (Emerson J. Dillon Middle School)

Email: shagadorn@phoenixcsd.org

### Pulaski School District

<u>Link to Special Education Department</u>

• Vanessa Phillips, Director of Special Programs

■ Email: <a href="mailto:vphillips@pulaskicsd.org">vphillips@pulaskicsd.org</a>

■ Phone: 315-298-5188■ Fax: 315-298-4390

Speech therapists

■ Maureen Lyng (Elementary School)

• Email: mlyng@pulaskicsd.org

• Phone: 315-298-2412

■ Laura Snow (Elementary School)

• Email: <a href="mailto:lsnow@pulaskicsd.org">lsnow@pulaskicsd.org</a>

• Phone: 315-298-2412

# Sandy Creek School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- Kevin Seymour, Director of Special Education
  - Email: <u>kevin.seymour@sccs.cnyric.org</u>
  - Phone: 315-387-3445 ext. 1510
- Speech therapists
  - Angela Lawrence

# Community Agencies

- Access CNY
  - Offers a variety of clinic services including physical therapy, occupational therapy, sensory integration and speech
    - Monica Cappa, Referral Coordinator
      - Email: Monica.Cappa@accesscny.org
      - Phone: 315-410-3319Fax: 315-455-1087
- Nascentia
  - In-home therapy services
    - Phone: 1-888-477-HOME (TTY/TDD: 711)

# Otsego County

- Early Intervention
  - Link
  - o Phone: 607-547-6474
  - Agencies
    - Broome Developmental Services
      - Address: 305 Main St, Binghamton, NY 13905-2524
      - Primary phone: 607-729-1295 ext. 127
      - Primary email: megan.m.sullivan@opwdd.ny.gov
      - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Licensed Master Social Worker, Occupational Therapist, Physical Therapist, Speech Language Pathologist
      - Languages: English
      - Experience: 15 plus years
      - Mission: Broome Developmental Services helps people with disabilities live richer lives.
    - Building Blocks Learning Center, LLC
      - Address: 19 Robinson Rd, Clinton, NY 13323-1418
      - Primary phone: 315-853-6090
      - Primary email: info@buildingblockscny.com
      - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Licensed Master Social Worker, Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
      - Languages: American Sign, English, Spanish
      - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders
      - Web address: www.buildingblockscny.com
      - Experience: 15 plus years
      - Mission: Established in 2004, Building Blocks is a multi-service developmental and educational organization founded on the principle of helping children reach their greatest potential. We are composed of therapy and educational professionals with a united focus on offering the highest level of care. Services include Speech, Occupational and Physical therapies, Special Instruction, Service Coordination, and Health Home Care Management Services. At Building Blocks, we are committed to our mission of improving individual and family development while maintaining a supreme level of care.

- Simply Special Early Learning Center, LLC
  - Address: 325 5th Ave, Frankfort, NY 13340-362
  - Primary phone: 315-717-7442
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:simplyspecialelc@hotmail.com">simplyspecialelc@hotmail.com</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: English, Spanish
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Vision Impairments
  - Experience: 5-10 years
  - Mission: The Simply Special Early Learning Center's goal is to produce happy, and healthy children. We recognize that each child has unique talents, and individual learning styles. Our certified and highly qualified staff are committed to working within each child's comfort zone to ensure optimal social, emotional, and educational results. When choosing the Simply Special Early Learning Center, you can rest assured that you and your child will be treated with kindness, honesty, and respect. We believe that each child is a precious gift and we treat each one as if they were our own.
- Springbrook NY, Inc.
  - Address: 105 Campus Dr., Oneonta, NY 13820-6175
  - Primary phone: 607-286-7171 ext. 235
  - Primary email: ramizak@springbrookny.org
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Speech Language Pathologist
  - Languages: English
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Motor Disorders
  - Web address: www.springbrookny.org
  - Experience: 15 plus years
- The Network for Children's Speech, Occupational and Physical Therapy LLC d.b.a. Children's Therapy Network
  - Address: 171 Intrepid Ln, Syracuse, NY 13205-2548
  - Primary phone: 315-437-4689
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:erick@ctnemail.com">erick@ctnemail.com</a>

- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Physician Other Than Pediatrician, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Partially Sighted, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2), Vision Certified Orientation and Mobility Specialist (ACVREP)
- Languages: English, Spanish
- Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Vision Impairments
- Web address: <u>www.childrenstherapynetwork.com</u>
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: Our goal at Children's Therapy Network is to provide comprehensive, high-quality therapy and education to children with special needs. We aim to provide these services in natural settings that are comfortable for the caretaker and the child. Children's Therapy Network also strives to enrich the professional careers of our dedicated therapists and educators by making a variety of learning opportunities available to them. We believe that by working together in transdisciplinary teams the children and their families reap great benefits.
- The Research Foundation for SUNY at Binghamton/Children's Unit for Treatment and Evaluation
  - Address: 4400 Vestal Pkwy, Binghamton, NY 13902-6000
  - Primary phone: 607-777-2829
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:icdfscl@binghamton.edu">icdfscl@binghamton.edu</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Licensed Psychologist, Occupational Therapist, Registered Nurse, School Psychologist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: English
  - Web address: https://icd.binghamton.edu
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: We help each child discover the world through engagement in play, Social and interactive activities using evidence-based interventions that are individually tailored to your child's learning and developmental needs. We work with families to improve each child's growth and well-being.

- Upstate Cerebral Palsy, Inc.
  - Address: 125 Business Park, Utica, NY 13502
  - Primary phone: 315-797-4080 ext. 2321
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:heather.arcuri@upstatecp.org">heather.arcuri@upstatecp.org</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: English, German, Karen, Mandarin, Russian
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: We provide innovative programs and services that support people and create opportunities to fulfill life choices...one person at a time, through everyday miracles.

#### Individuals

- Shannon Burch
  - Location: Unadilla, NY 13849-3360
  - Primary phone: 607-280-1584
  - Primary email: <a href="mailton207@yahoo.com">shamilton207@yahoo.com</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist
  - Languages: English
  - Special populations served: Apraxia, Auditory Processing Disorder, Autism/PDD, Cerebral Palsy, Communication Disorders, Down Syndrome, Dyspraxia, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Hearing Loss, Mental Retardation, Oral Motor Disorders
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: Evaluator and provider of speech and language.
- Christy Deringer
  - Location: Fly Creek, NY 13337-2703
  - Primary phone: 607-435-0691
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:christyderinger@hotmail.com">christyderinger@hotmail.com</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist
  - Languages: English
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: I provide speech, language and feeding therapy to children with a variety of disorders. I have 18 years of experience working in Early Intervention, providing services in homes and community settings. As a member of ASHA, I maintain a certificate of clinical competence, adhering to the

established code of ethics and completing ongoing continuing education activities to stay current. When providing services, I understand each child and family is unique. I strive to be both sensitive and flexible, while teaching strategies parents and caregivers can use to achieve the outcomes they have established for their child.

## ■ Angela Nelda Garlick

• Location: Oneonta, NY 13820-3129

Primary phone: 607-437-2903

• Primary email: <a href="mailto:angarlick04@gmail.com">angarlick04@gmail.com</a>

 Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist

Languages: English

## ■ Susan Lipinoga

Location: Moravia, NY 13118-2306Primary phone: 607-275-6537

• Primary email: <a href="mailto:suelipinoga@yahoo.com">suelipinoga@yahoo.com</a>

• Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Physical Therapist

Languages: English

 Special populations served: Cerebral Palsy, Down Syndrome, Motor Disorders, Prematurity, Sensory Integration Disorders

• Experience: 15 plus years

 Mission: PT with 40+ years experience in home care. I have been involved in the EI program since its inception and have worked with many children/families.

#### ■ Anna Maria Madej

• Location: Oneonta, NY 13820-4673

• Primary phone: 607-433-7378

• Primary email: <a href="mailto:aniamade@yahoo.com">aniamade@yahoo.com</a>

• Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Physical Therapist

Languages: English, Polish

 Special populations served: Apraxia, Autism/PDD, Cerebral Palsy, Down Syndrome, Dyspraxia, Fetal Alcohol Syndrome, Medically Complex, Mental Retardation, Motor Disorders, Prematurity, Seizure Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders, Traumatic Brain Injury

• Experience: 15 plus years

• Mission: I have been practicing as a pediatric physical therapist for 18 years. I have been providing physical therapy services for the Early Intervention Program for the last 15 years. I utilize manual handling techniques and sensory-motor evidence -based strategies to facilitate proper physical development. I believe in a collaborative approach and focus on parent education to promote carryover for effective intervention.

## ■ Krzysztof Madej

• Location: Oneonta, NY 13820-4673

• Primary phone: 607-434-2451

• Primary email: <a href="mailto:krystofmadej@gmail.com">krystofmadej@gmail.com</a>

• Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Physical Therapist

• Languages: English, Polish

- Special populations served: Apraxia, Autism/PDD, Cerebral Palsy, Down Syndrome, Dyspraxia, Medically Complex, Mental Retardation, Motor Disorders, Prematurity, Seizure Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders, Traumatic Brain Injury
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: I am a physical therapist with 18 years of pediatric experience. I have worked with infants, toddlers and school age children in a variety of settings, including schools, home care, and outpatient clinics. My treatment approach is based on motor learning, neurodevelopmental treatment and SI strategies. I enjoy working in close collaboration with the families of children I service, which I believe is a necessary component of effective therapeutic intervention.

## ■ Kelly A. Poje

• Location: Otego, NY 13825-2126

• Primary phone: 607-988-6628

• Primary email: <a href="mailto:kpoje@unatego.stier.org">kpoje@unatego.stier.org</a>

 Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist

Languages: English

- Special populations served: Apraxia, Autism/PDD, Cerebral Palsy, Communication Disorders, Down Syndrome, Dyspraxia, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Medically Complex, Mental Retardation, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Prematurity, Psychiatric/Behavioral/Emotional Disorders, Seizure Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders, Traumatic Brain Injury
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: I believe in Early Intervention. I originally graduated college with an AAS in Early Childhood Education before returning to school to become an OT. I enjoy helping young children and working with their families so that they can be the best that they can be. I have 18 years of experience with EI and I have worked with many different types of disabilities and diagnoses, including: CP, Downs Syndrome, Apraxia, Autism, Torticollis, Developmental Delays and Erbs Palsy.

## ■ David Rissberger

- Location: Oneonta, NY 13820-1518
- Primary phone: 607-435-6800
- Primary email: <a href="mailto:daverissberger@gmail.com">daverissberger@gmail.com</a>
- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Physical Therapist
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Cerebral Palsy, Down Syndrome, Medically Complex, Motor Disorders, Prematurity
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: I've been practicing pediatric physical therapy for 15 years. Although I have been exposed to and use many different approaches to therapy, I believe strongly in the NDT approach. I also have an extensive background in EI and preschool evaluations.

## ■ Rachel Knight Rissberger

- Location: Oneonta, NY 13820-1518
- Primary phone: 607-435-6801
- Primary email: <a href="mailto:rrknight7@gmail.com">rrknight7@gmail.com</a>
- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist
- Languages: English, German
- Special populations served: Apraxia, Autism/PDD, Down Syndrome, Fetal Alcohol Syndrome, Medically Complex, Mental Retardation, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Prematurity, Seizure Disorders, Traumatic Brain Injury, Vision Impairments
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: I have specialized in pediatrics my entire career working in a variety of treatment settings. I approach treatment using NDT, developmental, and sensory processing philosophies.

#### ■ Lisa M. Smith

- Location: Oneonta, NY 13820-4211
- Primary phone: 607-437-9430
- Primary email: slpmom2@gmail.com
- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped
- Languages: English

#### **Schools**

- Cherry Valley-Springfield School District
  - <u>Link to Special Education Department</u>
  - o Bonni Georgi, Director of Special Education
    - Email: <u>bgeorgi@cvscsd.org</u>
    - Phone: 607-264-3265 Ext. 507
  - Speech therapists
    - Jacqueline Marsh
- Cooperstown School District
  - Link to Special Education Department
  - Ramona Luettger, Director of Pupil Personnel Services
    - Email: <u>rluettger@cooperstowncs.org</u>
    - Phone: 607-547-4449
    - Fax: 607-547-4031
  - Speech therapists
    - Bree Masterson
      - Email: <u>bmasterson@cooperstowncs.org</u>
    - Corisa Haller
      - Email: challer@cooperstowncs.org
  - Occupational therapists
    - Stephanie Johnson-Spencer
      - Email: sjohnson-spencer@cooperstowncs.org
      - Phone: 607-547-9976 ext. 1311
  - Physical therapists
    - Emily Price
      - Email: eprice@cooperstowncs.org
      - Phone: 607-547-9976 ext. 1311
- Edmeston School District
  - Link to Special Education Department
  - Kevin Kelly, Director of Special Education
    - Email: kkelly@edmeston.net
  - Occupational therapists
    - Tina Rutenber
      - Email: trutenber@edmeston.net
- Gilbertsville-Mount Upton School District
  - Link to Main Site
  - Occupational therapists
    - Jamie Sherwood

## Speech therapists

■ Jacqueline Marsh

## Laurens School District

- Link to Main Site
- Lindsey Gifford, Director of Special Education

■ Email: lgifford@laurenscs.org■ Phone: 607-432-2050 ext. 2100

# Milford School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- Kimberly Johnson, CSE/CPSE/504 Chairperson
  - Email: kjohnson@milfordcentral.org
  - Phone: 607-286-7910
- Physical therapists
  - Mackenzie Daly
    - Email: mdaly@oncboces.org
- Occupational therapists
  - Kira Keenan
    - Email: kkeenan@milfordcentral.org
  - Kimberly Van Dyke (OT Assistant)
    - Email: kvandyke@milfordcentral.org
- Speech therapists
  - Jamie Dobrovolc
    - Email: jdobrovolc@milfordcentral.org

#### Morris School District

Link to Special Education Department

### Oneonta City School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- o Pam Grimm, Director of Special Education
  - Phone: 607-433-8225
- Physical therapists
  - David Rissberger (Valleyview Elementary School, Greater Plains Elementary Staff, & Riverside Elementary Staff)
- Occupational therapists
  - Marcia Brown (Valleyview Elementary School)
- Speech therapists
  - Lacey Howard (Valleyview Elementary School)
  - Renee Huber (Greater Plains Elementary Staff)
  - Dawn Mushtare (Riverside Elementary Staff)

# Unatego Central School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- Katherine Mazourek, Director of Special Programs
  - Email: <u>kmazourek@unatego.stier.org</u>
  - Phone: 607-988-5034
  - Fax: 607-988-5070
- Physical therapists
  - Anita Grays
    - Email: agrays@unatego.stier.org
- Occupational therapists
  - Kelly Poje
    - Email: <a href="mailto:kpoje@unatego.stier.org">kpoje@unatego.stier.org</a>
  - Logan Shultes
    - Email: <a href="mailto:schultel@dcmoboces.com">schultel@dcmoboces.com</a>
- Speech therapists
  - Winifred Slawson
    - Email: wslawson@unatego.stier.org
  - Mary Ann Tokarowski
    - Email: mtokarowski@unatego.stier.org

## Richfield Springs School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- Linda Trimble, CSE Chairperson
  - Email: ltrimble@richfieldcsd.org
  - Phone: 315-858-0610
- Physical therapists
  - Kelly Servello
    - Email: kservello@richfieldcsd.org
    - Phone: 315-858-0610
- Speech therapists
  - Patrician Duciaume
    - Email: pduciaume@richfieldcsd.org
    - Phone: 315-858-0610

#### Schenevus School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- Kimberly Matthews, Director of Special Education
  - Email: <u>kmatthews@schenevuscsd.org</u>
  - Phone: 607-638-5832

#### Worcester School District

Link to Main Site

# Seneca County

- Early Intervention
  - Link
  - o Phone: 315-539-1938
  - Agencies
    - Bright Starts of CNY LLC
      - Address: 5962 State Route 31 Ste 7 (Box 10), Cicero, NY 13039-7846
      - Primary phone: 315-698-0033
      - Primary email: <a href="mailto:brightstartcny@gmail.com">brightstartcny@gmail.com</a>
      - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
      - Languages: English
    - Franziska Racker Centers, Inc. dba Racker
      - Address: 3226 Wilkins Road, Ithaca, NY 14850-9568
      - Primary phone: 607-272-5891
      - Primary email: <u>annes1@racker.org</u>
      - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Audiologist, Licensed Clinical Social Worker, Licensed Master Social Worker, Occupational Therapist, Physical Therapist, Physician Other Than Pediatrician, Registered Nurse, School Psychologist, Service Coordinator, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
      - Languages: English, Spanish
      - Web address: www.rackercenters.org
      - Experience: 15 plus years
      - Mission: Mission: We are dedicated to helping people with special needs and their families have good lives, with opportunities to be responsible, to feel cared for, to share, and be connected to others. We are committed to creating a culture of inclusion in our community, celebrating the richness that diversity and interdependence bring. Vision: We are inspired by the vision of our founding families, that all people with disabilities will be valued members of a welcoming and supportive community. Service Philosophy: First and foremost, we want to meet the needs of kids and families who are referred to our agency.
    - Gorge Falls Therapy SLP, OT, PLLC
      - Address: 225 S. Fulton Street (Ste D), Ithaca, NY 14850-3344
      - Primary phone: 607-437-0141

- Primary email: <a href="mailto:gorgeFallstherapy@gmail.com">gorgeFallstherapy@gmail.com</a>
- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
- Languages: American Sign, English
- Special populations served: Apraxia, Auditory Processing Disorder, Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Dyspraxia, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: Provide Early Intervention, preschool, and clinicbased services for children and adults. Specialized services for apraxia, augmentative communication, autism, and social communication.
- Hear 2 Learn Audiology and Speech Language Pathology PLLC dba Hear 2 Learn
  - Address: 6575 Kirkville Rd (Ste 1), East Syracuse, NY 13057-9809
  - Primary phone: 315-701-5710
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:amarko@hear-2-learn.com">amarko@hear-2-learn.com</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Audiologist, Certified Dietitian/Nutritionist (NYS or ADA), Licensed Psychologist, Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Registered Dietitian, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Partially Sighted, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth -Grade 2)
  - Languages: American Sign, English, Japanese, Spanish
  - Special populations served: Apraxia, Auditory Processing Disorder, Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Down Syndrome, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Hearing Loss, Medically Complex, Motor Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders, Vision Impairments
  - Web address: www.hear-2-learn.com
  - Experience: 10-15 years
  - Mission: Hear 2 Learn is a New York State Department of Health and Education approved agency for Early Intervention and Preschool Services. Our mission is simple: enhance the lives of children with diverse special needs by providing evaluations, therapies, and other services for children to achieve full and independent lives. We do this through individualized and multidisciplinary services, family-centered

therapies and community outreach. We offer the highest quality of care by investing in our professional staff through mentoring, continuing education, state of the art technology, and support. Hear 2 Learn provides a wide array of educational and therapeutic services for children of all ages. We currently service children and families in multiple counties within Upstate New York

- Lifespan Physical Therapy, Occupational Therapy and Speech and Language Pathology Services PLLC
  - Address: 8842 State Route 90 N, King Ferry, NY 13081-8717
  - Primary phone: 315-364-7570
  - Primary email: mvence@affinityrehab.com
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, School Psychologist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: English, Spanish
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders
  - Web address: www.lifespantherapies.com
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: At Lifespan Physical Therapy, Occupational Therapy, and Speech and Language Pathology Services, PLLC, our mission is to be the preferred provider of therapy services based on superior service and our demonstrated commitment to optimal patient functioning. We provide services that meet or exceed the standards of practice for our profession(s). We incorporate the unique needs of each patient into our treatment recommendations and limit our service recommendations to those interventions that will promote optimal patient functioning and dignity in the least restrictive environment. We provide easy access for receipt of our services and deliver our services in a timely, respectful, confidential, and responsive manner.
- The Network for Children's Speech, Occupational and Physical Therapy LLC d.b.a. Children's Therapy Network
  - Address: 171 Intrepid Ln, Syracuse, NY 13205-2548
  - Primary phone: 315-437-4689
  - Primary email: erick@ctnemail.com
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Physician Other Than Pediatrician, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind

and Partially Sighted, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2), Vision Certified Orientation and Mobility Specialist (ACVREP)

- Languages: English, Spanish
- Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Vision Impairments
- Web address: <u>www.childrenstherapynetwork.com</u>
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: Our goal at Children's Therapy Network is to provide comprehensive, high-quality therapy and education to children with special needs. We aim to provide these services in natural settings that are comfortable for the caretaker and the child. Children's Therapy Network also strives to enrich the professional careers of our dedicated therapists and educators by making a variety of learning opportunities available to them. We believe that by working together in transdisciplinary teams the children and their families reap great benefits
- Therapy Partners in OT, PT, and Speech-Language Pathology, PLLC dba Thrive by 5, OT, PT and Speech-Language Pathology
  - Address: 1951 Caleb Ave, Syracuse, NY 13206-2560
  - Primary phone: 315-218-7444
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:rtrapani@thriveby-5.com">rtrapani@thriveby-5.com</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Licensed Clinical Social Worker, Licensed Master Social Worker, Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physician Other Than Pediatrician, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Partially Sighted, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: Cantonese, English, Hebrew, Spanish
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders, Vision Impairments
  - Web address: <a href="www.thriveby-5.com">www.thriveby-5.com</a>
  - Experience: 5-10 years
  - Mission: Thrive By 5 is a group of dedicated professionals, we work in a holistic manner believing that each child has the ability to learn in his own unique way. We are committed to the belief that all children are capable of growth. We strive to work with families/children to: provide the best possible

services available; promote partnerships with the family and their community resources that strengthen and enhance family competencies; provide a family-centered approach which are based upon the uniqueness of the family and its culture; promote timely services and supports in settings most natural and comfortable for the child and family; and reflect the best current practices in the field. An organization built on integrity that respects the value of each individual and promotes personal, professional growth of all who are associated. We aim to be recognized for outstanding customer service, effective leadership, and collaboration with families/community resources while demonstrating integrity in all interactions.

#### Individuals

- **■** Joanne Corey
  - Location: Waterloo, NY 13165-8450
  - Primary phone: 315-539-9924
  - Primary email: joanne.corey@waterloocsd.org
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped
  - Languages: English
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Down Syndrome, Mental Retardation
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: I am currently a Speech Pathologist. I work full time in a school district and provide speech therapy through EI and CPSE as an independent contractor. I have 19 years experience in the field. Given the recent changes in learning standards in NYS, it is even more crucial to provide services, support, and therapy to children at an early age

## ■ Heather Forsythe

- Location: Trumansburg, NY 14886-9744
- Primary phone: 607-277-0470
- Primary email: <a href="mailto:blackbirdpondred@gmail.com">blackbirdpondred@gmail.com</a>
- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Communication Disorders
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: I specialize in home-based early intervention. My philosophy is family and child centered.

#### ■ Lisa I. Glasner

Location: Ovid, NY 14521-9564
Primary phone: 607-342-2214
Primary email: ligslp13@gmail.com

 Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist

Languages: English

 Special populations served: Apraxia, Cerebral Palsy, Communication Disorders, Down Syndrome, Dyspraxia, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Medically Complex, Mental Retardation, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Prematurity

• Experience: 15 plus years

• Mission: Pediatric SLP with Neuro-Developmental Certification in Pediatrics and Babies. I provide family-based services to children birth to 5 in natural environments. I have extensive training of the "whole" child and focus on a child's strengths to facilitate growth in his area(s) of need. My background is primarily in a medically based private practice setting working with physical and occupational therapists prior to my relocation to NY State.

## ■ Amanda King

• Location: Trumensburg, NY 14886-9003

• Primary phone: 607-351-4287

• Primary email: <u>abwinter09@msn.com</u>

 Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities

• Languages: English

• Special populations served: Communication Disorders

• Experience: 5-10 years

• Mission: Amanda King MS CCC-SLP - I provide services with the highest standards of conduct professionally and ethically, while offering respect for families, their values, their culture and their child's special needs. Services are provided in the child's home and/or community setting. Confidentiality is ensured at all times. I have worked my entire career thus far serving children in the early intervention program and preschool program. I believe it is very important to provide family training and education so the parents, grandparents and other siblings can aid in the child's progress and development of skills.

# ■ Susan Lipinoga

Location: Moravia, NY 13118-2306Primary phone: 607-275-6537

• Primary email: <a href="mailto:suelipinoga@yahoo.com">suelipinoga@yahoo.com</a>

- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Physical Therapist
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Cerebral Palsy, Down Syndrome, Motor Disorders, Prematurity, Sensory Integration Disorders
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: PT with 40+ years experience in home care. I have been involved in the EI program since its inception and have worked with many children/families.

#### ■ Danielle Elizabeth Martin

- Location: Geneva, NY 14456-9212
- Primary phone: 315-406-3959
- Primary email: <a href="mailto:dmartindpt@gmail.com">dmartindpt@gmail.com</a>
- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Physical Therapist
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Autism/PDD
- Experience: 2-5 years

#### ■ Kristine A. Oddi

- Location: Waterloo, NY 11365-9471
- Primary phone: 315-577-2888
- Primary email: bkoddi7@verizon.net
- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist
- Languages: English

#### **Schools**

#### Romulus School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- Kathy Stuck, CSE/CPSE Chairperson
  - Phone: 866-810-0345 ext. 314

#### Seneca Falls School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- Karissa Blamble, Director of Special Programs
  - Email: <u>kblamble@senecafallscsd</u>.org
  - Phone: 315-568-5500 ext. 2031

#### Physical therapists

- Julet Dinan (Frank Knight Elementary School & Elizabeth Cady Stanton School)
  - Email: jdinan@senecafallscsd.org
  - Phone: 315-568-5500

## Speech therapists

- Barbara Brillo (Frank Knight Elementary School)
  - Email: <u>bbrillo@senecafallscsd.org</u>
  - Phone: 315-568-5500 ext. 3139
- Sara Deatherage (Elizabeth Cady Stanton School)
  - Email: sdeatherage@senecafallscsd.org
  - Phone: 315-568-5500 ext. 4136
- Abby Dunphy (Frank Knight Elementary School)
  - Email: <u>ADunphy@senecafallscsd.org</u>
  - Phone: 315-568-5500 ext. 3111

## South Seneca School District

- <u>Link to Special Education Department</u>
- Stacey Clark, Director of Special Programs
  - Email: sclark@southseneca.org
  - Phone: 607-869-9636 ext. 4118

#### Waterloo School District

- Link to Office of Special Education
- Shelli Tam, Director of Pupil Personnel Services
  - Email: shelli.tam@waterloocsd.org
  - Phone: 315-539-1503
- Speech therapists
  - Melinda Schillinger (LaFayette Intermediate School)
    - Email: melinda.schillinger@waterloocsd.org
    - Phone: 315-539-1530 ext. 2253
- Occupational therapists
  - Heidi Young (Skoi Yase)
    - Email: heidi.young@waterloocsd.org
    - Phone: 315-539-1520 ext. 1135

# St. Lawrence County

- Early Intervention
  - Link
  - o Phone: 315-386-2325
  - Agencies
    - Golisano Center for Special Needs at SUNY Upstate Medical University
      - Website: <a href="https://www.upstate.edu/specialneeds/departments/early-intervention.php">https://www.upstate.edu/specialneeds/departments/early-intervention.php</a>
      - Request Appointment: https://www.upstate.edu/specialneeds/services/index.php
      - Address: 475 Irving Avenue, Syracuse, NY 13210
      - Summary of services: We provide speech therapy, occupational therapy, physical therapy, counseling, and behavioral services to children with special needs from birth to age 5 in accordance with their Early Intervention Individualized Family Service Plan (IFSP) and Individualized Education Plan (IEP). Services are provided in a child's natural environment at home and in the community. Each child's family and primary caregivers are valuable members of the child's intervention team and are involved in services from beginning to end.
      - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Speech Language Pathologists, School Psychologist
    - North Coast Occupational, Physical and Speech Therapy PLLC
      - Address: 10 Hospital Dr, Massena, NY 13662-1019
      - Primary phone: 315-769-3000
      - Primary email: karenlcameron@hotmail.com
      - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
      - Languages: English
      - Web address: <u>www.northcoasttherapy.com</u>
      - Experience: 15 plus years
      - Mission: North Coast Occupational, Physical and Speech Therapy PLLC has been providing EI services to the citizens of St Lawrence and Franklin counties for over 15 years. We have dedicated teachers and therapists with a variety of experiences and approaches. Therapists and teachers provide services in settings where a typical 0-3-year child is found (day care, home).
    - NYSARC, Inc dba The Arc, Oneida-Lewis Chapter, NYSARC

Address: 245 Genesee St, Utica, NY 13501-3401

• Primary phone: 315-272-1606

Primary email: <a href="mailto:childsrvs@thearcolc.org">childsrvs@thearcolc.org</a>

 Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Physical Therapist, Physician Other Than Pediatrician, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)

Languages: English

• Web address: www.thearcolc.org

• Experience: 15 plus years

- Mission: We enable children with special needs to reach their potential. Our experience working closely with families means that we understand the difficulties and the possibilities that vou and vour child encounter as you achieve your selfdetermined goals together. We are committed to performing a comprehensive evaluation of your child's skills while addressing the worries you have as a parent. By sharing knowledge of your child's unique abilities, you provide crucial, invaluable information for determining your child's specific needs. Depending on your primary areas of concern, we assemble a team with expertise in the necessary clinical disciplines to evaluate your child using standardized testing measurements, clinical observations and parental feedback. Parents appreciate our flexible scheduling and may choose our downtown Utica location or to meet with our team in the comfort of their own home. Our staff is committed to providing your family the most comprehensive, service delivery approach for your child.
- Special Programs, Inc. dba Little Lukes

Address: 159 W 1st St, Oswego, NY 13126-2045

• Primary phone: 315-342-9575

• Primary email: <u>ed@littlelukes.com</u>

 Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, School Psychologist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Partially Sighted, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)

Language: English, Spanish

• Web address: www.littlelukes.com

• Experience: 10-15 years

- Mission: Mission Statement: To serve the changing needs of the community and exceed expectations of our families. Philosophy: Our philosophy is simple but conveys to staff. children, parents and the community what is important to us. 1. Child safety is number 1: There is a reason that we put child safety as the first priority. In everything that we do, child safety comes first. We have a state-of-the-art security monitoring and access system. Cameras are located in every classroom and entrance to monitor and record all activities throughout the day. The access system tracks staff and parents as they enter the building. Our staff is trained in methods to maximize child safety during daily activities. 2. We will be the best Child Care Center: This priority is general but covers many areas including facilities, equipment, staff to child ratios, staff training, childhood curriculums, accessibility and ability to meet the needs of the community.
- St. Lawrence County Public Health Department
  - Address: 80 State Highway 310 Ste 2, Canton, NY 13617-1436
  - Primary phone: 315-386-2325
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:rejohnson@stlawco.org">rejohnson@stlawco.org</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Audiologist, Certified Dietitian/Nutritionist (NYS or ADA), Registered Nurse, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: English
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders, Vision Impairments
  - Web address: www.co.st-lawrence.ny.us
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: To insure the health, safety and quality of life for all St. Lawrence County residents. The department is dedicated to protecting the health of our community by: Controlling the spread of disease; Promoting healthy choices; Providing timely health information; Promoting the health and development of infants and children; Plan for and help to mitigate any public health emergency.
- The Network for Children's Speech, Occupational and Physical Therapy LLC d.b.a. Children's Therapy Network
  - Address: 171 Intrepid Ln, Syracuse, NY 13205-2548
  - Primary phone: 315-437-4689
  - Primary email: erick@ctnemail.com
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical

Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Physician Other Than Pediatrician, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Partially Sighted, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2), Vision Certified Orientation and Mobility Specialist (ACVREP)

- Languages: English, Spanish
- Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Vision Impairments
- Web address: <u>www.childrenstherapynetwork.com</u>
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: Our goal at Children's Therapy Network is to provide comprehensive, high-quality therapy and education to children with special needs. We aim to provide these services in natural settings that are comfortable for the caretaker and the child. Children's Therapy Network also strives to enrich the professional careers of our dedicated therapists and educators by making a variety of learning opportunities available to them. We believe that by working together in transdisciplinary teams the children and their families reap great benefits
- United Helpers Care Inc. dba Mosaic
  - Address: 732 Ford St, Ogdensburg, NY 13669-1402
  - Primary phone: 315-393-3072
  - Primary email: <u>cahewitt@unitedhelpers.org</u>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Certified Dietitian/Nutritionist (NYS or ADA), Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Registered Dietitian, Registered Nurse, Speech Language Pathologist
  - Languages: English
  - Web address: <u>www.unitedhelpers.org</u>
  - Experience: 2-5 years
  - Mission: For more than 110 years, United Helpers has meant homes and services for thousands of North Country seniors, developmentally disabled and mentally ill people and their families. United Helpers offers a variety of services ranging from independent retirement communities to complete longterm care. The mission of the United Helpers organization is to serve our community and help those in need.

#### Individuals

■ John Joseph Phillips

• Location: Massena, NY 13662-1772

• Primary phone: 315-764-9811

• Primary email: <a href="mailto:jphilli6@twcny.rr.com">jphilli6@twcny.rr.com</a>

 Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist

Languages: English

Special populations served: Communication Disorders

#### **Schools**

## Brasher Falls School District

Link to Special Education Department

o Katherine LaVigne, Director of Student Services

■ Email: klavigne@bfcsd.org

■ Phone: 315-389-5131 ext. 29106

■ Fax: 315-389-5194

## Physical therapists

■ Lynn Perkins

• Email: lperkins@bfcsd.org

Phone: 315-389-5131 ext. 29326

# Speech therapists

■ Holly Milne-Wells (Elementary School)

• Email: <a href="mailto:hmilne-wells@bfcsd.org">hmilne-wells@bfcsd.org</a>

Phone: 315-389-5131 ext. 29333

■ Karen Oehler

Email: koehler@bfcsd.org

Phone: 315-389-5131 ext. 29335

#### Canton School District

Link to Special Programs Department

Kelly Finnerty, Special Programs Administrator

■ Phone: 315-386-8561 ext. 44266

■ Fax: 315-386-4907

#### Clifton-Fine School District

Link to Main Site

o Joseph Ruddy, CSE Chairperson

■ Email: <u>jruddy@cliftonfine.org</u>
■ Phone: 315-848-3333 ext. 245

■ Fax: 315-848-3378

## Physical therapists

■ Holly Shellenberger

• Email: <u>hshellenberger@sllboces.org</u>

• Phone: 315-848-3333 ext. 126

• Fax: 315-848-3378

# Occupational therapists

■ Karen Simpson

Email: <u>ksimpson@sllboces.org</u>Phone: 315-848-3333 ext. 126

• Fax: 315-848-3378

# Speech therapists

■ Ben Scharf

Email: <u>bscharf@sllboces.org</u>Phone: 315-848-3333 ext. 137

• Fax: 315-848-3378

# Colton-Pierrepont School District

• Link to Pupil Services

Lianne Knight, Director of Pupil Services

■ Phone: 315-262-2100 ext. 1

Speech therapists

■ Kathy Sovay

#### Edwards-Knox School District

• Link to Office of Special Education

• Sherry White, CSE Chairperson

■ Email: <a href="mailto:swhite@ekcsk12.org">swhite@ekcsk12.org</a>

■ Phone: 315-562-8131 ext. 25519

#### Gouverneur School District

Link to Main Site

o Robyn Knowlton, CSE Chairperson

■ Email: knowlton.robyn@gcsk12.org

■ Phone: 315-287-4972

Speech therapists

■ Erin Moon (Elementary School)

• Email: <a href="moon.erin@gcsk12.org">moon.erin@gcsk12.org</a>

#### Hammond School District

Link to Special Education Department

Nicki O'Donnell, CSE/CPSE Chairperson

■ Email: <u>nicki.odonnell@sllboces.org</u>

■ Phone: 315-324-5931 ext. 26144

## Hermon-Dekalb School District

Link to Main Site

#### Heuvelton School District

- O Link to Main Site
- Stephanie Gilbert, CSE Chairperson
  - Email: <u>sgilbert@heuvelton.k12.ny.us</u>
  - Phone: 315-344-2414
- Physical therapists
  - Holly Shellenberger
    - Email: holly.shellenberger@sllboces.org
    - Phone: 315-344-2414
- Occupational therapists
  - Shari Sharpe
    - Email: shari.sharpe@sllboces.org
    - Phone: 315-344-2414
- Speech therapists
  - Emily Lemieux
    - Email: <a href="mailto:emily.lemieux@sllboces.org">emily.lemieux@sllboces.org</a>
    - Phone: 315-344-2414 ext. 28025

#### Lisbon School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- Liz Hafer, CSE/CPSE Chairperson
  - Phone: 315-393-4951 ext. 23133
- Sara Day-Schultz, CSE/CPSE Chairperson
  - Phone: 315-393-4951 ext. 23133

#### Madrid-Waddington School District

Link to Main Site

#### Massena School District

- Link to Special Services
- Susan Lambert, Director of Special Services
  - Email: slambert@mcs.k12.ny.us
  - Phone: 315-764-3700 x3007

#### Morristown School District

- Link to Pupil Services
- Marc Gold, Director of Pupil Services
  - Email: marc.gold@msdk12.net
  - Phone: 973-292-2300 ext. 2040
- Occupational therapists
  - Jeff Crane (Frelinghuysen Middle School, Morristown High School, district wide)
    - Email: jeff.crane@msdk12.net
    - Phone: 973-292-2200 ext. 6633
  - Karlie Dehn (Woodland, Thomas Jefferson, Sussex Avenue Elementary School)
    - Email: karlie.dehn@msdk12.net
    - Phone: 973-292-2090 ext. 5529
  - Michelle McCann (Alfred Vail, Alexander Hamilton, Frelinghuysen Middle School)
    - Email: michelle.mccann@msdk12.net
    - Phone: 973-292-2080 ext. 7311
  - Colleen Varneckas (Hillcrest, Lafayette Learning Center, Normandy Park, Thomas Jefferson)
    - Email: colleen.varneckas@msdk12.net
    - Phone: 973-292-2222 ext. 1117
- Speech therapists
  - Jean Beeck (Hillcrest)
    - Email: jean.beeck@msdk12.net
    - Phone: 973-292-2240 ext. 5103
  - Danielle Catanzaro (Lafavette Learning Center)
    - Email: danielle.catanzaro@msdk12.net
    - Phone: 973-292-2222
  - Jessica Silvers (Woodland/Thomas Jefferson)
    - Email: jessica.silvers@msdk12.net
    - Phone: 973-2292-2230 ext. 7529
  - Ogechi Onwubu (Woodland/Thomas Jefferson)
    - Email: ogechi.onwubu@msdk12.net
    - Phone: 973-2292-2230 ext. 7529
  - Beverly Corona (Lafayette Learning Center)
    - Email: beverly.corona@msdk12.net
    - Phone: 973-292-2222 ext. 1129
  - Stephanie Feo (Normandy Park)
    - Email: stephanie.feo@msdk12.net
    - Phone: 973-889-7960 ext. 6137
  - Maria Lagonigro Fazari (Lafayette Learning Center)
    - Email: maria.fazari@msdk12.net
    - Phone: 973-292-2222
  - Fani Bertos (Woodland)

• Email: Fani.Bertos@msdk12.net

• Phone: 973-292-2230 ext. 7529

■ Kristy Maloney (Alexander Hamilton)

• Email: <a href="mailto:kristy.maloney@msdk12.net">kristy.maloney@msdk12.net</a>

Phone: 973-292-2190 ext. 4558

■ Kathleen Marazita (Sussex Avenue Elementary School)

• Email: kathleen.marazita@msdk12.net

Phone: 973-292-2250 ext. 8552

■ Kelly Plate (Frelinghuysen Middle School & Morristown High School)

• Email: kelly.plate@msdk12.net

• Phone: 973-292-2200

■ Jessica Uscamayta (Frelinghuysen Middle School)

• Email: jessica.uscamayta@msdk12.net

Phone: 973-292-2200 ext. 8206

#### Norwood-Norfolk School District

Link to Special Education Department

• Cassidy Mattimore, CSE Chairperson

■ Email: <a href="mailto:cmattimore@nncsk12.org">cmattimore@nncsk12.org</a>

■ Phone: 315-353-6631

Speech therapists

■ Kristy Gardner (Elementary School)

• Email: kgardner@nncsk12.org

■ Heather Morrow (Elementary School)

• Email: hmorrow@nncsk12.org

# Ogdensburg City School District

Link to Special Education Services

• Rebecca Bascom, Director of Special Education

■ Phone: 315-393-0900 ext. 31904

# Parishville-Hopkinton School District

Link to Special Education Department

• Michelle Murray, CSE Chairperson

■ Email: mmurray@phcsd.org

■ Phone: 315-265-4642

Speech therapists

■ Chris Hunkins

#### Potsdam School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- Jennifer Neaton, CSE Chairperson

■ Email: <u>ineaton@potsdam.k12.ny.us</u>■ Phone: 315-265-2000 ext. 730

# Tioga County

- Early Intervention
  - Link
  - o Phone: 607-687-8600
  - Agencies
    - Broome Developmental Services
      - Address: 305 Main St, Binghamton, NY 13905-2524
      - Primary phone: 607-729-1295 ext. 127
      - Primary email: megan.m.sullivan@opwdd.ny.gov
      - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Licensed Master Social Worker, Occupational Therapist, Physical Therapist, Speech Language Pathologist
      - Languages: English
      - Experience: 15 plus years
      - Mission: Broome Developmental Services helps people with disabilities live richer lives.
    - Child's Play Occupational Therapy, PLLC
      - Address: 1695 Allen Glen Rd, Owego, NY 13827-3433
      - Primary phone: 607-725-7420
      - Primary email: childsplayot@gmail.com
      - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant
      - Languages: English
      - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders
      - Web address: www.ChildsplayOT.squarespace.com
      - Experience: 10-15 years
      - Mission: The mission of Child's Play Occupational Therapy, PLLC is to provide the best quality, evidenced based, early intervention occupational therapy services to infants, toddlers, and children in New York State, most specifically Broome, Chenango, Tioga, and Tompkins Counties.
    - Franziska Racker Centers, Inc. dba Racker
      - Address: 3226 Wilkins Road, Ithaca, NY 14850-9568
      - Primary phone: 607-272-5891
      - Primary email: <a href="mailto:annes1@racker.org">annes1@racker.org</a>
      - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Audiologist, Licensed Clinical Social Worker, Licensed Master Social Worker, Occupational Therapist, Physical Therapist, Physician Other Than Pediatrician, Registered Nurse, School Psychologist, Service Coordinator, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)

Languages: English, Spanish

Web address: www.rackercenters.org

• Experience: 15 plus years

- Mission: Mission: We are dedicated to helping people with special needs and their families have good lives, with opportunities to be responsible, to feel cared for, to share, and be connected to others. We are committed to creating a culture of inclusion in our community, celebrating the richness that diversity and interdependence bring. Vision: We are inspired by the vision of our founding families, that all people with disabilities will be valued members of a welcoming and supportive community. Service Philosophy: First and foremost, we want to meet the needs of kids and families who are referred to our agency.
- G & E Therapies: Physical, Occupational, Speech Therapy and Psychological Services PLLC
  - Address: 236 Burts Rd, Kirkwood, NY 13795-1731
  - Primary phone: 877-426-3307 ext. 1
  - Primary email: ggault@gandetherapies.com
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Licensed Psychologist, Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: English
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders, Other
  - Web address: <u>www.gandetherapies.com</u>
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: We strive to provide our community with contemporary, caring family centered services.
- Gorge Falls Therapy SLP, OT, PLLC
  - Address: 225 S. Fulton Street (Ste D), Ithaca, NY 14850-3344
  - Primary phone: 607-437-0141
  - Primary email: gorgeFallstherapy@gmail.com
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: American Sign, English
  - Special populations served: Apraxia, Auditory Processing Disorder, Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Dyspraxia, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders

- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: Provide Early Intervention, preschool, and clinicbased services for children and adults. Specialized services for apraxia, augmentative communication, autism, and social communication.
- Handicapped Children's Association of Southern NY
  - Address: 18 Broad St, Johnson City, NY 13790-2106
  - Primary phone: 607-798-7117
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:l.kost@hcaserves.com">l.kost@hcaserves.com</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: English
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders
  - Web address: www.hcaserves.com
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: Multidisciplinary agency providing evaluations and services to children birth to 5 years. To enable children to reach their highest potential and become functional members of society.
- Hear 2 Learn Audiology and Speech Language Pathology PLLC dba Hear 2 Learn
  - Address: 6575 Kirkville Rd (Ste 1), East Syracuse, NY 13057-9809
  - Primary phone: 315-701-5710
  - Primary email: amarko@hear-2-learn.com
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Audiologist, Certified Dietitian/Nutritionist (NYS or ADA), Licensed Psychologist, Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Registered Dietitian, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Partially Sighted, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth -Grade 2)
  - Languages: American Sign, English, Japanese, Spanish
  - Special populations served: Apraxia, Auditory Processing Disorder, Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Down Syndrome, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Hearing Loss,

Medically Complex, Motor Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders, Vision Impairments

Web address: www.hear-2-learn.com

• Experience: 10-15 years

- Mission: Hear 2 Learn is a New York State Department of Health and Education approved agency for Early Intervention and Preschool Services. Our mission is simple: enhance the lives of children with diverse special needs by providing evaluations, therapies, and other services for children to achieve full and independent lives. We do this through individualized and multidisciplinary services, family-centered therapies and community outreach. We offer the highest quality of care by investing in our professional staff through mentoring, continuing education, state of the art technology, and support. Hear 2 Learn provides a wide array of educational and therapeutic services for children of all ages. We currently service children and families in multiple counties within Upstate New York
- Johnston: Speech-Language Pathology, PLLC
  - Address: 3129 E River Rd, Nichols, NY 13812-3224
  - Primary phone: 607-206-6542
  - Primary email: <u>jjohnston681@stny.rr.com</u>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities
  - Languages: English
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss, Oral Motor Disorders
  - Experience: 10-15 years
  - Mission: Johnston: SLP, PLLC agrees to provide the following services: speech-language therapy, supplemental evaluations and parental education. We will attend programmatic meetings, as needed. All services will be provided in a "partnership with parents" format, with the highest standards of conduct, ethical behavior and professionalism, while offering respect for families, their values, their culture and caring sensitivity to each child's needs. Confidentiality will be ensured at all times. Appropriate billing will be timely, accurate and will reflect the services provided to each client. Contractual agreements will be maintained and adhered to between interested parties.
- Jump Start Physical Therapy PLLC
  - Address: 23 W Glann Rd, Apalachin, NY 13732-4026
  - Primary phone: 607-203-1803

- Primary email: <a href="mailto:pediatricdpt@gmail.com">pediatricdpt@gmail.com</a>
- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Physical Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education
- Languages: Dutch, English
- Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: We provide high quality EI services to families. We are caring and committed professionals providing evaluations and services in the areas of child education, PT, and speech pathology. We provide in-home evaluations for children birth to 6 yrs. of age in their natural environment to achieve the most typical performance of their current skill level. We stay current on the most up-to-date information in the EIP and in our respective fields of practice. Our team has an array of knowledge and yrs. of experience working with young children in the EIP. The owner has her Clinical Doctorate in Pediatric PT with over 15 vrs. of experience evaluating and treating children with motor delays. We utilize research-based practice information to evaluate a child's development and concur with parents to develop an individualized plan of care. We collaborate with families as they navigate through the EIP. We value families as the most important team member. We provide suggestions to help facilitate your child's development.
- Liberty Resources Psychology, Physical, Occupational and Speech Therapy PLLC
  - Address: 1045 James St., Syracuse, NY 13203-2730
  - Primary phone: 315-425-1004 ext. 1522
  - Primary email: lzaferakis@liberty-resources.org
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Certified Dietitian/Nutritionist (NYS or ADA), Licensed Clinical Social Worker, Licensed Master Social Worker, Licensed Psychologist, Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Registered Dietitian, School Psychologist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: American Sign, English, French, German, Haitian-Creole, Hebrew, Hungarian, Russian, Spanish, Tagalog, Yiddish
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD
  - Web address: www.liberty-post.com
  - Experience: 15 plus years

- Mission: Liberty POST is an EI and Preschool Special Education agency operating in all areas of New York State. Our mission is to provide services to children and families in a way that celebrates a child's individual journey to success. We believe that relationships and social-emotional development are the foundations to all learning. We value a collaborative approach among team members that includes not only the therapists, but also the family and their community.
- Lifespan Physical Therapy, Occupational Therapy and Speech and Language Pathology Services PLLC
  - Address: 8842 State Route 90 N, King Ferry, NY 13081-8717
  - Primary phone: 315-364-7570
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:mvence@affinityrehab.com">mvence@affinityrehab.com</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, School Psychologist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: English, Spanish
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders
  - Web address: <u>www.lifespantherapies.com</u>
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: At Lifespan Physical Therapy, Occupational Therapy, and Speech and Language Pathology Services, PLLC, our mission is to be the preferred provider of therapy services based on superior service and our demonstrated commitment to optimal patient functioning. We provide services that meet or exceed the standards of practice for our profession(s). We incorporate the unique needs of each patient into our treatment recommendations and limit our service recommendations to those interventions that will promote optimal patient functioning and dignity in the least restrictive environment. We provide easy access for receipt of our services and deliver our services in a timely, respectful, confidential, and responsive manner.
- Sensational Kids Physical, Occupational and Speech Therapy Services PLLC
  - Address: 173 Front St Fl 1, Owego, NY 13827-2539
  - Primary phone: 607-948-4047
  - Primary email: office@sensationalkidstherapy.com
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical

- Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Speech Language Pathologist
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Vision Impairments
- Experience: 5-10 years
- Mission: Sensational Kids are dedicated to providing pediatric services in Broome, Tioga, and Chemung Counties. Sensational Kids offer physical, occupational, and speech therapy services that are individualized to each child and family, as Sensational kids feel that all children and families that Sensational kids partner with are unique with different abilities and needs.
- Sprout Therapy Group Physical Therapy, Occupational Therapy and Speech Pathology, LLC
  - Address: 8395 Oswego Rd (Ste F), Baldwinsville, NY 13027-8801
  - Primary phone: 315-450-4898
  - Primary email: <u>jd@sprouttherapygroup.com</u>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: English/Spanish
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders
  - Web address: www.sprouttherapygroup.com
  - Experience: 5-10 years
  - Mission: Sprout Therapy Group is a multidisciplinary practice founded with the goal of providing quality service coordination, occupational and physical therapy, speechlanguage pathology and special instruction evaluation and treatment services for infants and children. Our mission is to embrace a family centered approach to enhance children's physical, cognitive, communicative and emotional development and successfully help him or her to achieve milestones in a stimulating and nurturing environment at our facility, in homes, at schools or other community sites.
- The Network for Children's Speech, Occupational and Physical Therapy LLC d.b.a. Children's Therapy Network
  - Address: 171 Intrepid Ln, Syracuse, NY 13205-2548
  - Primary phone: 315-437-4689

- Primary email: <a href="mailto:erick@ctnemail.com">erick@ctnemail.com</a>
- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Physician Other Than Pediatrician, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Partially Sighted, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2), Vision Certified Orientation and Mobility Specialist (ACVREP)
- Languages: English, Spanish
- Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Vision Impairments
- Web address: <u>www.childrenstherapynetwork.com</u>
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: Our goal at Children's Therapy Network is to provide comprehensive, high-quality therapy and education to children with special needs. We aim to provide these services in natural settings that are comfortable for the caretaker and the child. Children's Therapy Network also strives to enrich the professional careers of our dedicated therapists and educators by making a variety of learning opportunities available to them. We believe that by working together in transdisciplinary teams the children and their families reap great benefits
- The Research Foundation for SUNY at Binghamton/Children's Unit for Treatment and Evaluation
  - Address: 4400 Vestal Pkwy, Binghamton, NY 13902-6000
  - Primary phone: 607-777-2829
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:icdfscl@binghamton.edu">icdfscl@binghamton.edu</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Licensed Psychologist, Occupational Therapist, Registered Nurse, School Psychologist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: English
  - Web address: https://icd.binghamton.edu
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: We help each child discover the world through engagement in play, Social and interactive activities using evidence-based interventions that are individually tailored to your child's learning and developmental needs. We work with families to improve each child's growth and well-being.

- Therapy Partners in OT, PT, and Speech-Language Pathology, PLLC dba Thrive by 5, OT, PT and Speech-Language Pathology
  - Address: 1951 Caleb Ave, Syracuse, NY 13206-2560
  - Primary phone: 315-218-7444
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:rtrapani@thriveby-5.com">rtrapani@thriveby-5.com</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Licensed Clinical Social Worker, Licensed Master Social Worker, Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physician Other Than Pediatrician, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Partially Sighted, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: Cantonese, English, Hebrew, Spanish
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders, Vision Impairments
  - Web address: <u>www.thriveby-5.com</u>
  - Experience: 5-10 years
  - Mission: Thrive By 5 is a group of dedicated professionals, we work in a holistic manner believing that each child has the ability to learn in his own unique way. We are committed to the belief that all children are capable of growth. We strive to work with families/children to: provide the best possible services available; promote partnerships with the family and their community resources that strengthen and enhance family competencies; provide a family-centered approach which are based upon the uniqueness of the family and its culture; promote timely services and supports in settings most natural and comfortable for the child and family: and reflect the best current practices in the field. An organization built on integrity that respects the value of each individual and promotes personal, professional growth of all who are associated. We aim to be recognized for outstanding customer service, effective leadership, and collaboration with families/community resources while demonstrating integrity in all interactions.
- United Health Services Hospitals, Inc.
  - Address: 20-42 Mitchell Ave., Binghamton, NY 13903-1617
  - Primary phone: 607-762-2100
  - Primary address: casper.magacs@nyuhs.org
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Physical Therapist, Speech Language Pathologist,

Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities

• Languages: English

 Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders

Web address: www.uhs.net

• Experience: 10-15 years

 Mission: Our mission is to serve the children and families of our region, to perform a comprehensive evaluation of your child, and to provide family centered contemporary therapy services in a caring, competent, and convenient manner.
 Services will be well organized to meet the needs of your child and family.

#### Individuals

■ Patricia A. Blazey

Location: Newark Valley, NY 13811-5205

• Primary phone: 607-642-8689

• Primary email: <a href="mailto:ptrcblz@aol.com">ptrcblz@aol.com</a>

 Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist

Languages: English

 Special populations served: Apraxia, Autism/PDD, Cerebral Palsy, Down Syndrome, Dyspraxia, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Fetal Alcohol Syndrome, Mental Retardation, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Prematurity, Seizure Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders, Vision Impairments

• Experience: 15 plus years

• Mission: I have 31 years of experience as a pediatric OT. I specialize in Sensory Processing and feeding skills. I believe in putting the family's needs and strengths first and foremost. I strive to be flexible and meet their schedule needs.

# Peter Thomas Dupre

• Location: Vestal, NY 13850-3852

• Primary phone: 607-222-8217

• Primary email: <a href="mailto:Petertdupre@gmail.com">Petertdupre@gmail.com</a>

 Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist

• Languages: English

 Special populations served: Apraxia, Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss

• Experience: 2-5 years

 Mission: I am a Speech Language Pathologist who has been working with birth to five-year-old population for five years.

### ■ Patricia Fahrenbach

• Location: Johnson City, NY 13790-4928

• Primary phone: 607-222-1094

• Primary email: <u>pfahrenb@gmail.com</u>

- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Apraxia, Communication Disorders, Dyspraxia, Mental Retardation, Oral Motor Disorders

• Experience: 15 plus years

• Mission: I have 39 years of experience as a Speech-Language Pathologist, 33 years in Early Intervention and Preschool Services. Areas of expertise include Apraxia, Oral Motor, Fluency as well as language. Philosophy would include early identification, treatment and coordination with the child and family as integral components in the early years to maximize the child's capabilities for future success in the natural environment.

# ■ Heather Forsythe

Location: Trumansburg, NY 14886-9744

• Primary phone: 607-277-0470

Primary email: blackbirdpondred@gmail.com

- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Communication Disorders
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: I specialize in home-based early intervention. My philosophy is family and child centered.

### ■ Allison M. Hilliker

• Location: Owego, NY 13827-6144

• Primary phone: 607-765-6857

• Primary email: <a href="mailto:ahilliker@stny.rr.com">ahilliker@stny.rr.com</a>

- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Apraxia, Cerebral Palsy, Communication Disorders, Down Syndrome, Dyspraxia, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Fetal Alcohol Syndrome, Hearing Loss, Medically Complex, Oral Motor Disorders,

Prematurity, Sensory Integration Disorders, Traumatic Brain Injury

• Experience: 15 plus years

 Mission: Speech Pathologist with 30 years experience with expertise in oral motor and feeding infants.

# Amanda King

• Location: Trumensburg, NY 14886-9003

Primary phone: 607-351-4287

• Primary email: <u>abwinter09@msn.com</u>

- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Communication Disorders
- Experience: 5-10 years
- Mission: Amanda King MS CCC-SLP I provide services with the highest standards of conduct professionally and ethically, while offering respect for families, their values, their culture and their child's special needs. Services are provided in the child's home and/or community setting. Confidentiality is ensured at all times. I have worked my entire career thus far serving children in the early intervention program and preschool program. I believe it is very important to provide family training and education so the parents, grandparents and other siblings can aid in the child's progress and development of skills.

# ■ Kristin Kinney

• Location: Apalachin, NY 13732-1922

Primary phone: 607-239-8048

• Primary email: tiggerslp9@aol.com

- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Apraxia, Autism/PDD, Cerebral Palsy, Communication Disorders, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Hearing Loss, Oral Motor Disorders
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: I am a Speech-Language Pathologist who has been providing EI services for eighteen years.

#### ■ Sallyanne Kohut

• Location: Apalachin, NY 13732-4027

Primary phone: 607-625-5322

• Primary email: <a href="mailto:skohut@stny.rr.com">skohut@stny.rr.com</a>

- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped
- Languages: English

# ■ Camille Lepre

• Location: Endwell, NY 13760-7212

• Primary phone: 607-761-7670

• Primary email: clepre54@stny.rr.com

- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist
- Languages: English, Italian
- Special populations served: Apraxia, Auditory Processing Disorder, Autism/PDD, Cerebral Palsy, Communication Disorders, Down Syndrome, Fetal Alcohol Syndrome, Hearing Loss, Medically Complex, Oral Motor Disorders, Prematurity, Seizure Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders, Traumatic Brain Injury

# ■ Jody Mailloux

• Location: Spencer, NY 14883-9704

Primary phone: 607-227-6862

• Primary email: jodymom123@aol.com

- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Apraxia, Auditory Processing Disorder, Autism/PDD, Cerebral Palsy, Communication Disorders, Down Syndrome, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Fetal Alcohol Syndrome, Hearing Loss, Medically Complex, Mental Retardation, Oral Motor Disorders, Prematurity, Seizure Disorders, Traumatic Brain Injury
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: I have provided early intervention services to children and families since 2000 in all areas of speech and language development. I use a child centered approach focusing on family involvement.

#### ■ Carrie Lynn Mitrowitz

• Location: Binghamton, NY 13905-6031

• Primary phone: 607-427-9311

• Primary email: <a href="mailto:cmitrowitz@stny.rr.com">cmitrowitz@stny.rr.com</a>

- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Apraxia, Cerebral Palsy, Communication Disorders, Down Syndrome,

Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Mental Retardation, Oral Motor Disorders, Prematurity

• Experience: 15 plus years

• Mission: I am a speech language pathologist who has worked in early intervention for more than 15 years. I believe in naturalistic interventions that emphasize the uniqueness of each child and family, with individualized services developed to meet their specific needs and desired outcomes.

# ■ Michelle L. Pratt

• Location: Berkshire, NY 13736-1521

Primary phone: 607-657-8178

• Primary email: mlprattot@gmail.com

- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Cerebral Palsy, Down Syndrome, Mental Retardation, Motor Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders, Traumatic Brain Injury, Vision Impairments
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: I am an Occupational Therapist with 22 years of experience in the OT field. I believe in an eclectic approach as no individual is the same and different approaches should be explored. I believe in a whole person approach.

#### ■ Denise Rae Price

• Location: Spencer, NY 14883-9360

Primary phone: 607-592-1083

• Primary email: denisep@rackercenters.org

• Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Physical Therapist

• Languages: American Sign, English

#### ■ Nancy S. Ouarrier

• Location: Ithaca, NY 14850-9447

• Primary phone: 607-227-1057

• Primary email: nsquarrier@gmail.com

 Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist

Languages: English

 Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Cerebral Palsy, Down Syndrome, Dyspraxia, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Medically Complex, Mental Retardation, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Prematurity, Psychiatric/Behavioral/Emotional Disorders, Seizure Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders, Traumatic Brain Injury, Vision Impairments

- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: I am an occupational therapist who loves to work with young children and their families, assisting them to gain functional skills. I have worked for 30+ years with the birth-five population, though I have also worked with all age children and adults, so I feel I have a good idea of what many individuals will encounter as they grow older. I am NDT (Neuro Developmental Treatment) certified and certified in testing for sensory integration dysfunction. I especially love to work with children who have physical difficulties, but at this point in my career I can pretty easily combine theory, practicality and experience into a working plan for any child. I am a great therapist who strongly believes in teams, including the family, working together with ongoing communication. I am also a strong advocate for families' and children's needs.

# ■ Deanna Tracy Silvernail

- Location: Ithaca, NY 14850
- Primary phone: 607-437-0141
- Primary email: <a href="mailto:gorgefallstherapy@gmail.com">gorgefallstherapy@gmail.com</a>
- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders

### ■ Maria Wilson

- Location: Binghamton, NY 13903-5633
- Primary phone: 607-624-3655
- Primary email: Chieftx@aol.com
- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped
- Languages: American Sign, English
- Special populations served: Apraxia, Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Down Syndrome, Hearing Loss, Mental Retardation, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: I am a speech language pathologist who has been working in the field for 30 years. For the great majority of those years, I have focused on intervention for infants, toddlers and preschoolers and their families. I have a strong background in working with children with hearing loss, including those with cochlear implants. I'm also very experienced with Childhood Apraxia of Speech. I strongly

believe in the power of home-based, family centered intervention.

### **Schools**

#### Candor School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- Angela Holmes, CSE Chairperson
  - Email: AHolmes@candorcs.org
  - Phone: 607-659-7727 ■ Fax: 607-659-4688
- Occupational therapists
  - Danielle Banks (Elementary School & High School)
    - Email: <u>DBanks@candorcs.org</u>
- Speech therapists
  - Rana Anderson (Elementary School & High School)
    - Email: RAnderson@candorcs.org
  - Teresa Cain (Elementary School)
    - Email: <u>TCain@candorcs.org</u>

# Newark Valley School District

- O Link to Main Site
- Jami Fabrizio, Director of Special Education
- Occupational therapists
  - Michelle Pratt (Nathan T. Hall Elementary)
- Speech therapists
  - Marsha Dean (Nathan T. Hall Elementary)
  - Cassandra Natali (Nathan T. Hall Elementary & Newark Valley Middle School)

# Owego-Apalachin School District

- Link to Main Site
- o Iill Bennedum, Executive Director of Human Resources & Student Services
  - Phone: 607-687-7307 ext. 7041
- Physical therapists
  - Teresa McGinn-Vanhall (Owego Elementary School & Apalachin Elementary School)
    - Email: vanhallt@oacsd.org
- Occupational therapists
  - Donald Conning, Jr. (OT Assistant, Owego Elementary School)
    - Email: <a href="mailto:dconning@oacsd.org">dconning@oacsd.org</a>
  - Micaela Rhone (Owego Elementary School & Apalachin Elementary School)

• Email: rhonem@oacsd.org

Speech therapists

■ Beth Kicsak (Apalachin Elementary School)

Email: <u>kicsakb@oacsd.org</u>Phone: 607-687-6289

■ Jennifer Simpson (Owego Elementary School)

Email: <a href="mailto:simpsonj@oacsd.org">simpsonj@oacsd.org</a>Phone: 607-687-6260

# Spencer-Van Etten School District

Link to Special Education and Instructional Support Services

o Phone: 607-589-7111

# • Tioga School District

Link to Special Education Department

• Meredith Meister, Director of Pupil Services

■ Phone: 607-687-8002

Speech therapists

■ Kathleen Breese (Tioga Elementary School)

# Waverly School District

• Link to Special Programs

 $\circ \quad \ \ Jeffrey\ De Angelo,\ Director\ of\ Special\ Programs$ 

■ Email: <u>ideangelo@gstboces.org</u>■ Phone: 607-565-8101 ext. 1102

# Tompkins County

- Early Intervention
  - Link
  - o Phone: 607-274-6644
  - Agencies
    - Bright Starts of CNY LLC
      - Address: 5962 State Route 31 Ste 7 (Box 10), Cicero, NY 13039-7846
      - Primary phone: 315-698-0033
      - Primary email: <a href="mailto:brightstartcny@gmail.com">brightstartcny@gmail.com</a>
      - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
      - Languages: English
    - Broome Developmental Services
      - Address: 305 Main St, Binghamton, NY 13905-2524
      - Primary phone: 607-729-1295 ext. 127
      - Primary email: <a href="mailto:megan.m.sullivan@opwdd.ny.gov">megan.m.sullivan@opwdd.ny.gov</a>
      - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Licensed Master Social Worker, Occupational Therapist, Physical Therapist, Speech Language Pathologist
      - Languages: English
      - Experience: 15 plus years
      - Mission: Broome Developmental Services helps people with disabilities live richer lives.
    - Building Blocks Learning Center, LLC
      - Address: 19 Robinson Rd, Clinton, NY 13323-1418
      - Primary phone: 315-853-6090
      - Primary email: info@buildingblockscny.com
      - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Licensed Master Social Worker, Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
      - Languages: American Sign, English, Spanish
      - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders
      - Web address: www.buildingblockscny.com

- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: Established in 2004, Building Blocks is a multi-service developmental and educational organization founded on the principle of helping children reach their greatest potential. We are composed of therapy and educational professionals with a united focus on offering the highest level of care. Services include Speech, Occupational and Physical therapies, Special Instruction, Service Coordination, and Health Home Care Management Services. At Building Blocks, we are committed to our mission of improving individual and family development while maintaining a supreme level of care.
- Child's Play Occupational Therapy, PLLC
  - Address: 1695 Allen Glen Rd, Owego, NY 13827-3433
  - Primary phone: 607-725-7420
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:childsplayot@gmail.com">childsplayot@gmail.com</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant
  - Languages: English
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders
  - Web address: <a href="https://www.ChildsplayOT.squarespace.com">www.ChildsplayOT.squarespace.com</a>
  - Experience: 10-15 years
  - Mission: The mission of Child's Play Occupational Therapy, PLLC is to provide the best quality, evidenced based, early intervention occupational therapy services to infants, toddlers, and children in New York State, most specifically Broome, Chenango, Tioga, and Tompkins Counties.
- Franziska Racker Centers, Inc. dba Racker
  - Address: 3226 Wilkins Road, Ithaca, NY 14850-9568
  - Primary phone: 607-272-5891
  - Primary email: annes1@racker.org
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Audiologist, Licensed Clinical Social Worker, Licensed Master Social Worker, Occupational Therapist, Physical Therapist, Physician Other Than Pediatrician, Registered Nurse, School Psychologist, Service Coordinator, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: English, Spanish
  - Web address: www.rackercenters.org
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: We are dedicated to helping people with special needs and their families have good lives, with opportunities to be responsible, to feel cared for, to share, and

be connected to others. We are committed to creating a culture of inclusion in our community, celebrating the richness that diversity and interdependence bring. Vision: We are inspired by the vision of our founding families, that all people with disabilities will be valued members of a welcoming and supportive community. Service Philosophy: First and foremost, we want to meet the needs of kids and families who are referred to our agency.

- Golisano Center for Special Needs at SUNY Upstate Medical University
  - Website: <a href="https://www.upstate.edu/specialneeds/departments/early-intervention.php">https://www.upstate.edu/specialneeds/departments/early-intervention.php</a>
  - Request Appointment: https://www.upstate.edu/specialneeds/services/index.php
  - Address: 475 Irving Avenue, Syracuse, NY 13210
  - Summary of services: We provide speech therapy, occupational therapy, physical therapy, counseling, and behavioral services to children with special needs from birth to age 5 in accordance with their Early Intervention Individualized Family Service Plan (IFSP) and Individualized Education Plan (IEP). Services are provided in a child's natural environment at home and in the community. Each child's family and primary caregivers are valuable members of the child's intervention team and are involved in services from beginning to end.
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Speech Language Pathologists, School Psychologist
- Gorge Falls Therapy SLP, OT, PLLC
  - Address: 225 S. Fulton Street (Ste D), Ithaca, NY 14850-3344
  - Primary phone: 607-437-0141
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:gorgeFallstherapy@gmail.com">gorgeFallstherapy@gmail.com</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: American Sign, English
  - Special populations served: Apraxia, Auditory Processing Disorder, Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Dyspraxia, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: Provide Early Intervention, preschool, and clinicbased services for children and adults. Specialized services for apraxia, augmentative communication, autism, and social communication.

- Hear 2 Learn Audiology and Speech Language Pathology PLLC dba Hear 2 Learn
  - Address: 6575 Kirkville Rd (Ste 1), East Syracuse, NY 13057-9809
  - Primary phone: 315-701-5710
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:amarko@hear-2-learn.com">amarko@hear-2-learn.com</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Audiologist, Certified Dietitian/Nutritionist (NYS or ADA), Licensed Psychologist, Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Registered Dietitian, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Partially Sighted, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth -Grade 2)
  - Languages: American Sign, English, Japanese, Spanish
  - Special populations served: Apraxia, Auditory Processing Disorder, Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Down Syndrome, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Hearing Loss, Medically Complex, Motor Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders, Vision Impairments
  - Web address: www.hear-2-learn.com
  - Experience: 10-15 years
  - Mission: Hear 2 Learn is a New York State Department of Health and Education approved agency for Early Intervention and Preschool Services. Our mission is simple: enhance the lives of children with diverse special needs by providing evaluations, therapies, and other services for children to achieve full and independent lives. We do this through individualized and multidisciplinary services, family-centered therapies and community outreach. We offer the highest quality of care by investing in our professional staff through mentoring, continuing education, state of the art technology, and support. Hear 2 Learn provides a wide array of educational and therapeutic services for children of all ages. We currently service children and families in multiple counties within Upstate New York
- Johnston: Speech-Language Pathology, PLLC
  - Address: 3129 E River Rd, Nichols, NY 13812-3224
  - Primary phone: 607-206-6542
  - Primary email: jjohnston681@stny.rr.com
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities

Languages: English

 Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss, Oral Motor Disorders

• Experience: 10-15 years

• Mission: Johnston: SLP, PLLC agrees to provide the following services: speech-language therapy, supplemental evaluations and parental education. We will attend programmatic meetings, as needed. All services will be provided in a "partnership with parents" format, with the highest standards of conduct, ethical behavior and professionalism, while offering respect for families, their values, their culture and caring sensitivity to each child's needs. Confidentiality will be ensured at all times. Appropriate billing will be timely, accurate and will reflect the services provided to each client. Contractual agreements will be maintained and adhered to between interested parties.

# ■ Jump Start Physical Therapy PLLC

• Address: 23 W Glann Rd, Apalachin, NY 13732-4026

• Primary phone: 607-203-1803

• Primary email: <a href="mailto:pediatricdpt@gmail.com">pediatricdpt@gmail.com</a>

 Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Physical Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education

Languages: Dutch, English

 Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders

• Experience: 15 plus years

• Mission: We provide high quality EI services to families. We are caring and committed professionals providing evaluations and services in the areas of child education, PT, and speech pathology. We provide in-home evaluations for children birth to 6 yrs. of age in their natural environment to achieve the most typical performance of their current skill level. We stay current on the most up-to-date information in the EIP and in our respective fields of practice. Our team has an array of knowledge and vrs. of experience working with young children in the EIP. The owner has her Clinical Doctorate in Pediatric PT with over 15 yrs. of experience evaluating and treating children with motor delays. We utilize research-based practice information to evaluate a child's development and concur with parents to develop an individualized plan of care. We collaborate with families as they navigate through the EIP. We value families as the most important team member. We provide suggestions to help facilitate your child's development.

- Liberty Resources Psychology, Physical, Occupational and Speech Therapy PLLC
  - Address: 1045 James St., Syracuse, NY 13203-2730
  - Primary phone: 315-425-1004 ext. 1522
  - Primary email: <u>lzaferakis@liberty-resources.org</u>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Certified Dietitian/Nutritionist (NYS or ADA), Licensed Clinical Social Worker, Licensed Master Social Worker, Licensed Psychologist, Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Registered Dietitian, School Psychologist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: American Sign, English, French, German, Haitian-Creole, Hebrew, Hungarian, Russian, Spanish, Tagalog, Yiddish
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD
  - Web address: <u>www.liberty-post.com</u>
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: Liberty POST is an EI and Preschool Special Education agency operating in all areas of New York State. Our mission is to provide services to children and families in a way that celebrates a child's individual journey to success. We believe that relationships and social-emotional development are the foundations to all learning. We value a collaborative approach among team members that includes not only the therapists, but also the family and their community.
- Lifespan Physical Therapy, Occupational Therapy and Speech and Language Pathology Services PLLC
  - Address: 8842 State Route 90 N, King Ferry, NY 13081-8717
  - Primary phone: 315-364-7570
  - Primary email: myence@affinityrehab.com
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, School Psychologist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: English, Spanish
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders
  - Web address: www.lifespantherapies.com
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: At Lifespan Physical Therapy, Occupational Therapy, and Speech and Language Pathology Services, PLLC, our mission is to be the preferred provider of therapy services

based on superior service and our demonstrated commitment to optimal patient functioning. We provide services that meet or exceed the standards of practice for our profession(s). We incorporate the unique needs of each patient into our treatment recommendations and limit our service recommendations to those interventions that will promote optimal patient functioning and dignity in the least restrictive environment. We provide easy access for receipt of our services and deliver our services in a timely, respectful, confidential, and responsive manner.

- Sprout Therapy Group Physical Therapy, Occupational Therapy and Speech Pathology, LLC
  - Address: 8395 Oswego Rd (Ste F), Baldwinsville, NY 13027-8801
  - Primary phone: 315-450-4898
  - Primary email: <u>jd@sprouttherapygroup.com</u>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: English/Spanish
  - Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders
  - Web address: <a href="https://www.sprouttherapygroup.com">www.sprouttherapygroup.com</a>
  - Experience: 5-10 years
  - Mission: Sprout Therapy Group is a multidisciplinary practice founded with the goal of providing quality service coordination, occupational and physical therapy, speechlanguage pathology and special instruction evaluation and treatment services for infants and children. Our mission is to embrace a family centered approach to enhance children's physical, cognitive, communicative and emotional development and successfully help him or her to achieve milestones in a stimulating and nurturing environment at our facility, in homes, at schools or other community sites.
- The Network for Children's Speech, Occupational and Physical Therapy LLC d.b.a. Children's Therapy Network
  - Address: 171 Intrepid Ln, Syracuse, NY 13205-2548
  - Primary phone: 315-437-4689
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:erick@ctnemail.com">erick@ctnemail.com</a>

- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist, Occupational Therapist Assistant, Physical Therapist, Physical Therapist Assistant, Physician Other Than Pediatrician, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Blind and Partially Sighted, Teacher of Blind and Visually Impaired, Teacher of Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Teacher of Deaf and Hearing Impaired, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2), Vision Certified Orientation and Mobility Specialist (ACVREP)
- Languages: English, Spanish
- Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Hearing Loss, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Vision Impairments
- Web address: <u>www.childrenstherapynetwork.com</u>
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: Our goal at Children's Therapy Network is to provide comprehensive, high-quality therapy and education to children with special needs. We aim to provide these services in natural settings that are comfortable for the caretaker and the child. Children's Therapy Network also strives to enrich the professional careers of our dedicated therapists and educators by making a variety of learning opportunities available to them. We believe that by working together in transdisciplinary teams the children and their families reap great benefits
- The Research Foundation for SUNY at Binghamton/Children's Unit for Treatment and Evaluation
  - Address: 4400 Vestal Pkwy, Binghamton, NY 13902-6000
  - Primary phone: 607-777-2829
  - Primary email: <a href="mailto:icdfscl@binghamton.edu">icdfscl@binghamton.edu</a>
  - Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Licensed Psychologist, Occupational Therapist, Registered Nurse, School Psychologist, Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Special Education, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities, Teacher of Students with Disabilities (Birth - Grade 2)
  - Languages: English
  - Web address: <a href="https://icd.binghamton.edu">https://icd.binghamton.edu</a>
  - Experience: 15 plus years
  - Mission: We help each child discover the world through engagement in play, Social and interactive activities using evidence-based interventions that are individually tailored to your child's learning and developmental needs. We work with families to improve each child's growth and well-being.

#### Individuals

■ Katharine S. Aherne

Location: Ithaca, NY 14850-2271Primary phone: 607-339-9612

• Primary email: <u>kateskidspt@yahoo.com</u>

• Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Physical Therapist

Languages: English

 Special populations served: Apraxia, Cerebral Palsy, Down Syndrome, Fetal Alcohol Syndrome, Medically Complex, Mental Retardation, Motor Disorders, Prematurity, Seizure Disorders, Traumatic Brain Injury

### ■ Edith A. Ayer

Location: Dryden, NY 13053-9724Primary phone: 607-592-4038

• Primary email: <a href="mailto:edie.ayerslp@gmail.com">edie.ayerslp@gmail.com</a>

 Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist

Languages: English

 Special populations served: Apraxia, Auditory Processing Disorder, Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders, Down Syndrome, Dyspraxia

• Experience: 15 plus years

• Mission: I have worked in the field of speech-language pathology for over 30 years and have worked in many settings (homes, schools, hospitals, home-health, etc). My main interests lie in the areas of articulation and language development at the pediatric and early school age level. I feel parent involvement is the key to all learning at any age level and enjoy helping families build their child's communication skills.

#### ■ Priti Anand Barve

Location: Ithaca, NY 14850-1966Primary phone: 607-208-7274

• Primary email: <a href="mailto:barvepriti@yahoo.com">barvepriti@yahoo.com</a>

 Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist

Languages: English, Hindi, Marathi

Special populations served: Autism/PDD

#### ■ Patricia A. Blazev

Location: Newark Valley, NY 13811-5205

Primary phone: 607-642-8689Primary email: <a href="mailto:ptrcblz@aol.com">ptrcblz@aol.com</a>

- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Apraxia, Autism/PDD, Cerebral Palsy, Down Syndrome, Dyspraxia, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Fetal Alcohol Syndrome, Mental Retardation, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Prematurity, Seizure Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders, Vision Impairments
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: I have 31 years of experience as a pediatric OT. I specialize in Sensory Processing and feeding skills. I believe in putting the family's needs and strengths first and foremost. I strive to be flexible and meet their schedule needs.

# ■ Michelle L. Cooney

- Location: Auburn, NY 13021-8675
- Primary phone: 315-209-7218
- Primary email: <u>michelle.wonderful@gmail.com</u>
- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Physical Therapist
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Apraxia, Autism/PDD, Down Syndrome, Dyspraxia, Fetal Alcohol Syndrome, Medically Complex, Mental Retardation, Motor Disorders, Prematurity, Psychiatric/Behavioral/Emotional Disorders, Seizure Disorders, Traumatic Brain Injury, Vision Impairments
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: I am an independent contractor who carries a doctorate in physical therapy and have specialized in pediatrics for 25 years. I am certified in infant massage and have advanced training in myofascial release, sensory integration and the treatment of torticollis.

#### ■ Patricia Fahrenbach

- Location: Johnson City, NY 13790-4928
- Primary phone: 607-222-1094
- Primary email: pfahrenb@gmail.com
- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Apraxia, Communication Disorders, Dyspraxia, Mental Retardation, Oral Motor Disorders
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: I have 39 years of experience as a Speech-Language Pathologist, 33 years in Early Intervention and Preschool Services. Areas of expertise include Apraxia, Oral Motor,

Fluency as well as language. Philosophy would include early identification, treatment and coordination with the child and family as integral components in the early years to maximize the child's capabilities for future success in the natural environment.

#### ■ Elaine E. Fisher

Location: Homer, NY 13077-1222Primary phone: 607-423-8950

• Primary email: cfisher7@twcny.rr.com

- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Apraxia, Auditory Processing Disorder, Autism/PDD, Cerebral Palsy, Communication Disorders, Down Syndrome, Dyspraxia, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Hearing Loss, Medically Complex, Prematurity, Psychiatric/Behavioral/Emotional Disorders, Seizure Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders, Traumatic Brain Injury, Vision Impairments
- Experience: 15 plus years

# ■ Heather Forsythe

• Location: Trumansburg, NY 14886-9744

• Primary phone: 607-277-0470

• Primary email: blackbirdpondred@gmail.com

- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Communication Disorders
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: I specialize in home-based early intervention. My philosophy is family and child centered.

#### ■ Lisa I. Glasner

Location: Ovid, NY 14521-9564Primary phone: 607-342-2214

• Primary email: ligslp13@gmail.com

- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Apraxia, Cerebral Palsy, Communication Disorders, Down Syndrome, Dyspraxia, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Medically Complex, Mental Retardation, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Prematurity

- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: Pediatric SLP with Neuro-Developmental Certification in Pediatrics and Babies. I provide family-based services to children birth to 5 in natural environments. I have extensive training of the "whole" child and focus on a child's strengths to facilitate growth in his area(s) of need. My background is primarily in a medically based private practice setting working with physical and occupational therapists prior to my relocation to NY State.

# ■ Sherry Golden

- Location: Ithaca, NY 14850-5749Primary phone: 607-339-7620
- Primary email: sherrygolden607@gmail.com
- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Apraxia, Communication Disorders, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders
- Experience: 10-15 years
- Mission: I am a speech pathologist. I believe in therapy for birth to three-year-olds that involves participation of all caregivers/parents. I focus on speech and language evaluation and treatment as well as feeding and swallowing development.

### ■ Kellie Hummel

- Location: Ithaca, NY 14850-2044
- Primary phone: 607-227-1410
- Primary email: slingerpt@hotmail.com
- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Physical Therapist
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Cerebral Palsy, Down Syndrome, Motor Disorders, Vision Impairments
- Experience: 10-15 years
- Mission: I have a direct, hands-on active approach, and enjoy including and educating family members in ways to integrate functional activities into daily life to improve outcomes. I love children, their imagination and spontaneous style of play.

### ■ Stacey M. Kidder

- Location: Cortland, NY 13045-9110
- Primary phone: 607-543-0162
- Primary email: skidr@twcny.rr.com
- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist

Languages: English

• Special populations served: Communication Disorders

• Experience: 15 plus years

 Mission: I enjoy working with children in their natural environments as well as at various daycares or preschool programs. I feel children learn best when therapy is made fun and interactive.

# Amanda King

Location: Trumensburg, NY 14886-9003

Primary phone: 607-351-4287

• Primary email: abwinter09@msn.com

- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Communication Disorders
- Experience: 5-10 years
- Mission: Amanda King MS CCC-SLP I provide services with the highest standards of conduct professionally and ethically, while offering respect for families, their values, their culture and their child's special needs. Services are provided in the child's home and/or community setting. Confidentiality is ensured at all times. I have worked my entire career thus far serving children in the early intervention program and preschool program. I believe it is very important to provide family training and education so the parents, grandparents and other siblings can aid in the child's progress and development of skills.

# ■ Lindsay N. Citro Kozinsky

• Location: Ithaca, NY 14850-9402

• Primary phone: 201-739-2123

• Primary email: lindsaykozinskyslp@gmail.com

- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders
- Experience: 5-10 years
- Mission: I am a speech language pathologist who has worked in the EI field since 2006. I enjoy working with children and seeing them flourish. I am more quiet and go with the flow kind of therapist and feel I make nice connections with the families I serve.

#### ■ Beth Kretz

Location: Ithaca, NY 14850-1728Primary phone: 607-229-0301

• Primary email: <a href="mailto:bethkretzslp@gmail.com">bethkretzslp@gmail.com</a>

- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped
- Languages: English

• Experience: 15 plus years

 Mission: I am a speech language pathologist who believes in providing children with every opportunity available to maximize their development.

#### ■ Britta Lee

Location: Ithaca, NY 14850-2137
Primary phone: 607-227-0624
Primary email: brittalee@gmail.com

• Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Physical Therapist

Languages: English

- Special populations served: Apraxia, Autism/PDD, Cerebral Palsy, Down Syndrome, Dyspraxia, Fetal Alcohol Syndrome, Hearing Loss, Medically Complex, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Prematurity, Seizure Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders, Traumatic Brain Injury, Vision Impairments
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: I have a special interest and training in Neurodevelopmental Theory, visual/vestibular techniques and motor planning/motor learning. I enjoy working with children of all developmental levels.

### ■ Jody Mailloux

• Location: Spencer, NY 14883-9704

Primary phone: 607-227-6862

• Primary email: <a href="mailto:jodymom123@aol.com">jodymom123@aol.com</a>

- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Apraxia, Auditory Processing Disorder, Autism/PDD, Cerebral Palsy, Communication Disorders, Down Syndrome, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Fetal Alcohol Syndrome, Hearing Loss, Medically Complex, Mental Retardation, Oral Motor Disorders, Prematurity, Seizure Disorders, Traumatic Brain Injury
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: I have provided early intervention services to children and families since 2000 in all areas of speech and language development. I use a child centered approach focusing on family involvement.

# ■ Shelley S. McGuire

Location: Ithaca, NY 14850-3807Primary phone: 607-592-3103

• Primary email: <a href="mailto:shelleysmcguire@gmail.com">shelleysmcguire@gmail.com</a>

- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Apraxia, Autism/PDD, Cerebral Palsy, Communication Disorders, Dyspraxia, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Prematurity
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: I am a speech language pathologist with 28 years of experience working the birth to three population. I specialize in feeding and motor speech disorders.

#### ■ Denise Rae Price

• Location: Spencer, NY 14883-9360

• Primary phone: 607-592-1083

• Primary email: <a href="mailto:denisep@rackercenters.org">denisep@rackercenters.org</a>

• Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Physical Therapist

Languages: American Sign, English

# ■ Nancy S. Quarrier

• Location: Ithaca, NY 14850-9447

• Primary phone: 607-227-1057

Primary email: <a href="mailto:nsquarrier@gmail.com">nsquarrier@gmail.com</a>

 Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist

Languages: English

- Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Cerebral Palsy, Down Syndrome, Dyspraxia, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Medically Complex, Mental Retardation, Motor Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Prematurity, Psychiatric/Behavioral/Emotional Disorders, Seizure Disorders, Sensory Integration Disorders, Traumatic Brain Injury, Vision Impairments
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: I am an occupational therapist who loves to work with young children and their families, assisting them to gain functional skills. I have worked for 30+ years with the birthfive population, though I have also worked with all age children and adults, so I feel I have a good idea of what many individuals will encounter as they grow older. I am NDT (Neuro Developmental Treatment) certified and certified in

testing for sensory integration dysfunction. I especially love to work with children who have physical difficulties, but at this point in my career I can pretty easily combine theory, practicality and experience into a working plan for any child. I am a great therapist who strongly believes in teams, including the family, working together with ongoing communication. I am also a strong advocate for families' and children's needs.

#### ■ Anne M. Schneider

• Location: Ithaca, NY 14850-1701

• Primary phone: 315-212-5048

• Primary email: <a href="mailto:anneithacapt@gmail.com">anneithacapt@gmail.com</a>

• Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Physical Therapist

Languages: English

Special populations served: Motor Disorders

# ■ Deanna Tracy Silvernail

Location: Ithaca, NY 14850

• Primary phone: 607-437-0141

• Primary email: <a href="mailto:gorgefallstherapy@gmail.com">gorgefallstherapy@gmail.com</a>

- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders

### ■ Kelly O'Gara Sinn

Location: Newfield, NY 14867-9448

• Primary phone: 607-564-7729

• Primary email: ksinn@twcny.rr.com

- Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Speech and Hearing Handicapped
- Languages: English
- Special populations served: Apraxia, Communication Disorders, Feeding/Swallowing Disorders, Oral Motor Disorders, Prematurity
- Experience: 15 plus years
- Mission: I have 25 years of experience with EI and preschool/school age SLT services.

### ■ Christina M. Steinorth

• Location: Newfield, NY 14867-9279

Primary phone: 607-592-6789

• Primary email: christinams7@gmail.com

 Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist, Teacher of Speech and Language Disabilities Language: English

 Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Communication Disorders

• Experience: 5-10 years

• Mission: I am a speech-language pathologist, currently providing EI and preschool services. I work with children with a wide variety of needs, including speech and language delays and disorders, autism, and feeding disorders. I also provide supervision to Ithaca College undergraduate and graduate students, completing clinical experiences working with preschool children. In the past, I have also worked for agencies providing preschool and EI services to children, as well as for a school providing services to children with autism and multiple disabilities. I believe in having an unconditional positive regard for the clients I work with. I strive to help my clients achieve their full potential in their communication skills, as well as their overall development. I believe it is important to work with a client's family and other service professionals to serve on a multidisciplinary team and best meet a client's needs.

#### ■ Lisa Trent

Location: Ithaca, NY 14850-9331Primary phone: 607-229-0740

• Primary email: vogamamalisa@yahoo.com

 Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Speech Language Pathologist

• Languages: English

• Experience: 15 plus years

 Mission: My mission is to provide families with multimodal and/or interdisciplinary supports to enhance language development and communication skills

# ■ Kristina Wight

Location: Ithaca, NY 14850-3147Primary phone: 607-351-9778

• Primary email: <a href="mailto:kmswight@gmail.com">kmswight@gmail.com</a>

 Professional discipline/qualified personnel: Occupational Therapist

Languages: English

 Special populations served: Autism/PDD, Cerebral Palsy, Down Syndrome, Mental Retardation, Motor Disorders, Prematurity, Sensory Integration Disorders, Traumatic Brain Injury

• Experience: 15 plus years

• Mission: Working with the families and child to assist them to meet their child's goal(s). Worked with various disabilities and ages of children throughout my 24 years as a pediatric

therapist. Continue to increase my knowledge by doing many continuing education courses each year and talking with other providers/disciplines.

#### **Schools**

- Dryden School District
  - Link to Special Education Department
  - Janet Strebel, Director of Student Services
    - Email: <u>jstrebe1@dryden.k12.ny.us</u>
    - Phone: 607-844-8694 ext. 2607
- Groton School District
  - Link to Special Education Department
  - Travis Williams, Director of Special Education
    - Email: <u>twilliams@grotoncs.org</u>
- Ithaca City School District
  - Link to Special Education Department
  - o Jennifer Gondek, Director of Special Education
    - Email: jennifer.gondek@icsd.k12.ny.us
    - Phone: 607-274-2264
  - Occupational therapists
    - Jill Barbuti Van Leuken (Fall Creek Elementary School)
      - Email: jvanleuk@icsd.k12.ny.us
    - Deborah Benzer (Enfield Elementary School)
      - Email: dbenzer@icsd.k12.ny.us
    - Henrike Burton (South Hill Elementary School)
      - Email: <a href="mailto:hburton@icsd.k12.ny.us">hburton@icsd.k12.ny.us</a>
    - Mariah Corning (Pre-K)
      - Email: mariah.corning@icsd.k12.ny.us
    - Sarah Drucker (Beverly J. Martin Elementary School)
      - Email: <u>sarah.drucker@icsd.k12.ny.us</u>
    - Maureen Jakubson (Boynton Middle School)
      - Email: mjakubso@icsd.k12.ny.us
    - Kelda McGurk (Cayuga Heights Elementary School)
      - Email: kelda.mcgurk@icsd.k12.nv.us
    - Mary Mirabella (Caroline Elementary School)
      - Email: maryangeli.mirabella@icsd.k12.ny.us
    - Nancy Quarrier (Pre-K)
      - Email: <a href="mailto:nquarri1@icsd.k12.ny.us">nquarri1@icsd.k12.ny.us</a>
    - Kristina Wight (Northeast Elementary School)
      - Email: <a href="mailto:kristina.wight@icsd.k12.ny.us">kristina.wight@icsd.k12.ny.us</a>

# Speech therapists

- Erynn Blume (Enfield Elementary School)
  - Email: <a href="mailto:erynn.blume@icsd.k12.ny.us">erynn.blume@icsd.k12.ny.us</a>
- Cynthia Buchanan (South Hill Elementary School)
  - Email: <a href="mailto:cbuchana@icsd.k12.ny.us">cbuchana@icsd.k12.ny.us</a>
- Kristina Darrol (Cayuga Heights Elementary School)
  - Email: kristina.darrol@icsd.k12.ny.us
- Kristin DeVita (Belle Sherman Elementary School)
  - Email: <a href="mailto:kristin.devita@icsd.k12.ny.us">kristin.devita@icsd.k12.ny.us</a>
- Jenna Gillen (Pre-K)
  - Email: jenna.gillen@icsd.k12.ny.us
- Jacqueline Gould-Boyer (Beverly J. Martin Elementary School)
  - Email: jacqueline.gould@icsd.k12.ny.us
- Sarah Gregory (Pre-K)
  - Email: <a href="mailto:sarah.gregory@icsd.k12.ny.us">sarah.gregory@icsd.k12.ny.us</a>
- Bethany Hartnett (Caroline Elementary School)
  - Email: <u>bethany.hartnett@icsd.k12.ny.us</u>
- Marnie Hastings (Lehman Alternative Community School)
  - Email: mhasting@icsd.k12.ny.us
- Kathleen Hulsebosch (Pre-K)
  - Email: khulsebo@icsd.k12.ny.us
- Kathryn Lyons (Northeast Elementary School)
  - Email: <u>kathryn.lyons@icsd.k12.ny.us</u>
- Alison Rotolo (Pre-K)
  - Email: alison.rotolo@icsd.k12.ny.us
- Nicole Schiller (South Hill Elementary School)
  - Email: nicole.schiller@icsd.k12.ny.us
- Lindsey Suddaby (Dewitt Middle School)
  - Email: lindsey.suddaby@icsd.k12.nv.us
- Stephanie Swearingen (Northeast Elementary School)
  - Email: sswearin@icsd.k12.nv.us
- Lisa Trent (Fall Creek Elementary School)
  - Email: ltrent@icsd.k12.nv.us
- Emily Vogel (Boynton Middle School)
  - Email: emily.vogel@icsd.k12.ny.us
- Deirdre Warren (Cayuga Heights Elementary School)
  - Email: deirdre.warren@icsd.k12.nv.us
- Margaret Webster (Beverly J. Martin Elementary School)
  - Email: <u>margaret.webster@icsd.k12.ny.us</u>

# Lansing School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- Colleen Valletta, Director of Special Services
  - Email: cvalletta@lcsd.k12.ny.us
  - Phone: 607-533-3020 ext. 4411

# Occupational therapists

- Molly Osterhoudt
  - Email: MOsterhoudt@lcsd.k12.ny.us
  - Phone: 607-533-3020 ext. 1224

# Speech therapists

- Lindsay Kacapyr
  - Email: LKacapyr@lcsd.k12.ny.us
  - Phone: 607-533-3020 x1222
- Connie Dee-McCullough
  - Email: CDMcCullough@lcsd.k12.ny.us
  - Phone: 607-533-3020 ext. 1220

# Newfield School District

- <u>Link to Special Education Department</u>
- Ben Mueller, Director of Special Education
  - Email: <u>bmueller@newfieldschools.org</u>
  - Phone: 607-564-9955 ext. 1026
- Speech therapists
  - Elizabeth Lamison (Elementary School)
    - Email: elamison@newfieldschools.org

# • Trumansburg School District

- Link to Special Education Department
- Angela Gemignani, Director of Special Education
  - Email: <u>agemignani@tburg.k12.ny.us</u>
  - Phone: 607-387-7551 ext. 4821
  - Fax: 607-387-2807

# Community Agencies

- Access CNY
  - Offers a variety of clinic services including physical therapy, occupational therapy, sensory integration and speech
    - Monica Cappa, Referral Coordinator
      - Email: Monica.Cappa@accesscny.org
      - Phone: 315-410-3319Fax: 315-455-1087

# **BOCES Programs in Counties We Serve**

- Onondaga-Cortland-Madison BOCES
  - Special Education
    - o Rosanna Grund, Director of Special Education
      - Email: rgrund@ocmboces.org

■ Phone: 315-453-4477

- Cayuga-Onondaga BOCES
  - Special Education
    - Susan Lynch, Director of Special Education

■ Email: <u>slynch@cayboces.org</u>■ Phone: 315-253-0361 ext. 5319

- Madison-Oneida BOCES
  - Special Education
    - o James Weaver, Director of Special Education
      - Email: <u>jweaver@moboces.org</u>
- CiTi (Oswego BOCES)
- Saint Lawrence-Lewis BOCES
  - Special Education
    - Renee Langtry-Green

■ Email: <u>rgreen@sllboces.org</u>

■ Phone: 315-386-4504 ext. 10132

- ❖ <u>Jefferson-Lewis-Hamilton-Herkimer-Oneida BOCES</u>
  - Special Education
- ❖ Herkimer-Fulton-Hamilton-Otsego BOCES
  - Special Education
    - Roberta Matthews, Director of Special and Alternative Education

■ Email: rmatthews@herkimer-boces.org

■ Phone: 315-867-2056

- ❖ Delaware-Chenango-Madison-Otsego BOCES
  - Special Education
    - Patti Gallaher, Director of Special Education

■ Email: gallahep@dcmoboces.com

■ Phone: 607-335-1211

- Broome-Delaware-Tioga BOCES
  - Special Education
    - o Marie Meagher, Director of Special Education
      - Email: mmeagher@btboces.org
      - Phone: 607-763-3632
- Tompkins-Seneca-Tioga BOCES
- Greater Southern Tier BOCES
  - Special Education
    - Stacy Saglibene
      - Email: <u>ssaglibe@gstboces.org</u>■ Phone: 607-739-3581 ext. 1633

# References

https://www.boces.org/contact-a-boces/

https://www.health.ny.gov/community/infants children/early intervention/service providers/

https://www.newyorkschools.com